


VII. OLD BUSINESS
A. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS POLICY REVIEW: FULL POLICY MANUAL (Pages 45-53)

MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE LIBRARY
POLICY MANUAL AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
VIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY UPDATED ORGANIZATIONAL CHART (Pages 54-57)

MOTION . .. THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE UPDATED
FY2025 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART AS PRESENTED.

SECOND PUBLIC COMMENT BOARD DISCUSSION VOTE
B. GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD TRESPASS OVERSIGHT: INITIAL DISCUSSION (Pages 58-61)
C. GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD STAFF OVERSIGHT: INITIAL DISCUSSION (Pages 62-87)
D. GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD COMPLIANCE WITH FINANCIAL POLICIES: INITIAL DISCUSSION (Pages 88-94)
E. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL ISSUE
IX. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES
X. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION...THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING.

SECOND VOTE



























€ Jo T abed

WV 9%:80:0T SZ0Z/TT/T0 U0 SJAUIDW 3ISNS Aq uny

9£'09¢ +++ (Sb'298'1T) SH'798'T 00° 00° JWIL-TING WYINDIY - IWILYIAO 01ZTH
90°£86'690'T 8¢ €8'896'0£6 LT'¥0€'98G 12°6%£'00T 00°€£T'£SS'T ATINOH B SRV IVS 0TTTY
ISNIdX3
06'9£0°0/5'€$ %E 12'508'690'c$ 67'698'16$ £9'6/8'9v$ 00'5/9'191'c$ STVLOL INNIAIY
10°T76'8C 991 (s0'¢62's) S0°z6T'ET SLTHE'E 00°000'8 LSTYILNI ¥VINOIFY 0TTLE
00°0S +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° SINIWISUNGWIFY B SANNIIY 6¢89€
L9°0bT'9TE (1748 (00°0002) 00°000'CT 00° 00°000°0T SNOLLYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEIYLNOD 0159¢
¥6'820"L 9 0b'9£8'C 09'€29'c 15089 00°005'9 SANIH Y009 LSO 0czse
9/°008 +++ (66'1€S) 66'T€S 00591 00° SANI4 ADNIODV NOLLDITIOD PETSE
§9'9 +++ (68°0€) 68°0€ 18°€ 00° 334 IDN3INIANOD 9€8YE
00°0€6 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° WY4D0¥d 3SYHOUNd YOO8 NOLLYANNOL ANVHEIT S69vE
00°0€0'T 09 00°0Z€ 00°08% 00° 00°008 SNOANVTIFOSIN SIDUYVHD ALITIOVS AUVHEL] Y69YE
TTTET'ET 8t ST'H6T'9 G8'508'S €5'vS8 00°000°CT SNO3NVTIIOSIIW STDYVYHD LNIWAINOT AdvHdI €69b€
118" 8¢ SE'66€E'E §9°001°C 00°0b€ 00°005'S SNOANVTIOSIN SIDUYYHD FDIAYIS AUvHETLT T69vE
00°0S¢'eT 9T 00°008°0T 00°066'T 00°065 00°06£'CT SNOANVTTIDSIW S334 AUVHEIT 169b€
00'296'€ 14 00°002'T 00°00% 00°0S 00°009'T AN3ISNVYL SLOT 133915440 9TEVE
LSLSY'T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ SNOANVTTIDSIW SAXVL 40 N3TT 40 LNIWAV 006€£€
00°000°LT 0 00°000°LT 00° 00° 00°000°2LT 140ddNS AYVHAIT 008€€
00°2€T'9€ +++ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° ALTTIGVIT NOISNAd LIN-INNIATY 4TvHIE NO 029¢€
UYIE'T 06 £0°6T¢ €6'621'C €6'621'C 00'6S€'C AINJWNOILIOddY AdVdEaIT XYL V0D 00S€€
v/'€90'LE 20T (s£'508) GETEE'9E GETEE'9E 00'925's€ LINVYD NOLLYIHOIY B FINLTIND SNOINVTTAISIW STHEE
11°90L'€ 6€ 8" 0T'T 75'569 L6°EPT 00°008'T L1STYILINI 8 ALTYNAd XvL LNINONITAA 00ZT€
7T°0€9'6C ST LL°8YT' €CTSL 6L°€b9 00°000°S ALY3d0¥d TYNOS¥3d ¥IHLO [44 %53
61°S67'6 153 €CPLE'T £9'S79 SE'H0T 00°000C S3aXV.L IWOH F1I90W TerIE
€€'S6€'8 6€T (95°080°¢) 95°080'TT 8/'96€'T 000008 W3YOTVA @V LNINONI13A Tv3Y €0TTE
£0°€92'5/8'C 0 00°008'2£8'C 00° 00 00°0082£8'C WIHOTVA AV INFJHND Tv3Y T0TTE
ANNIATY
AYVYEI1 - 0ZZT  pund
spung anudAdy |eads adA] pung
spung [ejuawuidnog  Alobaje) pung
|enoy |e10L 196png |eny dlA junowy |enpy junowy |eny junowy 196png uondudsag Junoxy N0y
1B9A JoLd 4O 9%, ssa7 196png alA ali |lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjj0y/aunod0y dnjj0yY apn|dul
bunsi jle3sg

£2/0S/TT ybnoayL
JuguWiglelsS WOodUT 0¢cce

pua-IeaA [edsly e
pas0|d aJe SpJ0Jal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eloURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly Alyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo uiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areuiwijaid

aJe sjuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 9



€ Jo 7 9bed WY 9+:80:0T S20Z/TT/T0 U0 IAUIIW 3ISNS Ag uny

97°'8/9'9% (74 08'%90°ST 02'SEb'8E 0L'¥bS'T 00°00S°€S ONINWYYO0™Ud ¥3LNdWOD 0SSEY
S8'v0T +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00° S1S0D ADN3OV NOILDITIOD ra°154
8€'9¢6 6¢ 9L'¥19 ¥C'S8E 00° 00°000'T ALIILN NIVYA WYOLS 0LYEY
0£°S88 0€ 95°6¥0'T b 0SH 00° 00°00S'T ALILLN ¥3IM3S 09vey
W'v08'C 9S 10°248°T 66°£20'C 00° 00°009°€ ALTTLLN ¥3LYM 15454
¥6'€H8’T 123 00°26€'T 00°80Z 00° 00001 IVSOdSIA NOILVLINVS ALID (014454
81°€0L'6 6 0b'€28'1T 09°9/1'T ¢1'86¢ 00°000°€T ALITLLN SVYO 0EPEY
T€°81IT'9S LE YT 96k 9/°S€2'8C 9L°'SKE'T 0000082 ALITLLN DIY1D3713 (1142454
08'v+0°C AT 00°962'T 00+04'T 00° 00°000°€ SANIT ANOHAITFL ¥3IHLO B Xvd [48454
6T v6'C 8¢ Va4 Z4%4 €4°8/T'T £0"99¢ 00°00¥'€ INOH43T13L 118254
00°€S6 0 00°000°T 00° 00° 00°000'T S3ANA B SAIHSYIIWIN 11354
£5°615'2S 139 8T HOb'LE L5658y 00°995°S 00°000°08 SY¥3dVdSMAN - SNOILAIYOSENS B SHO049 oceey
80°96T +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° D13 ‘SINYOH "ONLLNIY 1) ¥454
00°000't 08 00°000°T 00°000't 00° 00°000'S *213 ‘INFY X089 ‘I9V1S0d 119554
6476’8 S¢ 8v°0£b'0T 75'695°€ 81°68¢C 00°000'+T S3ITddNS DONVYNILNIVIN B dIVdIY ¥3HLO 06£Cy
18°182'¢ TC 0£'662°9 0£°002'T £T°06¢C 00°000'8 213 ‘3svay9 “13nd 13S3I1a “1I0 ‘SvD 1)8%44
96'TLT'L TC 85°26b'L W00 ¢0'z0e 00°005'6 STIVIM3LVYIW B S3ITddNS 301440 ¥3HLO 06Ty
£9°118'S L 8T°'%569 8'ShS 89'8¢ 00°00S°Z SATYOSSIOIV ¥ILNdIWOD 0cTey
95°v21'C 0¢ 18°/8¢'C 61°C19 00° 00°000°€ SINYO4 B ¥3dvd 0TTCH
00°2€2'9¢ +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° JSNIdX3 NOISN3d 41vH3g-NO 6161
18°0/¥'ST SS 016106 06'606°0T 00°€€S'T 00°626'6T SNOISN3d SNOANVTIIOSIN 01STY
19°960'pTT (04 89°75+'96 2€°€6EY9 68'6v0'CT 00°9+8°09T S¥3d 4484
90°£92'ST 6€ 9/°TZ8'ET v2'79L'8 06'S9'T 00°+85°2C FIVOIAINW SEVTY
0S°6£2'S9 6€ 75°¥80°65 8v°99b'LE 91°9/0'/ 00°TS596 VOId 1}5484
1T°S66'L 134 6v°£86'€ 15°500°€ 0€°64S 00°686°9 NOILVYSNIdINOD SHINIOM (114484
SE0vb'y 9¢ 75°066'€ 8v'S1T'C 06'TTY 00°902°9 JONVINSNI LNIJWAOTdIWANN 1]5484
T°806'T Sb 1649T'T 60996 T9'841 00'TET'C JONVANSNI 3411 0LETY
85'2£6'6vC LE 00°'88£'92¢ 00°£9/'vET 00°TSb'€T 00°GSS‘T9€ JONVANSNI HLTV3H 09€TY
6CvLL'8 +++ (££70£92T) ££°0£9°CT 79911y 00’ NOILVNIWY3L IAVIT MOIS SCETY
9v Ty b1 +++ (£8'5€2'v2) 18'SET'vT 0v°018°CT 00° NOILYNIWNY3L NOILYOVA SIETY
|enoy |e10L 196png |eny dlA junowy |enpy junowy |eny junowy 196png uondudsag Junoxy N0y
1B9A JoLd 4O 9%, ssa7 196png alA ali |lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjj0y/aunod0y dnjj0yY apn|dul

bunsi jle3sg
£2/0€/1T ybnoayy

JuowiolelsS sWwodUy 0cZ¢c

pua-IeaA [edsly e
pas0|d aJe SpJ0Jal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eloURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly Alyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo uiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areuiwijaid

aJe sjuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 10



€ Jo ¢ abeq

WV 9%:80:0T SZ0Z/TT/T0 U0 SJAUIDW 3ISNS Aq uny

YE'P61'062'T$ (%87¢) (8£°502°98K'1$) (8£°00¥'€€0T$) (¥8°0SH'0¥T$) 00'508'25+$ (ss07) uten 19N AYVYEIT - 0TTT Pund
95'TH8'6L2'T %k €€'009'€85'T £9'697'STT'T 15°92€"£8T 00°0£8'80L'2 SWVIOL 3sN3da
06'9€0°0£S"€ %E 1£°508'690°€ 62'698'T6 L9'SL8'9y 00'6£9'T9T'E STVIOL 3NNIATY

S[e10L AMVHEIT - 0Z2Z  Pung
95'748'6/7'2$ %l ££'009'€85'T$ £9'697'S21'1$ 15°92€'/81$ 00'0/8'80/'2$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
v0'THe 142 ST'Z91 S8'STT [1€T 00'8.7 35v3T INIWAINDI B ¥ILNIWOD 0788
00°€€'T 001 00’ 00'6¥0'C 00’ 00640z INIVIW IN3IWAINDI ¥3LNdWOD 1698
00°Z€T 142 SL8L 5295 STTT 00°SET SYOMLIAN ¥ILNAWOD 9698%
96°090'€ 122 50581 S9'TZE'T AR T4 00'2LT'E ADOTONHOIL NOILYWHOANI 5698
00°£1T°09 001 00’ 00°0£8'£S 00’ 00°0£8'£S JONVYUNSNI TVYLNID 8598%
96'bbS'LT 122 07'885°0T 06'295'L 857715 00'TST'ST SIDIAYIS WISIH 7598
016"y 122 SLTSE'T 52'996 ST'E61 00'6TE'C INIVW IN3WAINDI B FIDIHIA ££98%
v0'126'62 42 58'866'0C ST'666'4T £8'666'C 00°866'SE S30UN0SIY NVWNH 1198
St ++ +82) ¥8'C 00’ 00’ LMOHS/43N0 HSYD 0€T8Y
1£°52°00€ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00°0St SINIWISUNGWIZY B SANNTY 0265
LT'SE'T 9 96'61€ v0'bE9 81°96 00486 $334 QUvD 11d3WD STSSh
9L'8Lb'T £z 1€°057'T 69'69€ 00’ 00°009'T STVANIY INIWAIND3 301440 0ZESh
86°01202 tb LLT6L'TT €2°£02'01 €LE18'S 00°000'€Z SINIWITYDY IDONVYNILNIVI €95
8€'1€8'2 33 €L'1b0'S [TTSH'T 0058 00°005'Z INIVW 8 ¥IVd3d ONIQTING 0295
8£'ST2'8T Yad 99'986'+C YE'ETT'6 0b'SSL'T 00°00Z'bE SNOANVTIZISIW SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd ¥IHLO 065Eh
|leny [e101 196png |enpy ali unowy [enpy unowy [enpy junowy 396png uondidsaq JuUnody JUNOJDY
JeaA Joud 40 9% sso 396png alA aLi lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/a3unod0y dnjj0y apn|du]l
bunsi jle3sg

£2/0S/TT ybnoayL
JuguWiglelsS WOodUT 0¢cce

pua-IeaA [edsly e
pas0|d aJe SpJ0Jal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eloURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly Alyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo uiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areuiwijaid

aJe sjuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 11



€ 4o T abed WY 85:2€:60 S20T/TT/T0 Uo AU 3IsnS Aq uny
9£'09¢ +++ (Sb'298'1) SH'798'T 00° 00° JWIL-TINS WYINDIY - IWILYIAO 01ZTH
90°£86'690'T b 9/'1€5'698 YT TL'L89 L0°LEV'TOT 00°€£T'£SS'T ATINOH B SNV IVS 0TTTY
3SN3dX3
06'9£0°0/5'c$ %9 £8'999'586'2$ £1'800°9/1$ ¥8'8E1'v8% 00'5/9'191'c$ STVLOL INNIAIY
10°T76'8C 06T (98'02'2) 98'0Z¢'ST 18'876'T 0070008 LSTYILNI ¥VINOIFY 0TTLE
000§ +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° SINIWISUNAWIFY B SANNIIY 6¢89€
L9°0bT'9TE oct (00°0002) 00°000'CT 00’ 00°000°0T SNOLLYNOQ 8 SNOLLNEIYLNOD 0159¢
¥6'820"L 9 Lb'8S'T €5 TH0'Y €6°'LTh 00°005°9 SANIH Y009 LSO 0czse
9/°008 +++ (€6'8€2) €6'8€L ¥6'90C 00° SANI4 ADNIDV NOLLDITIOD PETSE
§9'9¢ +++ (60°€€) 60°€€ (144 00’ 334 IDN3INIANOD 9€8YE
00°0€6 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° WY4D0¥d 3SYHOUNd Y008 NOLLYANNOL ANVHEIT S69vE
00°0€0'T 6L 00°0ZT 00°0€9 00°0ST 00°008 SNOANVTIFDSIN SIDUYVHD ALITIOVS AUVHEIT Y69YE
TTTET'ET [ 8L°TLE'S TTLT9'9 LE'TT8 00°000°CT SNO3NVTIIOSIIW STDYVYHD LNIWAINOT AdvHdI €69b€
118" Sy 9E'Hb0’E ¥9'SSHT 66'vSE 00°005°S SNOANVTIFOSIN SIDUYHD FDIAYIS AUvHETT T69vE
00°0S2'eT 8T 00°0€4°0T 00°09€'C 00°0£€ 00°06£'CT SNOANVTTIDSIW S334 AUVHEIT 169b€
00296’ 8¢ 00°0ST'T 00°0St 000§ 00°009'T AN3ISNVYL SLOT 133915440 9TEVE
[SLSY'T +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00° SNOANVTTIDSIW SAXVL 40 NITT 40 LNIWAV 006£€
00°000°ZLT 0 00°000°LT 00’ 00’ 00°000°LT 140ddNS AYVHEIT 008€€
00°2€T'9€ +++ 00° 00° 00’ 00° ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N-3NNIATY 41vHIAF NO 029¢€
[7Aa {4 06 £0°6T¢ €6'621'C 00’ 00°65€C AINJWNOILIOddY AdVdEIT XYL V0D 00S€€
vL'€90'LE i) (5£'508) GETEE9E 00’ 00°925's€ AINVYD NOLLYIYDTY B JUNLIND SNOINVTIIDSIW SThEE
11°90L'€ a2 66'8€0'T 10'T9L 6b°59 00°008'T L1STYILINI 8 ALTYNAd XvL LNINONITAA 00ZT€
72°0€9'6C ST LL°8YT'Y €CTSL 00 00°000°S ALY3d0¥d TYNOS¥3d ¥IHLO [44 %53
61°S67'6 (8 LE'89C €9°TEL'T 96'S0T'T 00°000C S3AXVL AIWOH I1I90W TerIE
€€'56€'8 9T (80°099°¢) 80°099'TT 75°64S 000008 WIYOTVA @V LNINONIT3A V3 €0TTE
£0°€92'6/8'C € LEYTL'YEL'T £9°G80'8L £€9'580'8/ 00°0082£8'C WIHOTVA AV INFJHND TvIY T0TTE
ANNIATY
AYVYEIT - 02T pund
spung anuaAdy |eads adA] pung
spung [ejuawuidAog  Alobaje) pung
|enoy |e10L 196png |eny dlA junowy |enpy junowy |enpy junowy 196png uonduosaq JuNody uNodY
Jea\ Joud 4O 9% sso7 196png alA ali |lenuuy

103[q0O 03 dn|j0y/3unoddy dnjj0y apnjour
bunsi jleyed
v2/1€/2T ybnodyl

JuswiajelsS sawoduy

pua-IeaA [edsly 1e

pas0|d aJe SpJ0dJal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eIoURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly A|lyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo Buiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areulwijaid
aJe spuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 12



€ Jo 7 9bed

WV 85:2£:60 SZ0Z/TT/T0 U0 SJAUIDW 31SNS Aq uny

97'8£9'9t 174 09°2€6'€T 0b'£956€ 0C'ZET'T 00°005°€S ONIWNWYYO0YUd d3LNdWOD 0SSEy
80T +++ 00" 00° 00" 00" S1S0D ADN3OV NOILOITIOD 9¢sey
8€'9¢6 89 | 4444 98°LLS 29'¢6T 00°000'T ALTTILN NIVYA WYOLS 0LvEY
0£°G88 14 YE'PI8 99°G/9 (44144 00°00S'T ALTIILN ¥3IM3S 11434
08T 29 £8'€S€'T €1°9%T'C P1'8T¢C 00°009°€ ALTIILN ¥3LVM 1434
v6°Eb8'T 18 00'8€0°T 00290'T 00'PSE 00°00T'C VSOdSId NOILVLINVS ALID (12434
81°€0L'6 9T 2704601 8/'620'C 81°€S8 00°000°€T ALIILN SYO [1}9434
TE€'8TT'9S 8¢ SL°0TE'8Y G7'689'6C 61°€56 0000082 ALIILN OTY¥10313 ocrey
08'++0'C LS 00°962'T 00+0L'T 00" 00°000'€ SANIT INOHdI 1AL ¥3HL0 B Xv4 (48434
6T°vb6'C 8¢ [TYT'e €L°SLTT 00" 00°00t'€ INOHd313L [1)8434
00°€S6 0S 00°00S 00°00S 00°00S 00°000'T S3NA B SAIHSYIGWIN 0sEeEy
€5°615°LS 9S8 0T've8've 08'SLT'Sh 80°085C 0000008 SY3dVdSMIN - SNOILAIYISENS B SHOO04d oceey
807967 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" D13 ‘SWY04 ‘ONILNI¥d [1)¥434
00000y 08 00°000'T 00000y 00" 00°000'S *213 “IN3Y X049 ‘I9V1S0d 0TTEY
6L'vE6'8 1€ £8'699'6 €T°0EE’y T19°092 00°000+T S3INddNS FONVYNILNIVIN B ¥IVd3d ¥3HLO 06ECH
£5°/(8L'€ TC 0£°662'9 0£:00L'T 00" 00°000'8 213 ‘3sva¥o “13nd 135314 “110 ‘SvO 0TECY
96°TLT'L €€ 9b"89¢€'9 PSIET'E [ARZ4%! 00°005'6 SIVIY3LVIN B S3T1ddNS 3D1440 ¥3HLO 06T¢H
€9'718'S ST 99°£L€'9 peTTT'T ¢S'9/LS 00°00S'Z SATYOSSIDDV ¥3LNdWOD 0c1cy
95'¥T1'C TC 44714 8/°ST9 65°€ 00°000°€ SWY04 B ¥3dvd 0TTCh
00°2€T'9€ +++ 00’ 00" 00" 00" 3ISN3dX3 NOISN3d 4TvH3IG-NO 6161H
18°0Lb'ST €9 0S'TL¥'L 0§°LSv'TT 09°LbS'T 00'626'6T SNOISN3d SNOANVTIIOSIW 0TSTH
19'960"bTT Ly 02'98.'s8 08'650SZ 85°999'0T 00°9%8°09T Sy3d 12444
90°£97'ST 14 2078t 86°T02'0T vL6EY'T 00'¥852C AVOIdIW SEVIY
05'6£7'59 14 8€°876'CS 79°T9'sh $1°95T'9 00°155°96 VoI [1}3284
[T'S66'L 0S 0€°59p'E 0L°€TS'e 61°8TS 006869 NOILYSN3dIWOD SHIXIOM (1[4 484
SE0Pb'y 184 60°2€9'€ 16°€45'C €p'89€ 009029 JONVINSNI LNIWAOTdININN [1)8284
TH'806'T (614 SC'T80'T SL°6¥0'T 99°€8 00°TETC JONVINSNI 3417 0LETY
85°7€6'6b¢C 194 $T°€08'0T 9/°TSL'95T 9/'¥86'TT 00°S5S'T9€ JONVINSNI HLTVIH 09€TH
6T'vLL'8 +++ (¥b'88'2T) vb'8/8'CT £0°8¥C 00’ NOILVYNIWY3L AV MOIS SCETY
ob'TTH'vT +++ (09°€£6'v0) 09°€£6'vT €LLEL 00’ NOILYNIWY3L NOILVOVA STETY
|en)y (301 196png [enpPY dLA junowy [enyy junowy [eny junowy 396png uonduosaq Junoxy JUNOdY
1e9 Jold 10 % ssa7 196png alA ali |enuuy

103[q0O 03 dn|j0y/3unoddy dnjj0y apnjour
bunsi jleyed
v2/1€/2T ybnodyl

JuswiajelsS sawoduy

pua-IeaA [edsly 1e

pas0|d aJe SpJ0dJal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eIoURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly A|lyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo Buiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areulwijaid
aJe spuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 13



€ 4o ¢ abed WY 85:2€:60 S20T/TT/T0 Uo AU 3IsnS Aq uny
PEY6T'062'T$ (%9%2) (¥2°€08'95'T$) (b2'866'TTT'T$) (98°£65'8.$) 00°508°25v$ (ss07) uleS 19N AYVYEEIT - 0ZTC pund
95'TH8'6L2'C %8t €9°€98°02H'T L£'900'887'T 0£'9€£'291 00°0£8'80L'2 SWVIOL 3sN3d3
06'9€0°0£S5"€ %9 £8'999'586'C €1°800°9L1 ¥8'8ET'v8 00'5£9'T9T'E STVIOL 3NNIATY

S[e10L AMVHEIT - 022Z  Punyg

95'748'6/7'2$ %8% £9'€98°02H'1$ ££'900'882'T$ 0/'9€/'291$ 00'0/8'80/'2$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
v0'THe 0S 86'8€T 20°6€T [1€T 00'8.7 35v3T INJWAINDI B YILNIWOD 0788
00°€€'T 001 00’ 00'6v0'C 00’ 00'6¥0'C INIVIW IN3WAINDI ¥3LNdWOD 1698
00°Z€T 05 0529 0529 STTT 00°SET SYOMLIAN ¥ILNAWOD 9698t
96°090'€ 05 20'985'T 86'585'T €97 00'2LT'E ADOTONHOIL NOILYWHOANI 5698
00°£1T°09 001 00’ 00°0£8'LS 00’ 00°0£8'LS JONVUNSNI TVYLNID 8598%
96'bbS LT 05 75'5L0'6 86°5£0'6 857715 00'TST'ST SIDIAYIS WISIH 7598
016"y 05 05'65T'T 05'65T'T ST'E6T 00'6TE'C INIVW IN3IWAINDI B FIDIHIA ££98%
v0'126'62 0s 20°666'LT 86'866'L1 £8'666'C 00'866'SE S30UN0S3Y NVWNH 1198
St 4+ +82) ¥8'C 00’ 00’ LMOHS/43N0 HSYD 0ET8b
1£°52°00€ 0 00°05% 00’ 00’ 00°0S% SINIWISUNGWIZY B SANNTY 0265
LT'SE'T € v2'192 Yara A 288 00486 $334 QUvD 114340 STSSh
98t €z TE057'T 69'69€ 00’ 00°009'T STVANIY INIWAIND3 301440 0ZESh
86°012'0¢ 6t b8'0£9'TT 9T'69€'TT £6'191'T 00°000'€Z SINIWIIUOV FONVNILNIVI €95
8€'7€8'2 33 €L 140'S [TT5H'T 00’ 0070052 INIVW 8 ¥IVd3Y ONIQTING 0295k
8£'S12'8T 43 99'95T'€2 bE'ELO'TT 00°0£8'T 00°00Z'bE SNOANVTTIOSIW SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd ¥IHLO 065Eb
|lenpy [e101 196png |leny ali unowy [enpy unowy [enpy junowy 396png uonduosaq JuNody JUNO2Y
13 Jold 40 9% sso 396png ala alw lenuuy

103[q0O 03 dn|j0y/3unoddy dnjj0y apnjour
bunsi jleyed
v2/1€/2T ybnodyl

JuswiajelsS sawoduy

pua-IeaA [edsly 1e

pas0|d aJe SpJ0dJal [elouRULY BY] [RUN SIUSWSIEIS [eIoURUL
pInj} aJe sfeloueuly A|lyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo Buiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areulwijaid
aJe spuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 14



T jo T abed

Wd ¢b: LS ET

¥202/T1/2T uo 3IAUDW 3isns Ag uny

(92°685"1€$) %99 98'£00'vE$ (¥1°£99'59$) (60-0v€'62$) (00°5£9'66$) (ss01) ute 19N NOILYANNOA AYVEIT - TZZT pund
Th'eLS'65E %bT 80'TTS'ETL'T 26'625'€LT 6L'LS5'TL 00'THE'L86'T SWVIOL 3sNIda
99°€86'£2€ %TT TT'€08'6£9'T 8'798"L0¢ 0L LTT'Ty 00'999'£88'T STVIOL 3NNIATY
S|e301 NOLLYANNO4 AYVHEIT - TZZC  Puny
Th'eLS'65ES %P1 80'TISETL'TS 26'675'ELT$ 64°£65'14% 00°THE'/86'T$ SWVLOL 3sN3dx3
00’ 0 00°000°0% 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% SONIQTING NYHL ¥3HLO SINIWIAOYdNI oTEY
65be6e 14 6EETT'vT 19°'98¢€'8 96'60€'T 00°005Z€ ALIALLDY - INJAS GFIOSNOdS Sv6ED
00'8£2 0 00°000° 00’ 00’ 00°000° 3SN3dX3 TIAVHL SNOINVTIHOSIW 06LEY
91719501 13! L[TIET'S6Y'T €L°6/1'681 ST'BYE'SS 00'9T+'+89'T SNOANYTIAOSIN STOIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥IHLO 06SEY
VTTPE' 9 09'490'vT 0v'S€E6 S8'EET 00°000°ST ONIWWYIO0d ¥3LNdWOD 0SSED
0L°92L'zp1 Vad Yo EPSbL 95'T8€’59 99'/58'8 00°526'6€T SHIAVASMIN - SNOLLTIOSENS B SHO0E ozeey
b'665vT 0 00°000°£T 00’ 00’ 00°000°£T S3TTddNS IONYNILNIVIW 8 ¥IVdTY ¥IHLO 06€TY
8T'688'vT 13 68'S8T'ST TTb18'T ¥8'18¢ 00°000°£T STVRIELYIW B S3I1ddNS 301440 ¥IHLO 06Ty
9v'0T1'Te 43 66°£99'9T 15°2€8'2 €T9TH'e 00°005"5¢ SAT1ddNS AL34YS 8 TYNOLLONYLSNI ovTey
s9'1/2'6e 0 00°000°T 00’ 00’ 00°000°ZT SATYOSSIOOV HILNAWOD oeTTy
3ISNIdX3
99'€86'£7€$ %TT 7T E08'6L9'T$ 8£'298'L0¢$ 0LL12'Th$ 00'999'£88'T$ STVLOL INNIATY
€'816'ST 6T 68'0CT', 11'6/8'C 00’ 00°000°0T LSTUIINT ¥VINOIY 0TTLE
9L T9E'TT 95 00°SLT'8T 00'5282¢ 00’ 00°000'TH 1SMIL NOSWOHL 1a £T59€
Ly'€0L'66T ot €€7£05'59'T £9°8ST'Z8T 0LLTT'TY 00'999'9€8'T SNOLLYNOQ '8 SNOLLNEIYLNOD 0TS9€
INNIATY
NOILLVANNOS ANVYSEIT - TZZZ Pund
spung anuaAdy |jeads adA) pung

spung [ejuawuidAog  Alobaje) pung
|enyoy [e301 19bpng |eny Al uNoWy [enpy unowy [enpy junowy 396png uonduosaq JuNody JUNO2Y
13 Jold 10 % sso 396png ala ali lenuuy

103[q0O 03 dn|j0y/3unoddy dnjj0y apnjour

bunsi jleyed
£2/0€/1T ybnodyl

JuswialjelsS sWodUy T¢cc

pua-Ieak [easl) 1e
Pas0|0 aJe SPJ0dal [eIoURUIY 8] [IIUN SIUSWSIE]S [RloURUL)
pIN|} aJe s[eloueuly Ajyluow ayl ‘suonoesues] Jo fuiwi o1

anp yauow yoeas abuey

2 Aew pue sjuawalels Areulwiaad

ale sjuawalels [eloueul) Ajyuow Areiqiiayl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 15



T jo T abed

WY S+:9€:60

G20Z/TT/10 U0 AU 3ISNS Ag uny

(9£°685'1€$) %L9 €/'908'€$ (£2°898'99%) (08'115'2$) (00°5£9'66%) (Ss07) uleD 19N NOLLVANNOAL AYVYEIT - TZZT pung
Th'eL5'65E %9T 65°009'0£9'T TH'0bL'9TE 6v°0TC'Er 00'THE'£86'T SWVIOL3sN3da
99°€86'£2€ %ET 98'€6'L€9'T b1'2L8'6vC 69'869°0% 00'999'£88'T STVIOL 3NNIATY
S|e301 NOLLYANNO4 AYVYHEIT - TZZC  Puny
Th'eLS'65ES %91 65°0090£9'T$ Tv'0b£'9TE$ 6v°01Z'Ev$ 00°THE'/86'T$ SWV1OL 3sN3dx3
00’ 0 00°000°0% 00’ 00’ 00°000°0% SONIQTING NYHL ¥3HLO SINIWIAOUdNI oTEY
65bL6e 8z 9€°055'€T ¥9'6v68 €0°€95 00°005'Z€ ALIALLDY - INJAS GFIOSNOdS Sv6ED
00'8£2 0 00°000°S 00’ 00’ 00°000' 3ISN3dX3 TIAVHL SNOINVTIHOSIW 06LEY
9T°Z19'501 €1 80°5b085H'T 26°02£'97C 6T'T6T'LE 00'9T+'+89'T SNOANYTIAOSIN STDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud ¥IHLO 06SEY
YT TPE' 9 09'490'%T 0v'S€6 00’ 00°000°ST ONIWWYIO0d ¥3LNdWOD 05SED
0L°92L'zh1 05 11°09£'69 687910, €CEBLY 00°526'6€T SHIAVASMIN - SNOLLTIOSENS B SHOO0E ozeey
¥b'665 b1 0 00°000°£T 00’ 00’ 00°000°£T SATTddNS IONYNILNIVIW B ¥IVdTY ¥IHLO o6€Th
81°688'vT €1 68'86L'vT 1°702'e 00'28¢€ 00°000°£T STVRIELYIW B S3[1ddNS 301440 ¥IHLO 06Ty
9r'0T1'Te 33 SS'T8E'9T St'8TT'S ¥6'58¢ 00°005"5¢ SAT1ddNS AL34YS 8 TYNOLLONYLSNI ovTey
s9'1/2'6C 0 00°000°T 00’ 00’ 00°000°ZT SATYOSSIOOV HILNAWOD 0Ty
3ISNIdX3
99'€86'£7€$ %ET 98'€6L'LE9'T$ v1'2/8'6vT$ 69'869'0v$ 00'999'£88'T$ STVLOL INNIATY
€'816'ST 0s £8'996'y €T°€€0'S SE'EP8 00°000°0T LSTUIINT ¥VINOIY 0TTLE
9L T9E'TT 95 00°SLT'8T 00'528'z¢ 00’ 00°000'TH 1SMIL NOSWOHL 1a £T59€
Lb"€0L'66T 4 66'TS9'VT9'T 104T0'cee vE'558'6E 00'999'9€8'T SNOLLYNOQ '8 SNOLLNEIYLNOD 0TS9€
INNIATY
NOILLYANNOS ANVYSEIT - TZZZ  Pund
spung anuaAdy |eads adA] pung

spung [ejuawuidnog  Alobaje) pung
|enyoy [e301 19bpng |eny alA uNowWy [enpy uNoWy [enpy junowy 396png uondidsaq JuUnody JUNOJDY
JeaA Joud 40 9% ssa7 396png alA aLi lenuuy

109[qO 03 dnjjoy/a3unod0y dnjj0y apn|du]l
bunsi jle3sg
be/1€/cT ybnoay L

JuoswiolelsS sWwodUy T¢¢¢c

paso|d aJe SpJodal [e1d

pua-Ieak [easl) 1e
URULY 8U] [IIUN SJUSWISILIS [eIoURUIY

pInj} aJe sfeloueuly Alyuow ayl "suonaesuesy jo uiwi o1
anp yiuow yaea abueyd Aew pue spuswalels Areuiwijaid
aJe sjuswalels [eloueuly Ajyauow Areigr] syl 310N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 16



00°0v9°009°C $ V101
00°0ZE98T'T $ pajeuw}sa--aunf uod3||0) xe |
00°000°0S S pajewnsa--Ae UoNd||0] XeL
*Asenuer ui paniadal 00°0000C S palewnsa--|lidy uoa3||0) Xe |
9q [|1m awodul xey Auadoud jjey 1sa1y ay3 jo Ajiolew ayl 1eyi moys o1 paisnipe uaaq sey moy} 00°000°€T S pa1ew1se--yaJe |\ uoilds||o) xel
yse) ‘sjuawAed xey Ajiadoad ui Aejap e ul payjnsal yaiym paAejap asam sjjiq xe] Auadoad 310N 00°000°TZ S pajewiisa--Alenigaq uoa||0d Xe |
16'G6€°L0T'T S pajewlsa--Alenuer uol13||0) xe L
TUTLL'6L S MN OL G3T1DNOIFH-I9qWaId(Q Uo1I3||0D) Xe L
(£L1°0L5°2€ST) S v0'6TE0L8T S 68'88€C S MN OL G3T1DNOITH-I2GUWIAAON UOIIIB||0D) XeL
16'G6€°€80°C S [(v¥°0S6°€6T) S 0S°TSLYIT'T $ aunr S YTIT'E S MN OL G311DNOIFY-- 10 UO13I3||0] XeL
S8'€65CT0T S [(vv'0S6°E€6T) S 0S'CE6ES S Aey SS6Y9°L S MN OL @3T1DN0IIH--"3daS U01II3||0) XeL
8LTT9'CST'T $ |(v¥'056°€6T) S 0S'2€6°€T S 1dy - S MN OL @3T1DN0DIY--ISN3NY UOIII||0D) XeL
TL'629°TTET S [(T9'T18VLY) S 05°7€6'9C S Yasen - S MN OL @311DN0IFH-AInf uondaj|0) xe L
¥8'805'0LS‘T $ |(v¥'056°€6T) S 05°7€6'7T [ Asenigay
LL'92S6€L'T S [(v¥'0S6°E6T) S 17'878°66C°'T S Asenuer
08'8v9'€€9 S |(0£'9€£29T) S ¥8'8ET V8 S Jaquiaag 00°0ZE98T'T $ NOILD3TI02 INNT A3LVINLSI
99'9ve’etL  $ |(15°92€L8T) S £9°G/8'9Y S JaquianoN 16'S6ETTET S AVIA HONOYHL NVI NOILDIT10D AILVIALST
05269758 S [(25'866'69T) S VLTEL'L S PO TUTLL'6L S NOILD3TI0D ¥38INIDIA ILVINLSE
87'€96'V10'T S |(¥0O'6¥8°LLT) S SLTET'YT S "1das 86'CST'ET S Y38IN3030-3¥d NOILDITI0D XVL AILVINLSI
LS'6L58LT'T S [(65'L¥6°9CE) S 6L°£90°0C [ “8ny
LE'6SY'S8Y'T S [(TO'8YT'E9T) S ¥€'096C S Ainr 00'009°688°C S INNIAIY XVL AILVINILST TVLOL
YO LY9'SYLT S STOTA4 00007'02T  $ Ilw Jad anuaAa. Xey pajewns3
aduejeg puny asuadx3 anuanay MOl4 ysed 00'2ST'ZET  $ INTIVA TIIN Q31410430

16'S6€'€80C S T AN 3IONVIVE ANN4 G8'E€6STIOT $ T INN IONVIVE ANNA 8LTI9CST'T § T AVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA
(vv'0s6‘e6T) S INNTSISNIXI TVLOL (vv'0s6‘e6T) S AVIN SISN3dX3 VLOL| (vv'os6e6T) S 11¥dV SISNIIXI VLOL
0S°TSLVIT'T INNr INNIAIFY VIOL 05'7€6'€S $ AVIA 3INN3AIY TVLOL 05°2€6'€C $ 114dVY INNIATY TVLI0L
S8'E€6SCIOT $ T 3INNMIDNVIVE ANN4 8LTI9CST'T T AVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA TL6T9TET S T 11¥dV 3DNVIVE ANN4
Q3LVINILST ANNT Q3ILVINILST AVIN Q3LVINILST 11¥dY

TL629'TLET S T 11¥dV 3DNV1VE aNN4 ¥8'80S°0LS‘T $ T HOYVIN 3ONV1VE ANNd LL9TS6EL'T T AYVNYE3d IDNYIVE aNNd
(toT18'vLT) § HOYVIAI SISNIdXT TVLOL, (vv'0s6'e61T) S A¥YNYE34 SISNIAX3 VLOL (vvose‘e6tT) S AYVNNYT SISNIdX3 TV.LOL
05'7€6'9¢ $ HOYVIN 3INNIAIY TVLIOL 05°2€6'7C S A¥VNY¥E34 INNIATY TVLOL| T7'878'667'T S AYVNNYI INNIATY TVLOL
¥8'8050L5'T T HOYVIN 3DNVIVE ANNA LL'9TS'6EL'T $ T A4YNY¥834 IDNVIVE ANNA 08'879'€€9 ¢ T AYVNNVT 2DNVIVE ANNA
Q3LVINILST HOYYIN Q3LVINILST AYYNYE3 Q3LVINILST AYVNNYT

08'8¥9'c€9 S T AYVNNYF IDNVIVE ANNA 99'9b2eTL ¢ T ¥39IN13D23a IDINVIVE ANNA 05'L69'cS8 $ T ¥39W3IAON IDNVIVE ANN4
(0oL'9€L291)  $ 439IN3D33 SISNIdX3 VLI0L (ts'9zeL81) % 439NIAON SISNIdXI TVLOL| (z5866'69T) S 4390100 SISNIdXT TV.LOL
¥8'8ET Y8 $ 439N3030 INNIATY VLI0L 19'SL8'9Y $ Y39INIAON INNIAIY TV.LOL VLTEL'L $ 4390120 3INNIAIY TVLOL
99'9%T'TTIL S T ¥39IN3D3a IONVIVE ANN4 05269758  $ T ¥39W3IAON IDNVIVE ANNA 87°€96'VI0'T T 4390100 IDNVIVE ANNA
NOILJ37102 ¥39IN3D3A VN1V VNIV WNLOV

MN 01 a311DNO0J34¥-43dIN3d3a

MN 01 a311DNO0J34- 4I9INIAON

AT40M M3IN O1 A3TIONOI3IY ¥390100

82°€96'vT0'T $
(v0'6v8°LLT)

SLTELYT

LS'6LS'8LT'T S

T 4390100 IDNVIVE aNNd
S 1d3S SISN3IdX3 V101
S 1d3S INN3IAIY TV10L
T 1d3S IDNVIVE ANN4

N1V

LS'6LS'8LT'T $ T 439IN31d3S IONVIVE ANNA
(65°Lv6'9TE) S 1SN9ONV SISN3IdX3 TVLO0L
6L°£90°0C S 1SN9SNV INNIAIY TV10L
LE6SY'SSY'T S T 1SN9SNV IDNVIVE ANN4

NIV

LE6SY'SSY'T $
(to'syt'egr) s
vE'096'C $
YOLYY'SVLT S

T 1SNS5NV IDNVIVE aNnd
AINMS3ISN3IdX3 TVLOL
AINMINNIATY TVIOL
T A1NM3ONVIVE ANNS

VNIV

AT40OM M3N O1 A3TONOIIYH ¥3AINILdIS

AT4OM M3IN O1 A3TIDNOIIY LsNONV

GT0TAd Mol4 yseD Ogze Aedqn

AT4OM M3N O1 A3TIDNOI3Y AN

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 17



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

NOVEMBER 2024
1/5/2025

Vendor Name MTD YTD
Alert Security Systems (Security Camera System) $ - $ 485.00
AT Klemens Inc (Building Repair) $ 85.00 $ 824.50
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 3,466.81 $ 11,213.85
Barnes & Noble Books (Materials Purchased) $ 64.79 $ 64.79
Book Page (Subscription) $ - $ 414.00
Bronson, Bill (Negotiation Council) $ 1,170.00 $ 5,550.00
Castle Branch (Background Checks) $ - $ 9.92
Cengage/Gale (Jobber) $ 987.56 $ 2,707.91
Center Point (Jobber) $ - $ 44.94
Central Lock and Safe (Keys) $ - $ 29.50
Century Link (Telephone) $ 266.07 $ 1,010.51
Chemnet (Drug Testing) $ - $ 148.80
Choteau Acantha (Subscription) $ - $ 50.00
Communication Resources (Phone/Network Systems) $ 130.00 $ 130.00
De Lage Landen (Copier Agreement) $ 676.99 $ 3,718.74
Envisionware (renewal) $ - $ 575.00
Ferguson Enterprises (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 317.50
Fisher's Technology (Copier Agreement) $ 607.46 $ 1,542.94
Great Falls ACE Hardware (Building Supplies) $ - $ 19.99
Kone, Inc (Elevator Agreement) $ 4,559.28 $ 4,559.28
MASCO (Building Supplies) $ 74.88 $ 1,284.31
Mastercard $ 2,616.64 $ 10,120.10
Midwest Tape (Jobber) $ - $ 10,000.00
MNI Manufacturers' News Inc  (Subscription) $ - $ 113.90
Montana Air Cartage (Courier Service) $ 455.40 $ 1,683.00
Morrison-Maierle (Network Maintenance) $ - $ 37.50
National Laundry (Maintenance Supplies) $ 35.40 $ 139.40
North 40 Outfitters (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 163.87
OCLC Online (Annual Service) $ - $ 6,980.60
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go) $ - $ 15,500.00
Pitney Bowes (Mailing Machine lease) $ - $ 369.69
Ron Hall Sprinklers (Sprinkler Repairs/Winterize, lawn service) $ - $ 1,364.50
State of Montana (Montana Shared Library) $ - $ 28,202.70
State of Montana (Boiler Certificate) $ 72.00 $ 72.00
USPS (postage for mailing unit) $ - $ 4,000.00
Vision Net, Inc (Internet Service) $ - $ 1,704.00
Wendt Advertising (Website Maintenance) $ 412.50 $ 412.50
WAR (Subscription) $ - $ 55.00

$ 15,680.78 $ 115,620.24

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 18



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
NOVEMBER 2024
1/5/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

Amazon
Amazon
Amazon
Amazon
Billings Gazette
Evonence
Evonence
Montana Standard
Staples
Walgreens
Walmart

Materials Purchased

VGA port

Maintenance Supplies
Office Supplies
Subscription

Google Services (September)
Google Services (October)
Subscription

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

Office Supplies

TOTAL:

P PO P P PO P P P PP PN

248.84

28.68
106.90
100.69
501.00
566.10
566.10
297.00
121.27

20.97

59.09

$2,616.64

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 19




Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

DECEMBER 2024
1/5/2025
Vendor Name MTD YTD
Alert Security Systems (Security Camera System) $ - $ 485.00
AT Klemens Inc (Building Repair) $ - $ 824.50
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 2,030.81 $ 13,244.66
Barnes & Noble Books (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 64.79
Book Page (Subscription) $ - $ 414.00
Bronson, Bill (Negotiation Council) $ 1,545.00 $ 7,095.00
Castle Branch (Background Checks) $ - $ 9.92
Cengage/Gale (Jobber) $ 549.27 $ 3,257.18
Center Point (Jobber) $ - $ 44.94
Central Lock and Safe (Keys) $ - $ 29.50
Century Link (Telephone) $ - $ 1,010.51
Chemnet (Drug Testing) $ - $ 148.80
Choteau Acantha (Subscription) $ - $ 50.00
CM Russell Museum (Museum Consort. Membership) $ 500.00 $ 500.00
Communication Resources (Phone/Network Systems) $ - $ 130.00
De Lage Landen (Copier Agreement) $ 676.99 $ 4,395.73
Envisionware (renewal) $ - $ 575.00
Ferguson Enterprises (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 317.50
Fisher's Technology (Copier Agreement) $ 484.94 $ 2,027.88
Great Falls ACE Hardware (Building Supplies) $ - $ 19.99
Kone, Inc (Elevator Agreement) $ - $ 4,559.28
MASCO (Building Supplies) $ - $ 1,284.31
Mastercard $ 3,432.04 $ 13,552.14
Midwest Tape (Jobber) $ - $ 10,000.00
MNI Manufacturers' News Inc  (Subscription) $ - $ 113.90
Montana Air Cartage (Courier Service) $ - $ 1,683.00
Morrison-Maierle (Network Maintenance) $ - $ 37.50
Mr. Green Landscape (Snow Plow service) $ 285.00 $ 285.00
National Laundry (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 139.40
North 40 Ouftfitters (Maintenance Supplies) $ - $ 163.87
OCLC Online (Annual Service) $ - $ 6,980.60
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go) $ - $ 15,500.00
Pitney Bowes (Mailing Machine lease) $ - $ 369.69
Ron Hall Sprinklers (Sprinkler Repairs/Winterize, lawn service) $ - $ 1,364.50
State of Montana (Montana Shared Library) $ - $ 28,202.70
State of Montana (Boiler Certificate) $ - $ 72.00
USPS (postage for mailing unit) $ - $ 4,000.00
Vision Net, Inc (Internet Service) $ - $ 1,704.00
Wendt Advertising (Website Maintenance) $ 165.00 $ 577.50
WAR (Subscription) $ - $ 55.00
$ 9,669.05 $ 125,289.29

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 20



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)

DECEMBER 2024
1/5/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

ACE Hardware
Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Amazon

Double G Engraving
Encompass Supply
Evonence
Evonence
Flywheel
Namebadges.com
QuickServ

Staples

Staples

Walmart

Walmart

Tech Services Supplies
Office Supplies

Presentation Presenter Light
Dual Monitor Support
Maintenance Supplies

Sarah C. Business Cards
Maintenance Supplies
Google Services (November)
Google Services (December)
Webhosting Plan

Name tags for Staff

Drive-up window microphone
Office Supplies

Postage Scale

Office Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

TOTAL:

P O O P P P P P PP P P DL AP

3.59
276.97
21.49
111.52
74.97
46.69
647.64
566.10
566.10
300.00
71.68
91.51
452.96
95.71
67.11
38.00

$3,432.04

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 21




Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

NOVEMBER 2024
1/5/2025
Vendor Name MTD YTD
(Replacement Storywalk Plixi, Shakespeare in the

All State Signs Parks Banner) $ - $ 252.00
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 7,762.06 $  36,450.57
Big Sky Bus Lines (MT Rep Transportation for students) $ 2,003.20 $ 2,003.20
Burke, Wilton (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 14.99
Cascade Electric (Install Power to park) $ - $ 2,150.00
Carrier, Jamie (Lucky Valentines) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 400.00
CenterPoint (Jobber) $ - $ 93.48
Cushing Terrell (Library Remodel Project) $ 36,601.00 $ 149,317.25
Downtown Great Falls (Christmas Stroll, Parade of Lights) $ - $ 80.00
Envisionware (RFID Unit & software) $ - $ 570.23
Gale/Cengage (Jobber) $ - $ 4,000.38
Gaskell, Sean (Performance) $ - $ 450.00
Great Falls Area Chamber (Leadership GF Training) $ - $ 995.00
Great Western Art Show - Pollo Loco (Music in the Park) $ - $ 750.00
Hale, Brandon (The Dirty Shame) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 1,600.00
Hughs-Bryant, Penny (Open Books book Club) $ 250.00 $ 250.00
Information Today (Materials) $ 493.03 $ 493.03
InfoUSA Marketing (MT Business Directory) $ - $ 520.00
LinkedIn Learning (Subscription) $ - $ 13,125.00
Little Jane & the Pistol Whips (Music in the Park) $ - $ 600.00
MANGO Languages (Subscription and ASL) $ 18,697.25 $ 18,697.25
Marshall, Sage (Book Purchase) $ - $ 18.00
Mastercard $ 2,250.58 $ 12,079.46
Montana Repertory Theater (KP/YA Performance) $ - $ 500.00
Old Blue Heritage (Adult Summer Reading) $ - $ 500.00
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go - Content/Advantage) $ 131.00 $ 18,150.69
Paris Gibson Square MOA (Memory Café) $ - $ 120.00
Penworthy Company (Jobber) $ 206.60 $ 506.62
ProQuest (Tribune 35MM Positives) $ - $ 3,962.70
Rowman & Littlefield (Jobber) $ 113.07 $ 113.07
Setpoint Public Relations (Annual Report Graphic Design) $ 3,050.00 $ 3,050.00
Tilleraas Landscaping (Bark around park trees) $ - $ 1,050.00
Triangle Sod Farm (Sod for park) $ - $ 225.00
Wakely, Jean (Story Quilt Project Program) $ - $ 442.00
Credits

$ 71,557.79 $ 273,529.92

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 22



Great

Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

NOVEMBER 2024
1/5/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

4-Imprint
Albertsons
Amazon
Amazon
AT&T
CANVA
Hobby Lobby
Michaels
Sam's Club

Strawberry Hill Baking Co.

Walmart

FAP - Community Engagement
FAP - Armchair Travler

KP/YA Supplies

Book Club Books

Bookmobile Hotspot

KP/YA & Adult Programing Software
Circ/Ref Decorations

Circ/Ref Decorations

KP/YA Supplies

FAP - Armchair Travler
Bookmobile rug

TOTAL:

$

923.97
29.97
222.21
151.90
233.85
59.54
250.88
35.96
200.82
46.48
95.00

2,250.58

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 23




Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

DECEMBER 2024
1/5/2025
Vendor Name MTD YTD
(Replacement Storywalk Plixi, Shakespeare in the

All State Signs Parks Banner) $ - $ 252.00
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) $ 4,484.41 $  40,934.98
Big Sky Bus Lines (MT Rep Transportation for students) $ - $ 2,003.20
Burke, Wilton (Materials Purchased) $ - $ 14.99
Cascade Electric (Install Power to park) $ - $ 2,150.00
Carrier, Jamie (Lucky Valentines) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 400.00
CenterPoint (Jobber) $ - $ 93.48
Cushing Terrell (Library Remodel Project) $ 37,191.19 $ 186,508.44
Downtown Great Falls (Christmas Stroll, Parade of Lights) $ - $ 80.00
Envisionware (RFID Unit & software) $ - $ 570.23
Gale/Cengage (Jobber) $ - $ 4,000.38
Gaskell, Sean (Performance) $ - $ 450.00
Great Falls Area Chamber (Leadership GF Training) $ - $ 995.00
Great Western Art Show - Pollo Loco (Music in the Park) $ - $ 750.00
Hale, Brandon (The Dirty Shame) (Music in the Park) $ - $ 1,600.00
Hughs-Bryant, Penny (Open Books book Club) $ - $ 250.00
Information Today (Materials) $ - $ 493.03
InfoUSA Marketing (MT Business Directory) $ - $ 520.00
LinkedIn Learning (Subscription) $ - $ 13,125.00
Little Jane & the Pistol Whips (Music in the Park) $ - $ 600.00
MANGO Languages (Subscription and ASL) $ - $ 18,697.25
Marshall, Sage (Book Purchase) $ - $ 18.00
Mastercard $ 1,534.89 $ 13,614.35
Montana Repertory Theater (KP/YA Performance) $ - $ 500.00
Old Blue Heritage (Adult Summer Reading) $ - $ 500.00
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go - Content/Advantage) $ - $ 18,150.69
Paris Gibson Square MOA (Memory Café) $ - $ 120.00
Penworthy Company (Jobber) $ - $ 506.62
ProQuest (Tribune 35MM Positives) $ - $ 3,962.70
Rowman & Littlefield (Jobber) $ - $ 113.07
Setpoint Public Relations (Annual Report Graphic Design) $ - $ 3,050.00
Tilleraas Landscaping (Bark around park trees) $ - $ 1,050.00
Triangle Sod Farm (Sod for park) $ - $ 225.00
Wakely, Jean (Story Quilt Project Program) $ - $ 442.00
Credits

$ 43,210.49 $ 316,740.41

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 24



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)

DECEMBER 2024
1/5/2025

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

4-Imprint FAP - Community Engagement $
Amazon Adult Programs $
Amazon Volunteer Appr. $
Amazon KP/YA Supplies $
Amazon KP/YA Supplies $
Cassiopeia Materials Purchased $
Dragonfly Dry Goods Materials Purchased $
Etsy - Leanne Marie Crafts FAP - KP/YA Washable clothing $
Hobby Lobby Memory Café $
Oriental Trading Post Parade of Lights Decorations $
Staples Date Stamp for KP/YA $
Steve Hargadon ChatGPT Training $
USPS Stamps for Volunteer Appr. Postcards $
Walmart Memory Café $

TOTAL: $

313.97
39.99
61.98
53.98

150.37

187.00

111.92
78.50
20.08
36.01

3.09

387.00
56.00
35.00

1,534.89

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 25




GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS
2221 LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND

DECEMBER 2024 DONATIONS

IN MEMORY OF

ANDY & XANDER BLEWETT

NANCY WOOLARD
IN HONOR OF

ADDISON BROWN

ELLIE BROWN
FOUNDATION
OTHER
WARREN ANDERSON
KURT & VELDA BALTRUSCH
DAN & MARY BETH EWEN
JAMES MCNEIL
PATRONS
PATRONS

SYDNEY SPRINGER

$ 30.00
$ 30.00
$ 100.00
$ 30.00
$ 20.00
$ 37,191.19
$ 175.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 25.00
$ 34.15
$ 200.00
$ 20.00
TOTAL: $ 39,855.34

JIM WOLF (NF)
TIM WYLDER (NF)

FRANK BUSHELL (NF)

ADDISON BROWN (JUVENILE)

ELLIE BROWN (JUVENILE)

LIBRARY REMODEL

BEST USE DONATION

BEST USE DONATION

BEST USE DONATION

HOME BOUND PROGRAM DONATION
BEST USE DONATION

WITHDRAWN BOOK SALES

BEST USE DONATION - TUNE PIANO

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 26



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS
2221 LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND

NOVEMBER 2024 DONATIONS
IN MEMORY OF
IN HONOR OF
FOUNDATION
$ 36,601.00 LIBRARY REMODEL
OTHER

AAUW $ 1,000.00 BOOK SALE DONATION
ANONYMOUS $ 2,500.00 STAFF SUPPORT
GRACE LACY $ 300.00 BEST USE DONATION
KATHRYN LEWIS $ 1,000.00 BEST USE DONATION
Mansfield $ 300.00 Refund of Theather Down Payment
MT FARMERS UNION $ 131.00 LIBRARY 2 GO BOOKS (403)
PATRONS $ 26.70 BEST USE DONATION
PATRONS $ 239.00 WITHDRAWN BOOK SALES
SYDNEY SPRINGER $ 20.00 BEST USE DONATION - TUNE PIANO
JERRY & NADYNE WEISSMAN $ 100.00 BEST USE DONATION

TOTAL: $  42,217.70

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 27



S Management Team Report: Maintenance

|_|BPRL£HCY Great Falls Public Library
o e January 2025
1. STAFFING:

Custodian Il (Full Time). Currently filled by John Collins Jr. He began his employment with the
Library in December of 2023 as a Custodian |. On August 1, 2024 he took the position of
Custodian Il (Lead Custodian) due to the retirement of Bob Miller.

Custodian | (Full Time). Currently filled by Caitlyn King. She began her employment with the
Library in July of 2024 as a Custodian I. Her probationary period ended in January 2025

Custodian | (Part Time). Currently filled by Maribeth Wilcox. She began her employment with the
Library in September of 2024 as a Custodian | (Part Time). Her probationary period ends in
March 2025.

2. ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:

Maintenance of Library and Library Grounds. The team provides cleaning services and minor
maintenance repairs for the Library building that is 57 years old and has an estimated square
footage of roughly 62000 square feet. The team also maintains the Library Park, staff parking lot
and grounds surrounding the Library building by performing lawn care and snow removal. The
building contains 12 restrooms consisting of 16 toilets, 3 urinals, and 13 sinks. There are also
little over 690 fluorescent light fixtures to be maintained.

o After the removal of the Band shell, the maintenance team worked on cleanup and laying
sod down in preparation for the Summer Music series. The team painted the slab where
the band shell was with a non-skid paint in preparation for winter to reduce slipping
hazard due to snow.

Assists in the day-to-day functioning of the Library. The team assists other departments by the
delivering of materials, packages, and donations to appropriate departments as well as retrieving
books from the book drop daily.

o The team has also assisted in the decorating of the bookmobile for the Fourth of July
parade and will do so again for the Parade of Lights.

Contributes to making the Library environment a welcoming, safe, and inviting place. The team
performs the setup and tear down of events such as the Summer Music series, Winter speaker
series, board meetings, youth programs, and any other events or meetings the Library hosts. The
team also assists other departments in the moving of furniture in order to make the space more
inviting and functional for that individual department.

3. FISCAL YEAR 2025:

42390 Other Repairs & Maintenance Supplies FY2025 Budget: $14,000
o 32% of the budget utilized to date. Mostly used for consumable items (paper towels, bath
tissue, trash bags, etc)

43620 Building Repairs & Maintenance FY2025 Budget: $7,500

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 28



o 33% of the budget utilized to date. Broken sprinkler heads, water fountain repairs,
sprinkler system winterization.

4. CHALLENGES:

The team went through a change of personnel during the months of July through September 2024. Since
then the team has been working on cohesion and establishing best practices in the execution of their
daily tasks.

5. WAY AHEAD:
The team is working on identifying ways to increase effectiveness and efficiency in their daily tasks.

The team is working on becoming a reliable and stable supporting effort for the other departments and
Library programs as needed.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 29


John Collins
Does this section need more detail? Forecasted spending?

Susie Mcintyre
I think that this level of detail is great.  I've added the total budgeted amount for each.  This is great information to help them understand the financials.


s Director's Report

|_|Bpntf|%cy Great Falls Public Library
i January 2025

FY2025 CASH FLOW UPDATE: The Department of Revenue recertified the mill values for Cascade County leading to
property tax bills going out late and then being paid late. Our December property tax revenue was significantly

lower than initially predicted in our cash flow spreadsheets. We expect to receive the bulk of our first half property
tax revenue in January. The cash flow document in your packet has been adjusted to reflect this payment schedule.

EARLY LITERACY OUTREACH GRANT: We have gone through the hiring process and hope to have our new Early
Literacy Outreach specialist starting work in mid-February. Rae McFadden (Youth Services Librarian) is working with
our community partners to recruit pre-schools and childcare centers to host on-site Early Literacy programming
(Story Time, Toddler Time and Books & Babies).

WEDSWORTH CLOSURE: I'm saddened to report that the Wedsworth Memorial Library in Cascade is closed for an
indefinite time period do to lead contamination. The 100+ Great Falls Public Library items that are checked out to
Wedsworth will not be returned until they have been properly mitigated. We have renewed all of the items and will
work with Nancy Royan (Library Director) to adjust our Bookmobile schedule. We wish the Wedsworth Library and
the patrons in Cascade all of the best and hope for a quick process.

TAX HELP MONTANA: For many years, the Library has been a host site for Tax Help Montana, a program of Rural
Dynamics Inc. We have been proud to provide a space for a quality non-profit to provide hands-on assistance to
community members. Rural Dynamics now has their own permanent space and will providing services in their
building rather than working with community partner host sites. This year, Library will continue to provide
information and referrals to patrons with tax questions, but we will not have on-site tax assistance.

QUARTERLY ALL-STAFF MEETINGS: Library staff are our greatest asset and the most important component to
providing excellent service. The Management Team is discussing scheduling quarterly All-Staff meetings. With our
expanded hours, we would need to open the Library 1 hour late (at 10:00 am) once every three months to
accommodate quarterly meetings. I'm interested in Board feedback about this idea.

STAFF TRAINING AND ONBOARDING: Big thanks to the Library Management team. We have developed a new
onboarding packet which includes a checklist of all needed onboarding activities and a variety of informational
materials. All of the onboarding documents are uploaded on a shared drive for easy reference. Additionally, all
existing staff are participating in the four core training modules—Patron Behavior, Cyber Security, Intellectual
Freedom and Customer Service. The checklist has been included in your packet for reference.

HOTSPOTS: Big thanks to Sara Linder-Parkinson (Public Services Librarian) for her work on our hotspots. Over the
last several months, she has organized the hotspots, updated our documentation and ensured coordination with the
State Library regarding which hotspots are in circulation and which should be shut-off. She also facilitated the State
Library providing 19 more hotpots to the Great Falls Public Library collection. (For a short minute, we actually have
hotspots on the shelf for immediate checkout!)

ANNUAL REPORT TO THE CITY COMMISION: We are working on printing copies of the FY2024 Annual Report. The

presentation to the City Commission is scheduled for Tuesday February 18™ at 5:30 pm. Thanks to Board Trustee
Jessica Crist for agreeing to lead the presentation with me. | hope that many of you can attend.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 30



suouyed 7449 40y Swayl Jauied Aq paj|ly SPIOH =

suoured 144D 40) Swall 1d49 Aq pa)|l4 SP|OH =

suoJied suoJied
Jaulled Joj swal| 1d49 Aq pa||1y SpIoH 1d49 10} swa1| Jauled Aq pa||1) SPIOH

0
005
000T

€ETT
00ST
000T
005
6617 000€
060 = suoJied 1d4D 404 p3||i4 SP|OH [e101
suoJled J0J} p9||l4 Sp|O
Swa)| Jauiied pue 1d49 Aq pa||id SPIOH Uoaled 1d49 18d 104 P3]|14 SPIOH
suo.ied 1d49 Aq no suoJjed Jauried Aq ino (swa
poRetp sE BEd PEREL S 1dAD 0 SINO323YD) WiB}| 1d49 [eI0L lea1sAyd) SInO¥PRUD U0 14D (€301
00S'ST
00 000°9T
ooot 00591
oost 000LT
vvo1 0007 56691 00541
0052 000'ST
000€ 00581
00S€ 0006T
000% 00561
6807 00S 1ss'61 00002

a9dA] uoured Aq 1nQ paxday) sway

$INOX}23YD W)Y 1d4D "SA UOJIEd 1d4D

suoJled Jaulled m SUOJIBd Td4D 12410

suoJjed [EUOIINIIISU| = suoujed Jejngay = suosjed MaN =

0v0‘'T

odA] uouled Aq sinoyoay)

SUOJjed JOUMEd M SUOJIEJ UIBA = SUOJIEd 3|IOW00g =

@

AJeaqil awoH uosied Aq synoxdayd

SINFLI TVOISAHd 10 SA'T10H ® S1INOXOIHO NOY1Vd ¥7¢0¢ 19qUIaAON

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 31



suouied 1d49 404 sway Jauried Aq pajily SPIOH = suo1ed 1d49 10} SWaY 1d49 Aq paj|ly SPIOH =

suoJied suoJied
Jauped 10 SWay| 1d49 Aq pa|i SPIOH 1d49 10§ SWa| Jauried Aq pajily SPIOH

0
00s
000T
/6€T 00ST
000¢
00S¢T
TeLe 000§
T9T°C = suoJied 1d49 Joj pa|id SP|OH [e10L
suoJled 10} p3j|ld4 Sp|o
Swa)| Jaued pue 1449 Aq paji4 SPIOH Uoled 1d49 18d 104 P3II!4 SPIOH
suosied 1449 Aq no suo.ied Jauned Agq no (swo
PR SUWEA L5u3ed PRI S 144D 0 SIN0¥23Y) Wa}| 1d49 |e10L |eaisAyd) synoxday) :.o:mm 1d49 |eloL
000ST
005 00S'ST
000T 00091
00st 00591
000T €859T ‘
2061 000°LT
00S¢ 00S°LT
000€ 000°8T
00s€ 00S8T
000¥ , ‘
09881 000°6T
9607 00St 005'6T

a2dA] uouied Aq 1nQ payday) sway

SIN0Y29YD W 1d4D "SA Uoiled 1d49

suoJied Jaulied m suoJied 1d49 4340

suoJjed [BUOIINIASU| = suouled Je|ngay = suoiled MaN =

188

9dA] uouied Ag syinoyday)

suosjed Jouped m  SUOJIEd UIBA = SUOJIEd 3|IqOWN00g =

Aseiqi] swoH uouied Ag sinoxoayd

SI3L1l TVOISAHd 40 SA'10H ® S1NOMOJHO NOdL1Vd -¥¢0¢ 1°quiadsd

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 32



1US1U0D3
3|IusAN(

1U81U0J3
Hnpy

UONIYUON

VA

YZ J9QWAAON M £Z JOQWIBAON M ZZ JSQLUSAON M

uonal4 AY
VA alluaAN

AV uonal4
unpy alluaANg

UOIIYUON
a[IudANe

uonol
unpy

UONIYUON
unpy

Ly

(%17
G€9

tiad"

i
«d
S

evee

G0SY

959

2T00

¢ 109

7¢0¢ PuUe ‘€20¢ '2¢0¢ 19qUIBAON
S[e10, uoIenalI) Jo uostedwo)

0007

0002

000¢

0oov

000S

0009

000.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 33






o o R o
) 9 S > <
& RS Q % A &2 RN >
ov @ %;, %v %oo @/ oof ak o& ,m%k ,m\o,, @oo N
¥
- 000T
4 - 0009
- 000TT
S1N0Y23Y) Jejnboy m
SINOX23YD-J|aS |
SIN0X23Y9d ajigowoog m - 00097
09zAIelgiTeueluoN m
- 000T¢
0009¢
000T¢E

¥G9'70€ = [€101 YIUOIA ¢T
SINO Y23Y) Jenbay pue o9zAreiqITeurluolA ‘ajiqowoog HaayD-4as

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 35



¢ 19quiada = €¢ Jeaquiada(g | ¢¢ Jlaquiade( m

JUBIU0D9  USBJUODS  UONOJUON  UONOI AV I\ UOMdl{  UOMIYUON  UOMAY  UOMIYUON
ajIuaANL Unpy VA VA a|luaANL Unpy JIIUBANE  BJIUBANL UnpyY Unpy
5z
e8y
259
918
665T
§1€CC
S'LISY
4
yd
¥9£9

6¢.9

7¢0¢ pue ‘'€20¢ '2¢0¢ 1aquiaded
S[e10] UOIR|NJIIY JO uosLedwo)

000T

000¢

000¢

0oov

000S

0009

0002

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 36



JaguwsdaQg EgEo>oz 1970190 BgEBamw Hm:m:,q Ainp aung Aey |udy yare \cm:Em”_ Arenuerp ngEmomo

%00g91jnpy m

)oogolpny Jnpy =
}00ga a[lusAn m

¥00g0IpNY 3[IUSAN[ m ©M®_O® ”_.mu.o._. _._”_.CO_\/_ A
sauizeBe|\ m SuoI}e|nNalI) X00go % X00goIpny s|gepeojumodd

000T

000¢

000¢

0oov

000S

0009

000.

0008

0006

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 37



¥¢0¢/€c0c™ €¢0c/ccOcm  ¢c0c/Tecocm

T6L'€0T :€20Z 10} 1101 ZT6'COT :220C 104 [e10L

1aquWa0aIaqIBA0N 1870190 Jagwaldas 1snbny Aing aunp Aey [udy yodeyy Arenuge4 Asenuer Jaquiada(

- 000¢

- 000V

- 0009

- 0008

0068 9068 1 0000T

90¢TT .+ 000¢T

L8/TT

-~ 00097

- 00097

-~ 0008T

- 0000¢

GZL'6TT :7¢0C 404 [e101
aouepuany

uoJyed AJyruon e1oL

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 38




O O% Qﬁd O
2 S > 2
5 > K] P a 3 R &
& & &8 %% & S & % % ,@% &
- 000T
- 000€
- 000§
Areigrjurey m
MOPUIA dnxpdid m - 0002
a|igowoog =
0006
000TT
000€T

2JuBpUBNY MOPUIAA dnXdid pue ajigowoog ‘Areiqi ure

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 39



¥c0c/ec0c™  €¢0¢/ccocm  ¢¢0¢/Tcocm

T68'T6 :€20C 104 [€101 ¥2¢'SO0T :¢20C 104 [e10L

19quWiada@JaquuanoN 18go1a0 Jaquerdas 1snbny Ainp aunp Re |udy yadeyy Arenuge{ Asenuer Jaquiadag

9/90T

6¥.'€0T ‘¥¢0¢
YJOMIBN SSS[IM 7
s191ndwo) 21jgnd Jo asn

000¢

0oov

0009

0008

0000T

000¢T

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 40



pamai/ sabed m

SISIA M

vel8

¢888 gGpg 0988

898G T peggy  cet

9/¢291

6Z7'G8 :SUOISSaS [e101 LYuow ¢T #7202

068°Zi7T :pPamaIA sabied [e10] Yiuow ZT 1202
abesn abed qapn Ateagi

000¢

00ov

0009

0008

0000T

000¢T

0oovT

00097

0008T

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 41



Jaqwiadag  Jaquianon J9qoQ  Jaquiandas

| = - -—
> -
()}
[N
w
w
w
w
(o]
(\e]

9143

veoc €cocm ¢¢ocm T¢ocm QOcocm

1sn3ny Anr aunr |lady yauen

saljsijels J99lun|on

Asenuqa4 Alenuer

——-— 7_-7
w
o)
~N
S
©
o

0

o

0T

o

0¢

o

0€

o

ot

00s

009

00L

008

006

000T

I O Dx wvw

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 42



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY PERSONNEL REPORT
NOVEMBER 2024

NEW HIRES

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFES

Sara Kegel - Library Systems Technology Coordinator (FT)
REHIRES
None

TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS

Autumn Klein - Library Specialist Public Services (FT)
Carol Milsap — Library Specialist Youth Services (FT)

Elizabeth Kim - Library Specialist Public Services (PT)

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 43



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY PERSONNEL REPORT
DECEMBER 2024

NEW HIRES
Christopher Davis — Library Clerk Public Services (FT)
Nicole Pfaff — Library Clerk Public Services (FT)

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFES

None
REHIRES
None

TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS

None

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 44



I |GpRLEJAéF|f|LE:S Library Board Meeting Date:  November 26, 2024

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

e e e s i BOARD AGENDA REPORT

I & Knowledge

Item: Policy Review: Library Policy Manual

Presented By: Susie Mcintyre, Library Director

Action Requested: Approve the Library Policy Manual

Suggested Motion:

1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the Library Policy Manual as
presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the Library Policy Manual as
presented.

Background: The Library Board is required to review every library policy at least every four years in order to
receive State Aid. The Board has elected to review different policy sections throughout this calendar year.
The Board has approved each individual section through the year and is scheduled to review the Library Policy
Manual at the November meeting.

Library Policy Manual:
Throughout the past year, the Library Board has previously approved all of the Library policies. The staff
requests that the Board approve the manual with three changes.

e Patron Behavior Consequences/Patron Appeal Form: We have modified the Patron Behavior
Consequences/Patrol Appeal Form so that if a patron is appealing actions by the Library Director, the
appeal will be handled initially by the Library Board Chair.

e Mission/Vision: We have updated the “Vision” section to reflect the new tagline and logo of the Great
Falls Public Library.

¢ Organizational Chart: We have modified the organizational chart to reflect the changes required by
the new City/Library agreement. The new organizational chart does the following.

o Removes the City Manager’s oversight of the Library Director
o Eliminates the Technology Systems Assistant position
o Eliminates one of the part-time clerk positions

Significant Impacts: Updated policies promote better Library service. Final review of the full manual provides
clear direction to all staff and clarity for the public.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 45



Fiscal Impact: The Library Board is required to review every library policy at least every four years in order to
receive State Aid. Review of the policy is enough to meet this standard. There is no fiscal impact if the Board

does or does not vote to approve the policy

Alternatives: The Board could decide not to approve the Library Policy Manual or ask for alterations to be
made to the proposed policies.

Attachments/Exhibits:
Library Policy Manual

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 46



Patron Behavior Consequences

Failure to follow the Library patron behavior policy may result in temporary banning from
Internet use or expulsion from the library. Persons who repeatedly or egregiously violate
Library policy may be served with a trespass order requiring that they not be on Library
property for up to 12 months. Library staff has the final authority in determining what
constitutes disruptive behavior.

Generally, a patron may receive a verbal warning regarding a violation of the guidelines.
Behavior resulting in a second warning will warrant expulsion from the library (includes library
building, park, plaza and parking lots) and/or computers for the remainder of the day.
Continued violation of this policy will result in expulsion from the library/computers for a week.
Additional warnings can result in expulsion from the library/computers for a period of time
ranging from one month to one year. However, library staff members may ask a patron to
leave the premises without prior warning, depending on the seriousness of the violation.

When requested, a patron who has been banned from the library/computers for more than a
day will be provided with a copy of the staff incident report and the appeals form. Any person
who enters the library while banned from the premises will be considered in violation of library
policy and the police may be contacted.

Patron Appeal:

An Internet user whose session has been terminated or whose Internet access has been
prohibited due to violations of the Library Internet Use policy, a library patron who has been
asked to leave the library for a length of time due to violations of the patron behavior policy, or
a library patron who feels that a Library policy or Library staff action has impacted their ability
to access Library services may submit a Patron Appeal Form.

PROCESS:

1. The Library Director will review the Patron Appeal Form and provide a written
response within 14 days. If the patron is appealing actions of the Library Director,
the Library Board Chair will review the Patron Appeal Form and provide a written
response within 14 days.

2. If the patron is unsatisfied with the initial written response, they may submit a
written request to appeal to the Great Falls Public Library Board.

3. The patron appeal will be placed on the agenda of the next scheduled board

meeting. After hearing statements from the patron, Library staff and any public
wishing to speak, the Board will make final ruling on the appeal. A written response
will be sent to the patron within 14 days

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 47



m GREAT FALLS
LIBELEHCY
mmd  necting People
| & Knowlex dge

Patron Appeal Form

Internet Use: Right of Appeal

An Internet user whose session has been terminated or whose Internet access has been
prohibited due to violations of the Library Internet Use policy may submit a Patron Appeal
Form.

Library Use: Right of Appeal

A library patron who has been asked to leave the library for a length of time due to
violations of the patron behavior policy may submit a Patron Appeal Form.

Library Access: Right of Appeal

A library patron who feels that a Library policy or Library staff action has impacted his/her
ability to access Library services may submit a Patron Appeal Form.

PROCESS:

1. The Library Director will review the Patron Appeal Form and provide a written response within 14
days. If the patron is appealing actions of the Library Director, the Library Board Chair will review
the Patron Appeal Form and provide a written response within 14 days.

2. If the patron is unsatisfied with the initial written response, he/she may submit a written
request to appeal to the Great Falls Public Library Board.

3. The patron appeal will be placed on the agenda of the next scheduled board meeting. After
hearing statements from the patron, Library staff and any public wishing to speak, the
Board will make final ruling on the appeal. A written response will be sent to the patron
within 14 days

Name:

Street Address:

City, State, Zip:

Telephone Number: Date of Action Being Appealed:

Type of Appeal O Internet Use O LibraryUse O Library
Access/Policy
Please explain what Library action or policy is being appealed and what

alternative(s) you are requesting. (Use extra pages as needed. )

Patron Signature Date

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 48



GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
— Connecting People
n & Knowledge

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 49



uelpoisn) I1d T

ueIpoISN) 14 T

uelsIssy
SLI4T

eI AelgiTld T

1UBISISSY
Buibojere) 14T

|| UeIPOISN)
9dueUalUIe|N
14T

lo1euIpI00)
SWwIaISAS
YeL 14T

uelrelqi
‘dojanag
uondso] 141

10309110 "ISSY AW} N4 T

sisieroads A1ayes 142

10JeulpIO0] NMG 1d T
J101eUIpJ00) Bulieys 82In0say 14 T

$}I8J) Areuqi1 1d G
1sie10ads Areiqi] 1d 2
s1sie1oads Aredqi1 14 9

Isie10ads Aresqr 1d T

Isi[e10ads Aredqi 14 ¢

Jabeuely A9 uoissiuwo) A1)

1sife1oads J0JeUIPI00) ueneIqI] ueneIqi 14T
suoneIIuNWWOo) Juswabebul SERIIVEIS
1dT Aunwwog 141 2NqNd 14T S99IMSS LANOA
WUBISISSY SAITEASIUIWPY 14 T
10)0841q At 14 T
~.
~
RO uonepunod 1d49
S
U
Ud
- \\\

pseog Aresqr a1jand sjfed 1819

GZ0ZAd MRy [euoneziueblQ Arelqi]

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 50



uRIPoISN) 1d T

ueIpoISN) 14 T

81D AreiqinLd T

1UBISISSY
Buibojere) 14T

|1 uelpoisng
aouBUSIUIRIA
147

lo1euIpI00)
SWwIaISAS
YeL 14T

uelrelqi
‘dojanag
uonag|o) 147

1010811Q 1SSy
47

sisieroads A1ayes 142

10]eulpIo0] NMG 1d T
J101euIpJ00) Bulieys 82In0say 14 T

sy910 Areaqii 1d v

1sie10ads Areiqi] 1d 2

s1sie1oads Aredqi1 14 9

Isife10ads Areqil 1d T

1siferoads Aresqi1 14 2

1si[e10ads
suoneIIuNWWo)
1dT

Joleuipioo)
Juswabehu]
Aunwwio) 141

ueLeIqI
S9INIBS
Agnd 14T

ueLreIgIT
S90INIBS
UINOA 14T

JUE)SISSY aAleSIuIWPY 14T

1010041q At 14 T

Jabeuely Ao uoissiuwo) A1)

GZ0ZAd AYVNNYC Mey) feuoneziuehiQ Areadi] d3sOd0dd

uonEepuUNoS 1d49

pseog Areiqr a1jand sjfed 1819

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 51



Great Falls Public Library

GREAT FALLS
[ 1pUBLIC
LIBRARY
ﬁ

Connecting People
. & Knowledge

Our Vision
Connecting People and Knowledge

Our Mission
The Great Falls Public Library serves as a connection point; we empower the
community and enhance quality of life by providing individuals access to
information and social, cultural and recreational resources.

Our Guiding Principles

Respect: The library is built on a foundation of mutual respect between patrons and staff. Our
staff prides themselves on clear, honest, and knowledgeable communication at all levels.
Courtesy and open communications are highly valued and contribute to the positive experience
of visiting the library.

Open Access: The library is committed to providing all patrons with free and open access to
ideas, information, materials, and programs. We develop services, programs and balanced
collections that attempt to fully represent the needs and interests of our diverse community.
We connect patrons to what they want in a friendly, nonjudgmental manner.

Customer Focus: You are welcome here! The library values community members and is
responsive to their needs. The ideas and opinions of patrons are vital in determining how
library projects and services move forward. Impact on patrons is a primary concern in making
any and all decisions.

Growth and Innovation: Promoting ongoing learning and continuous innovation are of great
importance to the library. We work hard to respond to present situations and anticipate the

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 52



GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY = POLICY MANUAL

future needs of our patrons. We are committed to remaining an important and relevant
institution by evolving and expanding to better serve our community.

Excellent Stewardship: The library acts as a trusted steward of community resources. We are
responsible for appropriate use of public funds and make every effort to fully utilize the
strengths of our talented staff. We make the best use of our resources to deliver the highest
level of library service to our community.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 53



I |GpRLEJAéF|f|LE:S Library Board Meeting Date: January 28, 2024

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

e e e s i BOARD AGENDA REPORT

I & Knowledge

Item: Updating the Library Organizational Chart
Presented By: Susie Mclntyre, Library Director
Action Requested: Approve the updated Library Organizational Chart

Suggested Motion:

1. Trustee moves:
...that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the updated Library
Organizational Chart

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the Library Organizational Chart

Background: The recently adopted City/Library Management agreement maintains 7 mills of City of Great
Falls funding for FY2025 and then reduces the funding to three and one-half (3.5) mills after FY2025.

We estimate that FY2026 tax revenue from the full 7 mills would be approximately $859,656.00 and the loss
of 3.5 mills would reduce Library revenue by about $429,828.00.1

The Library Board will approve the FY2026 budget at the April Board of Trustees meeting. The budget will
then be presented to the City Manager who will incorporate it into the overall budget to be presented and
approved by the City Commission. During the budget process, the Library Board will decide what cuts will
need to be made to offset the proposed reduction in revenue.

The Library currently has three open positions.
e 1 Full-time Tech. Systems Assist.: Estimated yearly cost to Library = $82,000 (salary + benefits + taxes)
e 1 Part-time Library clerk: Estimated yearly cost to Library = $28,000 (salary + benefits + taxes)
e 1 Full-time Assistant Director: Estimated yearly cost to Library = $125,000 (salary + benefits + taxes)

The Library has budgeted funds to support all three of those positions for this fiscal year. Itis likely that the
budget for FY2026 will require the elimination of at least the Technology Systems Assistant and the part-time
Library Clerk. We believe that there will be funding for the Assistant Director position next fiscal year, but
recommend that decision be made during the budget process.

! The City Finance Department has provided guidance that the Library can conservatively estimate that the tax revenue for next
fiscal year (FY2026) will be approximately 2% higher than this fiscal year (FY2025). It is highly likely that the state legislature will take
action on property taxes in their upcoming legislative session. It is also likely that Calumet will continue to protest their property tax
assessment. Those realities make any estimates of property tax revenue less accurate.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 54



It is not good practice to hire staff knowing that there is a high probability that they will be laid off in the near
future. Library staff recommend not filling the positions during FY2025 and suggest updating the Library
Organizational chart to reflect actual staffing.

Significant Impacts: The Library strives to be open and transparent. It is essential that we provide clear
communication to both our patrons and our staff. Updating the Library Organizational Chart to match current
practice provides better clarity to the community.

Hiring staff and then laying them off would have a negative impact on staff morale and impact our ability to fill
positions in the future.

Not filling the positions will have an impact on Library services.

e 1 Full-time Technology Systems Assistant: Not hiring a technology assistant means that Library will
not have technology staff present for a significant portion of our open hours. There will continue to be
a delay in addressing system issues when the Technology Systems Coordinator is not available. The
Library will need creative solutions to provide expanded technology training to the community. The
Community Engagement Coordinator and newly hired Technology Systems Coordinator are working
together on a Digital Equity Grant to address this need.

e 1 Part-time Library clerk: Not filling one of our Library Clerk positions means that we have less
coverage for the public desks and public service tasks. Sara Linder-Parkinson and other managers are
filling in on the desk as needed. Staffing coverage is a larger problem when we have absences due to
sickness and vacation.

e 1 Full-time Assistant Director:

Not hiring an Assistant Director leaves a gap in Library succession planning. It also means that we need
to delay updating our Disaster Response plan, scale back on community outreach plans and rethink
other projects.

Fiscal Impact: The estimated savings of not filling the three positions for the last 6 months of the year is
$117,500.00/

Alternatives:

The Board could decide to approve the Library Organizational Chart as presented.

The Board could decide to approve a modified Library Organizational Chart.

The Board could decide to NOT approve the Library Organizational Chart and direct the Library to implement
hiring as reflected in the current Library Organizational Chart.

Attachments/Exhibits: Updated Library Organizational Chart

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 55



uelpoisn) I1d T

ueIpoISN) 14 T

uelsIssy
SLI4T

eI AelgiTld T

1UBISISSY
Buibojere) 14T

|| UeIPOISN)
9dueUalUIe|N
14T

lo1euIpI00)
SWwIaISAS
YeL 14T

uelrelqi
‘dojanag
uondso] 141

10309110 "ISSY AW} N4 T

sisieroads A1ayes 142

10JeulpIO0] NMG 1d T
J101eUIpJ00) Bulieys 82In0say 14 T

$}I8J) Areuqi1 1d G
1sie10ads Areiqi] 1d 2
s1sie1oads Aredqi1 14 9

Isie10ads Aresqr 1d T

Isi[e10ads Aredqi 14 ¢

Jabeuely A9 uoissiuwo) A1)

1sife1oads J0JeUIPI00) ueneIqI] ueneIqi 14T
suoneIIuNWWOo) Juswabebul SERIIVEIS
1dT Aunwwog 141 2NqNd 14T S99IMSS LANOA
WUBISISSY SAITEASIUIWPY 14 T
10)0841q At 14 T
~.
~
RO uonepunod 1d49
S
U
Ud
- \\\

pseog Aresqr a1jand sjfed 1819

GZ0ZAd MRy [euoneziueblQ Arelqi]

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 56



81D AreiqinLd T

1UBISISSY
Buibojere) 14T

uelpoisn) Id T

UeIpoIsng 14 T

|| UIPOISN J0JBUIPI00)

90UBUSIUIBIN swa3shs
e 4ooL 14T

uelrelqi
‘dojanag
uonag|o) 147

(920ZA4 1uN JUBIeA P|OH)
10108410 "ISSY 14 T

sisieroads A1ayes 142

10]eulpIo0] NMG 1d T
J101euIpJ00) Bulieys 82In0say 14 T

sy910 Areaqii 1d v

1sie10ads Areiqi] 1d 2

s1sie1oads Aredqi1 14 9

Isife10ads Areqil 1d T

1siferoads Aresqi1 14 2

1si[e10ads
suoneIIuNWWo)
1dT

Joleuipioo)
Juswabehu]
Aunwwio) 141

ueLeIqI
S9INIBS
Agnd 14T

ueLreIgIT
S90INIBS
UINOA 14T

JUE)SISSY aAleSIuIWPY 14T

1010041q At 14 T

Jabeuely Ao uoissiuwo) A1)

GZ0ZAd AYVNNYC Mey) feuoneziuehiQ Areadi] d3sOd0dd

uonEepuUNoS 1d49

pseog Areiqr a1jand sjfed 1819

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 57



I |GpRLEJAéF|f|LE:S Library Board Meeting Date: January 28, 2024

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

e e e s i BOARD AGENDA REPORT

I & Knowledge

Item: Library Board trespass oversight

Presented By: Susie Mclntyre, Library Director

Action Requested: Library Board review current practices and provide guidance on policies to be presented at
future Library Board of Trustee Meetings.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board review the information regarding current City-Library
policies and recommended procedures for trespassing individuals and ask for any additional information so that proper
policies can be crafted for future Board approval.

Background: The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both approved a new
City/Library Management Agreement. The new City/Library Management Agreement updates the oversight of
trespassing individuals from the Library.

Based on conversations with City of Great Falls, Library staff recommend that the Board consider adopting procedures
that provide for Library Board oversight of trespass requests.

The City Manager and City Attorney have reviewed the proposed procedures and do not object to its implementation.

Significant Impacts:

Ensuring that the Library is safe and welcoming for all is essential to providing excellent Library service. We need to be
able to trespass individuals from Library property when their behavior is such that it impacts the ability for staff to
function effectively and serve the community safely.

Itis also essential that the Library respect the Civil Rights of individuals to access Library services. Patrons may only be
trespassed for good cause and the trespass cannot be for longer than one (1) year. If a court were to find that a patron
was trespassed without good cause, it could result in legal and financial liability to the Library.

Fiscal Impact:
e There is no specific fiscal impact.
e Asnoted above, patrons may only be trespassed for good cause and the trespass cannot be for longer than one
(1) year. If a court were to find that a patron was trespassed without good cause, it could result in legal and
financial liability to the Library.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide to NOT to review the current information and request alternative information be presented at
upcoming Board meetings.

Attachments/Exhibits:
e Overview of Trespass Procedure

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 58




(i Overview of
LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library
el

5 S Trespass

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1. The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library patron behavior policy.
PROPOSED NEW STEPS:
a. Library Chair and Vice-Chair will review and approve/deny trespass requests instead of
the City Manager.
b. If necessary, the Library Board (instead of the City Commission) will hold a hearing
regarding the enforcement of the trespass order.

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1. Library Director and staff enforce the patron behavior policy and write incident reports as
necessary.
2. When needed Library Director, requests that an individual be trespassed from Library Property.

ROLE OF CITY MANAGER AND CITY ATTORNEY: None

Feedback from the City Manager: Services provided to City departments by the City Attorney’s Office
are not included in the City’s internal service charge structure. The City Attorney’s office will support the
HR, payroll, finance, accounting and other services provided by the City in Section 6, by providing
support directly to the departments providing those services. The City Attorney’s office will not provide
legal advice directly to the Library Director or the Library Board.

Patron Trespass Procedure:

1. Library Director and appropriate staff (safety specialists, managers involved in incident, staff
involved in incident) discuss patron safety concerns after each behavior incident and determine
if a trespass request is needed. Trespass requests are made in the following situations.

e Patron has a repeated pattern of violating the patron behavior rules. (e.g. repeatedly
being asked to leave the Library due to intoxication, repeatedly being asked to leave the
Library for being abusive to staff or other patrons etc.)

e Patron incident involves violence, threats of violence or sexual misconduct.

NOTE: In order for a person to be trespassed, staff must know their first and last name.

2. Library Director sends a written request to the t%ﬁManager and City Attorney requesting that
the individual be trespassed for a period of up e year. Request includes a description of
the patron behavior incident(s), copies of relevant incident report(s) and an explanation of the
impact on patrons and staff.

3. @ Manager and City Attorney review the Library Director’s request and determine if the

pass is warranted and legal.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 59


Director
If the Library Director is out of the office for a prolonged amount of time (more than 1 week), then whoever is next in the emergency Chain of Command will take the role of the Library Director in dealing with the trespass .  

Director
Recommendation:  The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Library board would take the role of the City Manager. 

Director
Recommendation:  The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Library board would take the role of the City Manager and City Attorney.  

Director
Recommendation:  The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Library board would take the role of the City Manager.

Director
Recommendation:  The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Library board would take the role of the City Manager and City Attorney.  


N o oA

If they both agree that the trespass is warranted and legal, they inform the Library Director.
City Attorney’s office prepares the trespass order and the City Manager signs the order.

Law enforcement serves the trespass order on the patron and provides a copy for the Library.

If the patron comes onto Library property during the trespass time period, Library staff either
remind the patron to leave or call law enforcement.

If the patron desires to contest a trespass order, they may request a hearing before the City
Commission. The Commission will review the trespass order and make a binding decision on its
enforcement.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 60


Director
Recommendation:  The Library Director or designated staff would take the role of the City Attorney and create the letter.  

Director
Recommendation:  Library Director would take the role of the City Manager and sign the order.

Director
We are currently in conversation with the City regarding the best process for serving trespasses.  

Director
Recommendation:  The Library Board would take the role of the City Commission and hold a public hearing.


City Ordinance:

(Ord. 3161, 2017; Ord. 2642 8 (part), 1993; Ord. 1903 §2(part), 1976).

1.4.070 - General penalty. % & M &

A. Except as otherwise specified, any person convicted of a violation of any section of this Code shall be fined a sum
not to exceed five hundred dollars ($500.00) or incarcerated for a period not to exceed six (6) months, or both. (Ord.
2642 § (part), 1993; Ord. 1902 82(part), 1976)

B. Any person convicted of a violation of any section of this Code, where any duty is prescribed or obligation imposed,
shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor. A separate offense shall be deemed committed upon each day such duty
or obligation remains unperformed or such act continues, unless otherwise specifically provided in this Code. {(Ord.
2642 & (part), 1993; Ord. 1902 82(part), 1976).

C. Any person convicted of a violation of this Code, the Montana Code Annotated, or is determined by the City
Manager or his designee to be behaving in a disorderly or abusive manner, on the property of the City of Great Falls

may be banned from entering, or remaining upon, said property for a period not to exceed one year.

(Ord. 3148, 2017; Ord. 2642 § (part). 1993; Ord. 1902 §2(part), 1976).

Montana Code:

Montana Code Annotated 2023

TITLE 22. LIBRARIES, ARTS, AND ANTIQUITIES
CHAFPTER 1. LIBRARIES

Part 3. Free Public Libraries

Use Of Library -- Privileges

22-1-311. Use of library -- privileges. Every library established under the provisions of this part shall be free
to the use of the inhabitants of the city or the county supporting such library. The board may exclude from the use
of the library any and all persons who shall willfully violate the rules of the library. The board may extend the
privileges and use of the library to persons residing outside of the city or county upon such terms and conditions as
it may prescribe by its regulations.

City/Library Agreement:

d. Use of Library — privileges. In accordance with Section 22-1-311, MCA.
the Trustees or their designee may exclude from the use of the Library
any and all persons who shall willfully violate the rules of the Library.
The Trustees may extend the privileges and use of the Library to persons
residing outside of the City of Great Falls or Caseade County upon such
terms and conditions as it may prescribe by its policies and regulations.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 61



I |GpRLEJAéF|f|LE:S Library Board Meeting Date:  January 28, 2024

LIBRARY GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
ﬁ

e e e s i BOARD AGENDA REPORT

I & Knowledge

Item: Library Board staff oversight

Presented By: Susie Mclntyre, Library Director

Action Requested: Library Board review and discuss current practices and provide guidance on policies to
be presented for action at future Library Board of Trustee Meetings.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board review the information regarding current City-
Library policies and recommended procedures and ask for any additional information so that proper policies can
be crafted for future Board approval.

Background: The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both approved a new
City/Library Management Agreement. The new City/Library Management Agreement changes the oversight of
Library staff and their compensation.

2. Employment Status of Library Personnel.

c. Library Personnel. All Library personnel shall be City employees, shall enjoy all rights and benefits
of City employment, and shall be subject to all terms, conditions and policies applicable to City
employment. The Trustees, with the recommendation of the Library Director shall make all
hiring decisions and supervise all Library staff. Library employees who are union members shall
be compensated in accordance with the applicable collective bargaining agreement negotiated by
the City. The Library Director shall participate, along with the City, in all collective bargaining
agreement negotiations with the unions whose members include Library employees.
Compensation rates for non-union Library personnel shall be determined by the Trustees. All
other employment benefits shall be governed by the City’s Personnel Policy Manual.

3. Compliance with City Policies.
a. Employment Policies. The Trustees and Library Director shall follow City policies and procedures
for payroll, supervision, hiring, handling grievances, discipline and/or termination of employees.
The Library Director and the Trustees agree to confer with, cooperate with, and follow the
recommendations of, the City’s Human Resources Department with respect to any employee
grievance, discipline or termination.

Based on conversations with City of Great Falls and Montana State Library staff, Library staff recommend that the
Board consider adopting policies and procedures that align with current Library/City practices.

NOTE: This agenda item is for discussion and feedback only. Before presenting actual policies to the Board, we
will have them reviewed by MMIA and appropriate City Staff to ensure that they are legally sound and
workable within our required frameworks.

NOTE: The Library is in conversation with the City Manager, City Attorney, HR and MMIA regarding how to
update the Personnel Policy Grievance Procedure so that it complies with MMIA guidelines and the new

City/Library Management Agreement. More information will be provided at future meetings.

Significant Impacts:

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 62




Personnel policies provide the basis for Library Staff oversight and accountability. It is essential that the Library
have clear personnel policies. For continuity and consistency, staff recommends adopting polices that parallel the
policies and procedures of the City of Great Falls AND that provide for proper Library Board oversight.

Fiscal Impact:

Personnel costs make up 82% of the overall budgeted expenses for FY2025. Inflation has had a significant
impact on staff salaries. Ensuring that staff compensation is appropriate is essential for recruiting and
retaining excellent staff. Ensuring proper staff oversight and accountability is essential for effective and
efficient staff performance.

The Library needs clear and legal personnel policies that comply with the MMIA guidelines. If the Library
fails to adopt good policies or fails to adhere to good policies, the Library would be at risk of losing MMIA
coverage, not being able to obtain liability coverage, and/or at risk for civil/legal liability.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide NOT to review the current information and request alternative information be presented
at upcoming Board meetings.

Attachments/Exhibits:

Overview of Library Staff Supervision

Overview of City-Library Hiring Practices

Overview of City-Library Disciplinary Procedure

Library Job Position Grades

Blank Library Evaluation form non-union employees

City of Great Falls Personnel Policy Manual available online at

https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/172381/pers

onnel policy manual updated 2021.pdf

Crafts Collective Bargaining Agreement available online at

https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023
updated crafts _agreed contract - 2024 schedule a.pdf

MFPE Collective Bargaining Agreement available online at

https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023
mpfe with signature page.pdf

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 63


https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/172381/personnel_policy_manual_updated_2021.pdf
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/172381/personnel_policy_manual_updated_2021.pdf
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023_updated_crafts_agreed_contract_-_2024_schedule_a.pdf
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023_updated_crafts_agreed_contract_-_2024_schedule_a.pdf
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023_mpfe_with_signature_page.pdf
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/2023_mpfe_with_signature_page.pdf

CHERT EALLS Overview of
1

PUBLIC

LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library Staff

Connecting Peaple

Supervision

Great Falls Public Library staff fall into five categories.

Crafts Union, MFPE Union, Hourly non-union, Salaried non-union, and the Library Director

Order of governing documents for City employees is Federal regulations, State laws, Collective Bargaining Agreements
and then City Personnel Policy.

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1.

w

5.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library organizational chart and staffing plan.

NOTE: Organizational chart will reflect both the amount budgeted for personnel costs and the staffing needed
to meet the goals of the strategic plan.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library policies.

The Library Board supervises the Library Director.

PROPOSED NEW STEP: The Library Board approves non-union pay grades and any merit-based pay raises or
salary adjustments.

PROPOSED NEW STEP: Adjust Grievance & Discipline Procedures to include Library Board as appropriate.

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1.

Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) work with HR and follow appropriate
procedures when hiring staff.

Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) supervise staff as defined in the City of Great
Falls Personnel Policy page. 8.

Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) work with HR and follow appropriate
procedures to conduct annual evaluations including recommending merit-based increases of non-union
employees.

Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) work with HR and follow appropriate
procedures for any grievances or discipline.

ROLE OF CITY OF GREAT FALLS HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT:

The Library Director recommends that the Library Board request a scope of service from the Human Resources
Department so that both parties are clear on the services provided through the internal service charge process as
defined in the City/Library Management Agreement.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 64



City of Great Falls Personnel Policy page 8.

3.7

3.8

Department Head Responsibilities
Department Heads and other management officials may perform the following personnel
management functions:

371
372
373
374
373

376

377

378

379

3700

VAN

Screen and select applicants for employment.

Assign duties and responsibilities to employees.

Make personnel-related decisions for their department.

Make salary recommendations.

Establish work expectations, resolve conduct and performance issues, maintain
discipline, and develop operating procedures.

Schedule daily procedures within the department, including hours of work, rest and
lunch periods, and clean-up time. Ensure that changes in established work schedules
are reasonable and made as necessary to maintain efficient operations.

Identify training and development needs and provide for on-the-job training when
necessary and appropriate.

Develop orgamzational structures and recommend staffing levels based on
departmental goals and budget requirements.

Communicate work and performance expectations to employees in the department
and ensure these expectations are conducive to the department's mission.

Issue departmental rules, regulations, and operating procedures necessary for the
efficient functioning of the department; however, such rules and regulations shall not
be in conflict with any portion of this Manual.

Delegate wholly or in part management functions to supervisors within their
department.

Supervisor Responsibilities
Immediate supervisors provide day-to-day guidance and counsel regarding work assignments
and progress made, including:

381

382

383

3.84

Assigning work, recommending pay increases, conducting written performance
reviews, and maintaining order and discipline in the workplace. Employees are
responsible for seeking clarification of regulations or responsibilities as necessary.
Showing employees where the department’s employee bulletin board is located,
which posts the required employment law notices.

Providing or directing education/training specific to the operation of the equipment
and tasks the employee is required to perform.

Providing or amranging for work orientation and education including risk
management, information technology and safety training.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 65



s1osiAIadns 19a.41p
110 pue 1019341q Areiqi

a1eudoudde
se pJeog Areiqi7 apnjaul
01 $24npadon.d auldiosiq

01 J4®1s 8y3 Jo uoisiAladns ® 99ueAaLI9 1snlpy MBIAIBNO
Kep-01-Aep a1ebsjap pjeog e aJnoe.d aonoeud Buiiy ass--sonoeid NOILIV
99119e.d JUBLIND UIRIURIN 1UB.INI UlRIURIN JUaLINd UlelUrR | 99119e4d JUSLIND UrRIUIRIA JuaInd urelurelN | d3IaNInINOD3IY
*101%311Q
Arelgr] aya 01 syurejdwiod
9S0Y) 393.IP [|IM "UoISSILIWO)
YH ‘Aa1jod o ‘seakojdwa A1 8y3 pue uolun syl
‘suonyesado Aseiqi| Inoge Yroq Aq panoidde aq 1snw
sjure|dwod saAladal JJe1s Juswaalby “Bulurefieq jo
A0 1U8A8 YL Ul :JION sway Buipsehial sasnones
fulnp Jajuo9 slaquisw
‘lebs| wea) Juswabeuew
pue ¥H yum uoireynsuos lsy10 AIp syl ‘uonduiassp
ul auop si auljdiasip Auy ‘ssalboud | 4104 ssad0ad Bulurebreq sy ol ayy 01 sayepdn
"papaau se Buiesunod JeIs uo ulypayo | Buibeuew oy sjgisuodsal | Aressadau Aue axeuw
9AI11091100,, apino.d 0} Jew Yyluow-9 SIOYym 10133J1Q "H 3y pue sannp jualind
siosiA1adns 310N | pue ypuow-g aype | Ad paj st wesy Bulurebreq | pue uonduasap gol
1Se9| 1k PalonNpuol wawabeuew sANJ dYL | 8yl MaInSL YH Yum
. 'SSE[9 JO INO,, }I0M (19beuey A1) 8y smalnIalul adiynw uoIe)NSU0D Ul JJels
J0uUE) JJels uolun “uonduasep | 03 dn [eadde sapnjoul sapnjoul ss820.d sostel Alieak o Aresqr ‘Buiuado
qol uo paseq 31om paubissy yorym) Juswaslby Buipreoquo 310N Aunsbuol e | uomisod e s aiayy
Buiurebreg annds|0) e sasealoul days e Jansusypn 3LON
"Yoeqpaa} pue diysiolusw Kanjod uonenjeAs apesb uonisod e
‘aouepinb Aep-01-Aep ‘uejdxiom [suuosiad sfu) e Al1eak $1onpuod JUBWaaIhy || UelpoISN) e I01LOVHd
sapinoid Josiniadns 193110 :Aq pautano9 losiniadng 108110 Bulurebieg aAn09)|0) | uelpoIsny e IN3HHND

uolsialadng

jure|dwo)
audiosig saoueAaLI

uonenens

uolneuIwIalag
uonesuadwo)

S311L UOIMSOd

slaguwia|A uolun syeid

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 66



s1osinladns 19a.1p
1310 pue J019841Q

Areiqiq 01 yeis a1eudoudde
ay1 Jo uoisinadns se pJeog AJeiqr] spnjoul
Aep-01-Aep 01 $24npad0.d auldiosiq
o1ebajop pJeog e % d2uUeA3LI9 1Snlpy
aonoeud aonoeud NOILLIY
JUBLIND UlRlUIR | 99139BId JUBLIND UIRIUIRIA |  JUSLIND UIRIURIN 99119e4d JUBLIND UlRIUIRIN MBIAIBAO BULIY 835 | g3aNINNODIY
*103%8.11Q
Arelgr] aya 01 syurejdwiod
35S0} 103.1P [|IM "UOISSILIWO)
YH ‘Aaijod 1o ‘seakojdwa An9 sy pue uolun syl ‘uonduosap gol sy 01 serepdn
‘suonyesado Aseiqi| Inoge y10q Aq panoidde aqisnw | Asessadau Aue axew pue sannp
s1ure|dwod sanladal JJel1s juswaalby ‘Bulurebieq Jo ua.UNd pue uonduossp gol
A9 3uana ayr Ul 310N swal Buipsehas sasnoned | 3Yl M3IASI YH YJIM UOI1e]|NSuo?
BuLinp Jayuod siaquiaw | Ut Jels Areqr ‘Buiusdo uomisod
‘[eba) ‘ssaiboud ye1s weal Juswabeuew e Sl aisy] JaAsusym 310N
pue ¥H Yum uolirelnsuod uo uI-2ayd 01 18y10 Aup ey
ur suop si auldiosip AUy | sew yauow-g pue | 104 ssadoud Buiurebireq sy 1siferoads Buibojere) e
‘papaau se Buljesunod JIUOW-§ ay3 1e BuiBeuew 1oJ sjgisuodsal 10JeulpJo0) ajiqowoog e
«'SSBJ2 JO 1NO,, JI0M 9AI1091109,, m_o_>oa 1Se9| 18 Pa1dNpPUOl SI Oym 1033311 YH 3yl JojeulpJoo)
10UURY JJB]S UoIuN siosintadng 310N SMaIAJBUI Ag pa) sI weal Bulurefieq fulreys 221nosay e
‘uonduasap gol uo a|dnnw wswabeuew s, 1) syl (s@o1n18s
paseq ylom paubissy | (1aBeuein Ano aup sapnjoul ss3004d [edruyaal) sa|0 Aresqry e
01 dn [eadde sapnjaul BuipseoquQ sosiel Ajjeak e (CERIVEN
“oeqpaal yaiym) Juswiaaiby ‘310N Kinabuo) e algnd) ye|p Aeaqry e
pue diysiopusw | Bulurebireg aAnos|jo) e sasealoul dals e (CERITVES
‘9ouepinb Aep-01-Aep Karjod uonenjens apesb uonisod e UINOA) 1SI[e10ads Areaqry e
‘uedyiom sapinoad [dUUO0SIad S A1) e Ajreak s3onpuod JusWwoalby (s@a1n188 PDILOVHd
Jlosiniadns 19841 :Ag pautanos | Josiniadng 308l Bulurebieg annoaa||0) al|gnd) 1sifernads Areaqry e IN3YYND

uolsiAladng

jure|dwo)
aundiosig saoueAaLID

uonenens

uoneulwlaleg
uonesuadwo)

SB[ UOISOd

S1aquis|A uolun 3d4N

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 67



siosintadns
108.41p Jay10
pue 10393.1Q

Areign
01 JJe1s ay3 Jo ajeldoadde se pieog uoiewJoyul Apns abem uo paseq
uolisiniadns Areiqgi7 apnjoul 01 uonesuadwod 1snipe 01 papasu usym
Kep-03 saInpasold auldiosig UOISSaS dAIINJBXa Ue p|oy pJeoq 1d49
-Aep a1ebajap % 93UBA3LI9 1Shipy
pieog e 'sasealoul Aed paseg-1liaw
aonoeld aonoeld anoJidde pue mainsl 01 sunf yoea NOLLOY
1UB.INJ UlRIURIN 1UB.INJ UlRIURIN 99110e.d JUBLIND UIRIUIRIA |  UOISSSS BAIINISXS Ue POy pJeog 1d49 | MaIAIBA0 Bulily 89S | gIanInoo3y
*10108.1Q0 Arelqr] ‘uoiusod ay) oy abuel
ay1 01 sjurejdwod 'ssalboud Je1s uo uI-yaayo abem 1saq 8yl auIWIB1Bp 01 MaIABI
9SO 108JIP [|IM YH | 01 XJew yluow-9 pue yuow loj saa1snu| Areiqgry ayl 01 ajqejiee ‘uonduossp
‘faijod 1o ‘saakojdwa | -€ 8yl 1e 1ses| 18 Pa1dnNpuod | 3 ||IM suodal asoy] sieak omy A1ans qgol ayy 01
‘suoipesado Aresql) | smaiaiul 8jdiynw sapnpoul | 1Sea) 1e saIpnls uoneolisse|d pue sbem | sajepdn Alessedsu
noqe siurejdwod | ssado0.d BuipreoquQ 310N swuoylad Juswiredsg ¥YH 8yl :3LON Aue axew
SaAI923l Je1s Ao pue $a1INp JUaLINI
JUaA3 Byl U] 310N 's[eob uo ssauboud pue asealoul Aed paseq pue uonduasap gol
‘sbunesw Jejnbial ‘wioy -J18w anoudde pue uonenjens 3yl MAIN3L YH Yum
‘leba| pue uolen[eAs uolun-uou MaINaJ JaBeUBIN AND B YH e | UONEYNSUOD Ul Jjels
YH Y1Im uoneynsuod uo paseq uolenfens (9%4G-0) aseatoul Aed Areaqgi ‘buluado
ul auop st auldiosip Kjreak s1onpuod paseq-114aw 10} UollepuUSLILLIOdS uonisod e si alayy
Auy ‘papaau Josiniedng 10a41q e sapnjoul uoneneAs AlJes, e | JansuayM :3LON
se , bullasunod 's[eob uo ssauboud pue (sa1pn1s Arefes uo paseq)
Yoeqpaay 3AI3981109,, apinoad | ueld yiom ‘@ouewloyiad 10198110 Areaqgi] yiim uoneynsuod JURISISSY
pue diysiojuaw siosin1adng (310N gol mainal 01 ul ¥yH Aq spew uoiyesusadwod aAljRNSIuIWLpY e
‘aauepinb Aep-01 aafojdwa yum sbunassw apelo Aed 01 syuawisnlpe oipoliad e 1sie10ads
-Rep ‘ue|dyiom Adijod (Alyruow-1q 10 Alyruow) (sa1pn1s Asefes uo paseq) uoneduNWWo) e
sapinoad | [BUUOSIBd S AN e Je|nbaJ s19Npuod sapeJ9 Aed suiwislap 1032a1id 1s1je10ads PDILOVHd
Jlosiniadns 19841 :AQ paulanoo Josinladng 1oaa1iq e AJeigi] yym uonelnsuod Ul yH e Kojes o INTHHND

uolsiniadng

ue|dwo)
aundiosig sagueAalo

uonenens

uoneuIwIalaq uonesuadwo)

SB[ UOISOd

seakojdw3 uolun-uoN AnoH

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 68



siosintadns
198.1p Jay10
pue 1032311

Areign
0l yeysayl jo ayendoudde se paeog uonew.ojul Apnis affem uo paseq
uoisinladns AJeiqi] apnjoul 01 uonesuadwod isnlpe 01 papasu usym
Aep-0) $a1npadoud audiosig UOISSS BAIINJBX3 U ploy pJeod 1d49
-Kep a1ebajap ® 30UeA3LI9 1snlpy
pleog e ‘sasealoul Aed paseq
9onoeud aonoe.d aonoeld | -1usw anoudde pue malnal 01 sunf yoea NOILLOY
1UB.INJ UlRIURIN 1UB.INJ UlRIURIN 1U84INJ UleIUIRIN UOISSaS AIINJBXa Ue ploy pJeog 1d49 MBIAIBAO BULIIY 835 | g3aNINNODIY
'ssalboud JJe1s uo ul
-%98Y9 01 XJew yuow
-9 pue Lpuow-g sy}
1e 1Se9| 18 PaJdINPU0l
smalAIaul B diynwi ‘uonduosap qofl
*10100.41Q Arelqr] sapnoul ssadoud ‘uoiisod ayy 1oy abuel ay} 01 sayepdn Aressaoau
ay1 01 syurejdwod fuipseoquQO :310N abem 15aq ay1 aulwIa1ap 01 MalAal Aue axew pue sannp
3SOU3 103.IP [|IM M 10y s@a1snu] Areiqil ayi 01 s|ge|rene 1ua.1nd pue uonduosap
‘fa1jod Jo ‘seakojdws ‘s[eob a( ||m s1iodad asoy] ‘sieak oml Alane gol ay1 mainal yH
‘suonesado Areaqi| uo ssaiboid pue 1SB3| 1€ S8IpNIS UONLIIISSe|d pue abem Y3IM UO11eYNSUOI Ul JJe1S
1noge syulejdwod ‘sbunneaw Jejnhial swoyiad Juswpedag ¥yH ayL 310N | Aeuqri ‘Buiusdo uomisod e
SaAI90al JJe1s A110 ‘WJ0} uoneneAs S1 a1ayl Jansuaym\ 310N
JUaA3 Byl U] 310N uolun-uou uo asealoul Aed paseq
paseq uoljenfeas -1118wW anoJdde pue uonenjeas 10108410 UE)SISSY  °
‘lebs| pue Kjreah s1onpuod MaINaL JabeueN QLD R HH @ 101euIpJ00)
YH Yum uo11elnsuod Josinladng 10aa1iq e (%gG-0) aseauoul Aed swaisAg Abojouyda] e
ur auop si aundiosip 'sjeob uo paseq-1LiaW J0j UoBPUSWIWOIDI 10jRUIPI00D
Auy ‘papaau ssaJboud pue ued sapnjoul uonenjens AlJea) e Juawabehuz
se buldsunod | yiom ‘souewloylad (sa1pnas Asefes uo paseq) Alunwwo) e
"Yoeqpaal 9AI11991409,, 8pInoad gol mainal 10198410 AJelqi] yam uoirelnsuod uelelgn
pue diysiojusw siosin1adng (310N 0] aaAojdwa yum ul ¥yH Aq spew uoiyesusdwod S9OIAIBS IIgNd e
‘@auepinf Aep-01 sbunasw (Ajyuow apels Aed 01 syuswisnlpe olpoliad e uelreign
-Aep ‘ue|dyiom Kaijod -1q 40 Alyruow) (sa1pnas Asepes uo paseq) S9IINIDS [ROIUYID| e
sapinoid | [pUUOSIBd SAND e Je|nbaJ s19Npuod sapel Aed sulwislap 1032811 ueuelqi DIV
Josiaadns 198410 :Ag paulanoo losiniadng 10041q e AJeigi yum uoneynsuod Ut yH e S9IIAIBS UYINOA INIHEND

uolsiAladng

jure|dwo)
aundiosig saoueAaLI

uonenens

uoleuIwIa1aq uonesuadwo)

SB[ UOISOd

seaAo|dwi3 uolun-uoN patiefes

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 69



's991sNJ] Aleiqi]

a1 01 Buoje passed

aq [|m 1 ‘10108.1Q Areuqr]
ay1 1noge astie Jurejdwod
e p|noys "1012a.1Q
Areigiq sy 01 syurejdwod

3S0U1 102.1P ||IM *1010a.1Q AJeuqi

YH ‘Aaijod 1o ‘seakojdwia Jo Buiy pue
‘suoneJiado Aleiqi 1noge 1USLWAINIO3Y J0)
sjure|dwod sanlgdal JJels dH YuM yiom

A9 UaA3 3yl U] 310N 01 92)11WW0)

ue|d uoilenjeny mc:_I © 9]eald

10123117 ‘a1eidoidde l10y0a11q Aeaqie pieog Areiqi
Areigiq ay asinladns se paeog Ateiqi | doj@Asp 01 88111WIWIOD ainyanuis ‘Aressadau
01 9NUIUOI pJeog 1d49 e apnjoul 0} aunpagold | elulodde preog id49 e | uonwsuadwos buipnjoul ue|d uaymM

l0y0a.11Q
Areiqgi asiniadns 1abuoj

J101%311q Areugn
a1 arenjens Jabuoj

aoueA3LI9 1snlpy uonenfeAs 1019aa1q Areaqr]

e dojansp 01 9813 1WW0d | 82119e4d JUBLIND

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 70

ou |im JabeuelN A1) e | sonoeId JUBLIND UTRIUIRIN ou |im JsbeueN A1) e e Julodde preog 1d49 urejureiy omoze\,__v_,_oo_%m
(94G-0) aseatoul BUIAI
101507 10 Aed paseq
-JlIswW papnjoul Jabeuey
uonenjeas fenuue | AN Aq uonenfens Aliesy e
$19npuo) pJeog Aleiqi ‘Kiefes
"preog Arelqi] ayl pue [eniul paulwialap pieog
Jebeuey Aud ayr yroq Aq | Adljod [suuosiad sAH) e uonen|eAs fenuue | AJeigi yum uoieynsuod IOILOVAd
pasinJadns s1 10308110 Arelqi :Aq psu1ano9 s10npuod Jabeuey A1) | Ul YH pue ssbeueiN A1) e | J0108a1Q Areaqi INERR 6]
jurejdwo) uoneulwidlag

uolisiAladng

auldiosiqg saaueAalID

uonenjens

uonesuadwo)

SaJ}1L UONISOd

10310841 Areaqiy




CHERT EALLS Overview of
1

PUBLIC

LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library

Connecting Peaple

o Hirin g

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1.
2.
3.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library strategic plan.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library annual budget.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library organizational chart.

NOTE: Organizational chart will reflect both the amount budgeted for personnel costs and the
staffing needed to meet the goals of the strategic plan.

PROPOSED NEW STEP: If Library staff feel that a job description needs major updates or that a
new position needs to be created, they will work with HR (and the union if necessary) to develop
an appropriate job description. The Library Board will review and approve the new job
description before the position is filled.

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1.

3.

Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) review Library staffing needs
and current job description for any open position.

PROPOSED NEW STEP: If Library staff feel that a job description needs major updates or that a
new position needs to be created, they will work with HR (and the union if necessary) to develop
an appropriate job description. The Library Board will review and approve the new job
description before the position is filled.

Library Director informs HR of hiring plan and provides approved job description.

ROLE OF CITY OF GREAT FALLS HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT:

The Library Director recommends that the Library Board request a scope of service from the Human
Resources Department so that both parties are clear on the services provided through the internal
service charge process as defined in the City/Library Management Agreement.

HIRING PROCESS: UNION and NONUNION POSITIONS
Not including the hiring of the Library Director

1.
2.

>

HR and Library Staff complete required hiring forms.
HR posts the job opening to City of Great Falls internal candidates for appropriate amount of
time. (Crafts Union 5 work days. MFPE Union 3 work days. 3 work days.)
e If there are qualified internal candidates, Library Management will interview the
candidates and offer the position if appropriate.
HR posts the job opening to the public.
Library staff review the applicants and choose appropriate candidates to interview.
Library staff and a representative from HR interview candidates using HR reviewed interview
questions. Each interviewer rates candidate answers on a 1-5 scale. Interview teams

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 71



determines top candidate. If it is determined that none of the candidates are a fit for the
position, the job opening is reposted.

6. HR staff runs background and reference checks on top candidate. Conveys information to
Library staff. (If these checks disqualify a candidate, Library staff and HR determine the next top
candidate and continue the process.)

7. HRand Library Staff complete required hiring forms.

8. HR offers the position to the candidate and determines start date. For non-union positions, HR
negotiates the starting compensation rate based on the candidate experience and grade range.

9. On first day of work, new staff complete required onboarding process with the HR Department.
NOTE: HR only conducts onboarding on Mondays. (If Monday is a holiday, they may conduct
onboarding on the next business day.)

10. New staff person starts work at the Library.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 72



EHERN EARLS Overview of
1

PUBLIC .

LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library

] Connecting Peaple = = = = -

d Discipline Process including
Termination.

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1. The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library discipline process.
2. PROPOSED NEW STEP: The Library Board Chair fills the role of the City Manager in the
procedures when appropriate.

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1. Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) work with HR and follow the
discipline process as listed below.

ROLE OF CITY OF GREAT FALLS HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT:

The Library Director suggests that the Library Board request a scope of service from the Human
Resources Department so that both parties are clear on the services provided.

City of Great Falls Personnel Policy Manual: page 62-64

Section 15 Disciplinary Policy

The goal of a City employee is to serve the public; follow rules and regulations on work performance and
personal conduct; work well with co-workers, supervisors and the public; and do all the other things that
contribute to good job performance and reaching City goals. When employee behavior departs from the
standards set by the City, the need for disciplinary action arises.

15.1 Discipline Defined

Discipline is training that corrects, molds, or perfects behavior towards an orderly or prescribed conduct.
Discipline should be viewed as corrective rather than punitive. The City generally applies a series of
disciplinary actions, graduating in degree, based on the initial severity or on repetition of the problem
behavior.

15.2 Good Cause for Discipline

The basic rule is that there must be good cause for imposing discipline. Good cause is defined in MCA
§39-2-903 as reasonable job-related grounds for action based on a failure to satisfactorily perform job
duties, disruption of the employer's operation, or other legitimate business reasons. The City must
demonstrate and practice good faith when exercising discipline.

15.3 Disciplinary Responsibilities

HR is responsible for distributing this Personnel Policy Manual to all employees. Employees are
responsible for reading and familiarizing themselves with this Manual. Supervisors are responsible for
informing their employees of work rules and work performance standards particular to their

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 73



department and that may not be included in this Manual. When an employee does not follow these
rules or standards, a supervisor should use the Disciplinary Procedure to correct such behavior.

15.4 Discipline Steps

Management will generally follow these procedures when taking disciplinary action. However,
depending on the severity or nature of the offense, management, in its discretion, reserves the right to
skip one or more of these discipline steps. Management will determine the first step in the disciplinary
process. When deciding how to initiate discipline, consideration will be given to such factors as the
seriousness of the offense, repetition of the problem, behavior, or offense, and prior employment
record. Management will conduct investigations that include the employee in question’s input before
making determinations as to formal discipline.

15.4.1 Informal Disciplinary Actions
a. Corrective Counseling
Corrective counseling is a constructive step taken to improve unsatisfactory behavior. The key
component is a meeting during which the supervisor and the employee agree on the nature of
the problem and the steps necessary to correct the problem. Success results from positive, non-
threatening counseling and communicating that the employee is responsible for the problem
and its resolution. These steps can be useful to both the employee and the supervisor during
informal counseling for conduct or performance problems:
e State the purpose. Get to the point.
e Describe the specific behavior problem. Cite the rule, policy or standard that has been
violated, and the reasoning behind the rule or policy.
e Listen. Both the supervisor and employee should be active in this evaluation. Listening
allows the other person to understand.
e Pinpoint any evidence showing the employee is responsible for the problem. Determine
the cause(s) of the problem. Remain objective—the goal is to resolve the issue.
¢ The employee should offer remedies to the problem. Mutually develop an action plan to
correct the problem.
e The employee should provide an overview of the discussion and the solution, in order to
ensure both parties are in agreement.
e Schedule a follow-up meeting, as appropriate, to review the progress of the employee's
behavior.
e At the conclusion of the meeting, document the employee's name, the date and time of
the meeting, the problem, the agreed solution, and the date of the follow-up meeting, if
any.

b. Oral Warning

Oral warnings are those given to an employee verbally, as opposed to in writing. Supervisors are
responsible for keeping a record of all oral warnings; it is advisable that employees do the same.
The record should contain:

e The employee's name;

e The date and time of the oral warning;

e Date, time and location of the incident or problem resulting in discipline;

¢ Names of others involved, either as witnesses or participants;

e Anobjective, factual description of the employee's behavior, specific to the incident or

problem resulting in discipline;

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 74


Director
Current procedure:  When there are staff performance/disciplinary issues, Library managers consult with the Library Director.  Every effort is made to improve performance through corrective counseling.  If performance is not improving or there are other concerns, the Library Director and the employee’s direct supervisor consult with HR to develop a mutually agreeable plan for addressing the issues.  
Recommendation:  Continue current practice


e An accurate summary of the oral warning given to the employee, including the
employee's statement in defense of their behavior, if any; and

e Any other documentation available such as letters of complaint from other
departments, employees, supervisors, or the public; examples of the employee's work if
related to the behavior in guestion; and memos that outline the results of corrective
counseling.

15.4.2 Fermal Disciplinary Actions
a. ~Written Warning
A written warning is normally the third step in the disciplinary process and the first formal
disciplinary action. Critical elements to be included in the written warning are:
e The good cause (reasons) for the disciplinary action;
e Adescription of the disciplinary action, including dates and duration, if applicable;
o The improvements or corrections expected of the employee;
o Consequences (further discipline) if the employee fails to improve or correct behavior
within a specified period of time; and
e The employee's signature and/or receipt of the warning. The written warning must be
presented to the employee for review and signature. If the employee subject to
discipline refuses to sign the warning, a witness to the refusal must sign the notice in the
presence of the supervisor and the disciplined employee. In addition to grievance rights,
the employee has the right to respond to the notice either verbally, in writing, or both.
Any written response must be attached to the notice and included in the employee's
personnel file.

b. Suspension With or Without Pay
Suspension without pay is an unpaid leave of absence ordered by management. If a written
warning is given and fails to produce the desired change in behavior, the supervisor may impose
a suspension. Some infractions may warrant a suspension on the first occurrence. Examples of
such infractions may include, but are not limited to sexual harassment, physical fighting on the
job, violence or threats of violence, and/or insubordination. A suspension may be imposed in
either of the following ways:
e Inwriting and given to the employee in a disciplinary meeting; the notice should include
a copy of the employee’s appeal or grievance process; or
o Immediately and orally at the time of the infraction (followed in writing, with copy of
the employee’s appeal or grievance process attached, if the suspension is without pay).
Immediate suspensions are used in situations where it is necessary to remove the
employee immediately from the work environment and/or when time to conduct an
investigation of the situation to determine the appropriate course of action.

c. Discharge
Discharge means employment is terminated for good cause. Discharge is appropriate when prior
disciplinary actions have failed to resolve unacceptable conduct, or there is a performance
problem that directly affects department operations. Some infractions may warrant discharge
on the first occurrence, therefore, the City reserves the right to discharge an employee without
prior disciplinary action pending an investigation. All instances of discharge will be in writing.
The discharge should contain a statement of good cause for the action, relevant documentation,
and notice of the appeal or grievance process.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 75


Director
Current Procedure:  Any formal discipline is conducted in partnership with HR.  All Weingarten, due process and written documents are reviewed and approved by HR before being presented to an employee.  HR staff are available to attend any disciplinary meetings if appropriate.  

The Library communicates with HR throughout the process.  

Recommendation:  Continue current practice

Director
Current Procedure:  Before the discharge of any employee, the Library Director, HR Director, City Attorney and City Manager meet to review the situation and ensure all procedures have been followed and that the discharge action is legal and warranted.
Recommendation:  Before the discharge of any non-union employee, the Library Director, HR Director, City Attorney, City Manager and Library Board Representative meet to review the situation and ensure all procedures have been followed and that the discharge action is legal and warranted.



15.5 All employees must follow the Problem Solving and Grievance Procedures set forth in Section 14 if
they object to any of the disciplinary policy steps taken in this Section 15.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 76



GREAT FALLS

—

Overview of

PUBLIC ) )
LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library
-

Staff Grades and
Compensation
CRAFTS UNION:
Job Title Step 1: New Hire | Step 2: 6 months Step 3: 12 months | Pension contribution
Custodian 1 $18.67 $19.61 $20.59 $3.65/hour
Custodian I $18.96 $19.90 $20.90 $3.65/hour
MFPE UNION
Position Title Grade | Salary Range (hourly)
Library Specialist (Youth Services) | 30 Grade Minimum $17.8600 - Grade Maximum $21.7300
Library Specialist (Public Services) | 30 Grade Minimum $17.8600 - Grade Maximum $21.7300
Library Clerk (Public Services) 22 Grade Minimum $14.6600 - Grade Maximum $17.8300
Resource Sharing Coordinator 26 Grade Minimum $16.1800 - Grade Maximum $19.6900
Bookmobile Coordinator 30 Grade Minimum $17.8600 - Grade Maximum $21.7300
Library Clerk (Technical Services) | 22 Grade Minimum $14.6600 - Grade Maximum $17.8300
Cataloging Assistant 30 Grade Minimum $17.8600 - Grade Maximum $21.7300
NON-UNION HOURLY
Position Title Grade | Salary Range (hourly)
Safety Specialist 10 Grade Minimum $20.9100 - Grade Maximum $28.2900
Administrative Assistant 13 Grade Minimum $24.2100 - Grade Maximum $32.7500
Communication Specialist 13 Grade Minimum $24.2100 - Grade Maximum $32.7500
NON-UNION SALARY
Position Title Grade | Salary Range (yearly)
Librarian (YS, PS, CD) 18 Grade Minimum $64,258 - Grade Maximum $86,937
Community Engagement Coordinator | 13 Grade Minimum $50,348 - Grade Maximum $68,118
Technology Systems Coordinator 18 Grade Minimum $64,258 - Grade Maximum $86,937
Assistant Director 23 Grade Minimum - $82,011 -Grade Maximum - $110,956
Library Director 27 Grade Minimum $99,685 - Grade Maximum $134,868

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 77




ADDITIONAL LIBRARY PERSONNEL COSTS:

HEALTH INSURANCE: (Library pays 85% of premiums)
Single: $11, 700

Couple: $21,000

Family: $29,000

Parent & child: $18,500

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE = 0.0045 times salary (Last year was 0.0035, new rate isn’t known until May usually)

WORKERS COMPENSATION =
Clerical Staff = 0.0029 times salary
o Library Clerk
o Library Specialist
e Resource Sharing Coordinator
e Bookmobile coordinator

Professional & Administrative = 0.0070 times salary

Administrative Assistant

Library Director

Librarian (Collection Development, Youth Services & Public Services)
Library Tech Systems Coordinator

Non-professional = 0.014 of salary
e Custodian |
e Custodian Il
o Safety Specialist
FICA =0.062 times salary
MEDICARE = 0.0145 times salary
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM = 0.00897 times (salary plus $9,396 health insurance on base)

LIFE INSURANCE FOR MANAGEMENT TEAM = average of $301.29/year

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 78



abedlt

:3403S

‘paydeal S uonN|osal
dAI193YJ8 |lun ybnoayy
SMO||0J pue swajgoid sumQ ‘¢
"SIaWOISNI
[eusaiul Aq 89ua||89xa
92IAJISS 10) paziubodal s| g
"9JUD|[9IXd BIINISS 10}
JuswWLIedaP/UOISIAIP Ul YoROI
pue |9poW 8]0 Sk SaAISS g

‘S[IS J1vy3
90URYUS 01 SI8Y10 Saoe0od pue
s||s Buuaisi| 1Ua||92Xa SISPOIN T

:snid |, ‘@ouew.opiad
p1|0S,, J8pun pPalsl| spJepuels
SPagIXa UBL0 pue S199|Al

"Syuawiedap Jo

SUOISIAIP 48430 yum sdiysuone|a.
aAinisod Bulpjing ‘siswoisnd
[eulaiul 01 321AI3S Buipinoad

UayM puoAaq pue anoqe $a09
"JUBWUOIIAUS YIOM

J0 aoueseadde pue aoueseadde
[euos.tad ul apud sajensuowaq
‘wia|qo.d ayy

aA|0s 03 suonsanb 1ybu ay3 syse
pue spaau Jawo01snd sayedionuy
"uoroeIaI

funa|dwod a10)8q papasu as|d
BuiyrAue si atayy Ji syse Apuanbai4
"S1aW03IsN?

Y1IM Ssuonoelaul ul sssuayjod

pue 108dsal ‘As814n0d sajesisuowag
'S19Y10M09

pUE SJ3W03ISNI YIIM SuoIjdRIalul
[[e Ul uoissedwod pue aJed SMoys
"s||1s Buluaisl) poob sajesisuowaq

"S||YS 921AJ8S JaWw0Isna Buinoaduwil

U1 ymnoub 1oy pasu spueisiapun
'swiajgold anjos 01 sydwiane

ul djay ayelidoasdde syess
JUBWIUOJIAUS YIOM

J0 aoueseadde pue aoueieadde
[euos.iad Jo sprepuels S199\
"SIBWO03ISNI YIIM Suo11oRISUIl
1sowW ul ssauanjod pue

109dsas ‘Asa1IN09 Sareisuowa(
"8|gissod

JaA3UBYM dWEBU S,JaW0Isnd

ay1 sesn ‘8joJsuonisod Buipnjoul
‘J|8s saonpoJiul pue ‘1ioddel
SaysI|qeIse 10e1u0d afa sayew
‘1aW01sna s1aa4b Ajpualsisuoou|

'S[|s Bulualst] poob Buidojansp S|

"Jauuew

Ajawn e ul s1swoisna

[eUJ81X3 10 [eulalul 0}
puodsal 1,usaop AJualsIsuo) 9

‘papinoid 921n18S

1O |9A8] Bulpaebal s1ayJomod

1o/pue S1sWwoIsnd Wo.y
syureldwod oi10ads saAIgday  °G

"S19}J0MOI

Buipnjoul ‘SIBW0ISNI Y3IM

suo119eJI8IUI Ul UOISSedWw o
pue aJed 81| SMOYS ‘¥

"SI8WO0ISNI

[euJa1ul 01 SI0IABYD( BJIAIBS
Jawolsnd Aldde jou ssoq ¢

"S9IMIAIO. 1O SUOIJeSISAUO0D

[euosiad 219|dwod

01 J3WO0)ISNI 3y} 0] JIINIBS

sAejap Ajleuoisedo sy
sJawo03sna synd Ajquaisisuodu] ‘g
‘S[|ys Buluailsi Jood T

ALY 1dINTIXS

JONVINHO443d dI'10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N LON

‘saakojdwa Jay10 01 Ajjeulalul

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 79

90IAIS SBPN|OUI SIYL “ANUNWILIOD INO JO SIBCLUSL [[e 01 82IAISS Ul 80US||99X3 10) SBALIS  “1sA1) a1jgnd ay) Buinand 01 JUSWILIWOD \ — 3JIAISS JBWoIsSN) T

“gouew.opad ayenfeas Ajny 01 yénous Buo| uonisod ayy ul usag 10U Sty OyMm 3]04 gol Mau B Y1IM 3U0SLIOS 10 311y MaU ® 10}
gourwWIoMad 81e2IpUI 01 SI JBU10 8yl ‘UONUSII. Pasu 1.yl sanssi aduewopad ayedlpul 01 suQ "sasodind om] Joj pasn aq Aew A1062122 ONIHOVOUdY Byl
NOILVZINYOHO

M3IAFY 40 31vda J3A0TdNG

uonenjens souew.oliad sakojdw3
s|led 1e849 Jo A1)




ebedlz

-SJuswwio)

34038

's1ay10
u11sag ay1 1no bulig
1.yl SAem Ul s1oelalu| G
'SI9W01SNJ 10}
doualladxa Janaq e ul
Bunnsai ‘syjuswitedsp
13410 UM S81eIOgR||0)
‘S[eoh weal
9A3IYJe 0] SIBYl0 Spea] 'S
"dnoJf ayy uliyum
1snJ1 pue ‘apud ‘uonetadood
Buibeinodus Ul SjIX3 g
"diysJapes| 1o/pue wes)
01 suoin|os [enuajod se
[JoM Se Xoeqpas) SapInold T
:snid ,,‘@ouewlopiad
pl|0s,, Japun paisl| spJepuels
SPadIXa Ud1 0 pue S19a\

"90URISISSe PAaU OYM
sJay4omod djay 01 s1ayo
pue saniunyoddo saag
"SI910

01 SJaqWiaW Wea) pue wea)
a1 1noqe Ajaanisod syeads
%Jeqpas)

BAI19NJISUOI SBPINOId

"weal 8yl yum

$921N0SaJ pue uolew.oul
‘abpajmouy aeys ||IM
'sjeob weal analyoe

01 SJ18U10 Y1IM SHIOM

"weal ay} Jo AIsIanip

pue SuoIINQLIIU0I 8y}
saziubodgal pue s10adsay

'Spaau s, Jaquiaw
wea] Jo uondadlad syoe
wreal

Ul JUSWIBAJOAUI [RWIUIA
S101[JUOJ Weal SPIOAY
'suonouny

S, weal ay1 1oddns 01 Buijjim
pue aAleIadood Ajjensn
"SI9)JOM -03 pue J|3s
U93aM]8( SaNSsSI 9A|0Sal

01 Buiyoeod spasN

"S$992NS pue
11ds weay syoedwi AjpanebaN
s|jeob analyoe 01 s18y10

UM Bujiom Aynouyip sey
SaW021N0 aAIIsod INOYLIM
S191]JU0J Wea] Ul PAA|OAU|
"wea) ayl

UIYy3IM suonouny wioyad

01 pa12alIp 3( 01 SpaaN
‘(J8y10Ue puR J|3S) SI9NI0M
-09 U8aM1a( $anssi 1IN0

yJom 01 Josiauadns s19adx3

AGY1dINTXS

JONVINHO443d dI10S

ONIHOVYOYdddV

13N 10N

"S|fenpIAIpuI Buowe pue SuoISIAIp/s1usWILIRdap USaMIB] pue ulylm sdiysuoine|al [nj1aadsal spjing
pue A[9A1199)J8 S)oelalu| "sjuswiliedap sSoioe pue Weal YI0M JIsy) UIYIIM 410 SI8Y10 YIIM [[aM BUIOM 0] JUSWIWIWOI Y - 19Ae]d Wea ]

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 80



obedle

-SJuswwio)

34038

‘lenue|n
2akojdw3 s|le41e3l19 JO
15 ay1 wouy ‘age|dylopn
8U) Ul SOIL13 — 7 UONI8S
Ym aoueldwod 1oy
|[9pOW 8|04 SB PAMBIAS| 2
"uolew.oyul
[enuapluod 193104d |jIM 101
sainpadoid 10 sassad04d mau
sajowo.d pue syuawajdwl
‘s1sabbns/saynuap| T
:snid ,,‘@ouewlopiad
p1]0s,, Japun paisl| SpJepuels
SPadIXa Usl 0 pue S}ea\

[enue aakojdw3

s|led 1819 Jo AuJ 8y woly

‘@2e|d¥JoAN 3Y1 Ul SaIY13
- Uon2as yum saidwo)y g

sannp qol a18|dw o2

01 AJessadau se 1dadxa

uonewJlojul areys 1o
9S0J0sIp ‘SS@dde J0U S80Q T

« 13N LON, se
awes ayl st Alobayeasiyl T

[enuel aakojdw3 s|jeq 1eai9
Jo A9 a1 wioy) ‘aae|dyI0p
8U1 Ul SJIYIF — 7 UONIBS YUm
Al[dwod Apualsisuod jou s8oq g
"UOIIRWIOJUI [eIIUBPLUOI
109104d Ajjuaisisuod Jou seoq '

AV 1dINTX3

JONVINHO443d dI'10S

ONIHOVOYdddV

13N 10N

"JoNpu0? [euolssajold pue feuosiad Jo spaepuels ybiy 01 sataypy ‘JuswiuIBA0b
[£20] Ul 1SN} SaIIUNWIWIOD 8y} 1oedwi Ued aa/Aojdwia auo Jo suonde ay] "prepuels Jaybiy e 01 pjay ate noA ‘quenlss dlgnd e sy — Aubau) ¢

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 81



abedly

:S3UBILIOD
34008
"91SEM
SJMS UL SUOIE SOAEL "9 | awiuoainua yiom aanonposd
dUB1ol JuauLIEdap e ajowo.d 0} Jauuew Apsplo
anoJdwi pjnom eyl $82Inosal pue 1eau & Ul awdinba
PUE 51001 SpUSLLILLIORY 5 PUE BaJR }I0M SUreIUTR ‘gouewIopad
'SI9Y10M09 :
PeOoJYIOM
ol 1o} paJinbal ABojouyds) pue
PoQUBLISAXS $S3| PUB MaU | 10110 sauun Uy yiom N0 o8 ! W_owu_oomm pue Emw_ o,“ mh___h_u_\s .
10} |opow sjoi se Um_h_ﬁmc_\ﬂm_ V| uoneziuebio pue yuswiedap a15eM SZILILIL sl
"S19Y10MO0J pue Juswilieda : i
M y % ] Nu_~ . pPAq . Josiniadns ay) Jo suoieoadxa DUE A|BA9318 S80IN0S0) ;\on. 1UNOJ2Je J0UUed SBLUI] Je pue |
\Mmc:otm ) 01 Se paziubodal s| € aUj] 198WU 01 YJOM SOZINLIOLI] oo owtotm 1% SO [9A1108))8 awn mN___SMoc s90q G
‘AuAnonpold wea) adueyus pue . ‘Al1opIosIp
SI3U10 1sISse 01 8AeNIul sa)e] ‘2 sonapsuodss) >Hom Buizniiond ul souelsisse aJe Juswdinbs pue ease iom ¢
" -sainseaw Buines V_Mo\s p1EMO} SHOK3 BunoauIp SY98S pUe ||oM swl} Sazl|iN ‘SoUI|peap J0/pUe SUoE1dadXe
-3509 juawajduwl .ccm _o.\,_tmto oy umo sazliin "SSOUBAIIIBYD 199W 0] Y410M aziuoud 0} a|qeun ‘g
dojanap 01 sdais sasel Josiuiadns Aq paysijqelse pue ssauybno.oyy ‘Adeinaoe “1om Jo uons|dwod Joj
oUe SUONSaBBNS SoYe T Saul|peap pue (SSausAIdByd 10§ SpEpUEIS ANANONPOId J8W Jou aJe mmc__cmwmmwmmw___mwwm_. 2
: ‘ssauybnoloy) ‘Aoeindoe | .
snid , W ) [le 10U InQ swWos S}asN ‘ssauybnouoyy ‘Ageinade Jo swia)

.‘aouewlolad pijos,, Japun paisi|
spJepuels spasoxa U)o pue S199|A

spJepuels Alanonpoud
s198W A]JUa1sisuo)

“}4om Jo uonajdwo
A[awin ay1 ul JuL1SISUOIU|

ul Auanonpoud 1oy sprepueils
198W J0U 0op Sadndeld oM T

AdY1dINTX3

JONVINHO443d dI10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 10N

"MO|

SI Peo| YJOM UBUM XJOM [eUOIIPPE J0J SYO0T "S1SBM SAZIWIUIW PUR S32IN0S3J 3|qe|ieAR aZIWIXew Jey) sAem ul yiom ysijdwiodoe 01 1ioys seyel — Ausniyg v

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 82



abedl]sg

S VER)
34038
"urea|
's188d J0 buiues) 01 semunyioddo syaas AjpAndy 0T
pue yimolb suoddns Ajaanay ‘9 yamoub feuosiad
p "} 8beuew 103 Aupgisuodsas saye] ‘6 'sbuyy .
[9A139NJISU0I 0] suonsabibins (‘019 ‘1aBeue ‘9a1IWW09) MBU UJed| 0} 1I0Yd OU SadeIN '/
S19JJO pue 9JURISISal SAJRLINS  °G sjauueyo areudoldde yBnoit J]J@sauo s1oedwi
"abueyd Way 3104 pue abueyp 31 Moy ul Ajuo abueyd seas 9
10} s[euoirel 3yl INoge renuatod Jo seale sanuUap| g abueyd apadwi
s49ad yum sajedunwiwio) -y ‘SONRISILL LLIOJ) LLIED)| 01 skem Buryaas Aq sabueyd .
.co_%:_wi PUE sl axe1 01 Buljims] 2 Aressadau poddns uqocmmmon_ G
cmﬂwmwmww%ﬂwom_a_ ‘abued uanb e 40 3oedui 'Pyse uaym Ajuo andul s3pirold funoddns Eomﬂmﬂw
o omcmco u_o.&cmee_:_ow_ 9y} Jo saAloadsiad ajdiynw uawabeurw Aq mc_mm;:o“vm__o Aq sabueyo
I o mmumo_c:E.Eou . a1elauab o1suonsanb sysy 9 payrdwoud se Ajuo saniunyioddo bwmmm.omc 0 Q dnsjouss0q “p
sobUEyD 1eSs395U 10 sabueyd jo ymoub pue Bulurely saxe] oIy
LonejueLadLl 10 SaiBeTeNS uoneiuaws|dwi ul seyesadoo) g “Juswabeuew jo Ayjigisuodsal bunedionue Aq mmmcm.;u
: sdojonap pue $s9001d 'suonnjos s1sabbns pue se uonejuawsa|dwi abueyd sass (ressantl 11odd .
. SUI32U0I SBJI0A A[9AIINIISU0D  “f *SUOIIN|OS 9]qIsSod 10 SUIBIU0I BSS908U H0ddAns Jou ssog '€
ebueyd oL spueIsispun ‘¢ BulpuelSIapUN pUE 19€) YHM a7e21UNWIW0I AjANYR0Id s309dse aAnehou
90135 BAodwl abueyo 03 aoueISISal SAIPUBH "€ | 10U S80P INq ‘sadIAIes Bulroidul uo Buisnooy Aq sabueyo
01 sAem Ino syaas AjaAndy T ‘abueyd 10j pasu ay) 1dadde 03 sJalileq [enualod saas Aressadau poddns joussoq g
snid pUR pUB]SISPUN 0] SH93S  °Z ‘anosdwi 01 sAem 3aas AjaAioe ) pue sbueL Jo co_.wmmm%m
aauewiopad pijos,, Japun pajsl| '9018s Bnoadull 10U S30p ‘Janamoy ‘sabueyd woJy Buimelpyum £q sabueyd
SpJepuels Spasdxs Ualo pue S1as\ 01 sAem saoelquia AlpAIdY T Aressadau ynm seresadoo) Aressagau poddns jou seoq T

AV 1dINTXS

JONVINHO443d dI'10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 10N

‘A1lunwWwod 1IN0 8AIaS 181380 01 bulpuedxa
pue BuiAjoAa AQ uoINIISUI JUBAS|S. pue Jueliodwi ue Bulurewal 01 paILIWOd ate 3\ ‘suoied Uno Jo spasu ainin) ayl ajedidnue pue suolenlis Jusasaid
0] puodsal 0] pJey 3iom apn “Aleiqi) ayl 01 ssuelioduwi 3ealh Jo aie uoieACUUl ShONUIIUOI pue Bulutes| Hulobuo Bunowold —UolBAOUU| pUR YIMOID T

SNOILY193dX3 INJIW LHVd3d

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 83



obedlo

-SJuswwio)

34038

"JUBWIUOIIAUB
40Mm aananpo.d

"dissob

sabeinoasip AjaAnay “Joireyaq
[nJ10adsalsip Buissauyim

uaym . JapueisAg,, e 10N S|
'S18y10 yum Bunoeiaqul

usym 19adsal aresisuowlap e

‘dissob
abeinodsip Jou sa0Q “Joineyaq
[nj1oadsalsip Buissaulm

spJom pue auo} ‘abenfue| Apog usym Japuelsiq,, e sawnswos s| ‘g
/ Sholuouwlrey e surejurew -annoadsiad feuosiad "9210A JO BUO) pue
pue sajowoid Apuaisisuo) 97e2IUNWIWIOI AJJea)d 0 SAALIS abenbue| Apoq |npoadsal aney 0}
'sanbeajjo9 10} ajdurexa ‘Bunjew uoisioap olul spasu papulwal 3q 0] Sey sswnswos L “J0IABLSq Uey) Jayiel
JUS||99Xd Ue Se SAAIBS € s18U10 sa1e10d100Ul pUE SI8U10 'SUI32U02 Buissaidxa ul anissed s| ‘9 suonduwnsse pue sadA108191s
"SaN[eA [enplAlpul J0 sannoadsiad ayy sanfep "S8NSSI U0 aA11dadsIad uo paseq Jyels pue suoiyed Inoge
pue [e4nyn3 Jo 19adsal . . [euosiad 81ealunwwod siuawabpnl sayew Apuaisisuo) -
JO ssauaeme Bupyelysuowap HOISNIOUOD & DULiOE1 210} PUE AJLIE[0 01 I0UD B[] SHEN  °G .mw_moco%ulogm_ mc:%o_cmEEow :
. y pJeay aJe sapis ||e 84nNsua ‘Buiyew uoIsIdap T
1019e} 43430 Aue Jo Japuah 01 |NJaJeD S| ‘A[9ANINIISUO? 011 SpPaaU s1ay10 Buresodiooul Ajpoaaip ueyy Jsyres
‘9oeJ ‘abe ‘punoiboeq S101[JU0 [euOsIadIaIuI SaA0SaY pue $13yY10 Jo saAndadsiad Jod aya sins,, pue dissob spealds 'y
[euoneanpa ‘|ans| ‘adA1 : x__mco&mo_ ay3 buipuessiapun b_:.w%ﬁww_._ v "SUOI1oUN} Wes} 10
uonisod Jo ssa|pJebal 10adsal JOINRL3 S 10U S0P PUE uey Jaurel suondu scmmm 11UN %JOM 01 8A119NPOId-183UN0I
Unm suo.yed pue geyssyeal] ‘g 1U9IUI POOB SBWNSSY 'SS91IS pue sadA10a1a1s UO paseq aJe sdiysuone|as euossadia g
"SUJ92U09 Buyew uolsidap . _ Jye1s Jsyro pue suoired noge "S13Y10 JO Spasu
. - 13pun UBA3 ‘suoIe[a4 9JIAIBS :
pue Gujuureid ul sisquiswy JOLOISN? POOD SUIRILIBIN 2 | e soeut AIIPUOISE230 '€ | aup sapisuon ou seoq “siatpo
BUIBIXS PUE [BUIBIUI SAJOAUI ccantial 1n L0 JO SSIAI PUe sp :
! 5 . - SERIETIETNE] Buip.aeBas siapuiwal saanbay 'z | 4O SaAndadsiad sy) pueisiapun
03 $9NDE3||09 J8yR0 m_oc_Emﬂm:_M pUe spaau ‘suiodmaln - Mmmw___%__mummw%m 01 1I0}43 OU 01 31| SS%eN  'C
_souewiopiad pijos, Jepun paysyy | SPUNOJByeq 8sianip jo sjdoad SMOJJV 'SI3Y30 YIm Buofe ‘SIENpIAPUL-
SpJepue]s spaadxa Ualo pue S199|A 10} 108dsal sajesISUOWsd fuimab Lynoiyip sey sawnawios T Sa|1l|aq pue 0O UMOp sqlel T
AUV IdINIXT JONVINHO443d dIT0S ONIHOVYOYddV 13N 1ON

Alybiy are suonedunwwod uado pue Asa1uN0) *S|AI| || 18 UoIRIIUNLILWOD a|geabpajmouy pue 1sauoy ‘Ieajd uo saAjaswayl sapud Je1s 1no

*Kreiqi) ayy Bunisia Jo sousiadxa aAisod ay) 01 81NQLIIUOD pue panfen

0adsay ‘7

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 84



abed]|.

-SJuswwio)

34038

'suoJyed |[e uo 19eduwi J13yY)
uo paseq sainpadoid pue
salo1jod Aseiqi uo yoeqpas)
9AI10NJISUO0I SBPINDId
‘AQunwwod syl

$S0JJ® SS3IJB 10} S8IRIOAPY
uawdojanap

u01199]]09 pue Bulwwresboid
Ul ANISI9AIP 10) S81RI0APY
‘suonejndod paasasiapun
pue 3SI3AIP JO Spasu
puelslapun 0} s493s A|aA110Y

T

:snid
«‘8ouewIopad pIjos,, Japun pals||
SpJepue)s SPaadxa Ualo pue S}as|N

'91qIssod Jansuaym spaau
uoJyed 1898w 0} BUIALIIS ‘selq
1noyMm saidljod Areiqi sea4ojug
‘suoioeJajul uored

ul Ayisoung Buneasuowsp pue
Buiuaasi| aanae Aq Alunwiwiod
9SJBAIP N0 JO S1S8J81Ul

pue Spaau puelsiapun 03 SYIOMN
"aaur)sIsse Buipinoid uaym
abenbue| Apog pue auo0] ‘SpIom
areudoudde Buisn Ag suoured

Jo 1oddns Ajpuali) sajessuowaq
"Aaennid uoared bunssyoud

AQ wopaai4 [enyda|au]

pue syybry Jo |jig Areqn

0 JUBWIIIWIWOI S$ajesIsuowaq

‘Spaau
uoJied 188w 01 S8l Ajlensn “selq
1Inoyum saidljod Areuqi s8a10us
‘(Ajuaisisuod 10u Ing) Ajrensn
‘suonoelajul uosyed ul A1SoLIND
Bunensuowsp pue Buiuasi|
dA19e Ag AlUNWIWOI 9SIaAIP

1IN0 O S)S8I81UI pue Spasu
puelSIapuN 0 SHI0M SaWIIBWO0S
"aaur)sIsse Buipinoad uaym
abenbue| Apog pue su0] ‘spiom
a1endoudde Buisn Ag suoured

Jo 1oddns Ajpusll) sayjelisuowap
‘(Ajua1sisuoa 10u 1nq) Ajjensn
‘Aoennid uoaed Hundsloud

AQ wopaal [en3oa)|a1u|

pue syyby Jo |jig Aresqi

01 JUBWIIWIWIOI S8leIISuUoWap
‘(Ajua1sisuod 10u 1nq) Ajjensn

'saouaJajald jeuostad uo paseq

€ JuBWdo]aAap UOI93]|0d pue

Buiweaboud urelad sabeinodsiq v
'saouaJa)alid jeuosiad uo
paseq SJay10 JO Spaau ay) JIan0
suoJyed awos JO Spaau Saziolld  '§

Z 'sa9uaJajaid [euosiad uo paseq

suoJyed jJualapp Joy Apuaiapip
saldljod Areiqil sadiojuly g

'suoJyed Bunsisse uaym abenbue)

Apoq 10 auo1 ‘spiom Aq suoiyed

‘T Jo uawbpnlsayensuowaq T

AV 1dINTXS

JONVINHO443d dI'10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 10N

“*lauuew [ejuswbpnluou ‘Ajpusliy e ul

1uem Asay) 1eym 01 suouied 198UU0I SN “AJIUNLILIOD 3SIBAIP JNO JO S1Sa13]Ul pue Spaau ayl Juasaldal Ajjny 01 1dwalie 1eyl suoidaj|0d paduejeq pue sweiboid
‘S901ABS dojansp 9 “swielhoid pue ‘sjeLisyew ‘uoijeulIojul ‘seapl 03 ssadde uado pue aal) Yam suoiyed e Buipiroid 0} palpiuiwod si Arelql) 8yl :sse2dy uadp ¢

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 85



obedls

-SJuswwio)

34038

*9](eIUN0JJL
suoJyed pue yeis J1aylo
P|OY pUe SUOIIBSIBAUOD 3I3.IP
aney 01 ssaubuljim smoys €
"JUBIDIYS BIOW 3Q Je1s
Jayro djay 01 sy9as AjpAnay g
*$9559204d
10 ‘Asuow ‘awiy yym uaidiye
alow aq 01 skem BuiAyuapl
AQ @15EM 9INpal 01 SYIOM ‘T

:snid
«‘8ouewIopad pIjos,, Japun pals||
SpJepue)s SPaadxa Ualo pue S}as|N

‘diyspaemans jeuoneziuehlio

JO 85U8s e sajesIsuoWaq
'$994n0sal Jo asn ajelidoidde
SpuR]SIBapUN {S1SOJ JJBIS pue
Alddns ‘ Juawdinba Jo aieme S|
‘awles

3yl op 0} s18y1o sabeinodus
pue ajelidosdde se sainpasoud
pue uawdinbs f1ajes

Buisn Jauuew ajes e ul SYI0M
'21n93s sanljioe)auawdinba
pue [eruapyuod

uonew.Jojul buidasy Aq
suoneJtado Jo A1unaas s199104d
pue S32UBPILUOI SUIRIUIRIA
'$921N0S8l

Jayo pue uswdinba

‘BlI] JO ASN 9AI03YD

pue JUBIdI4e Sa1RIISUOWS(
'suoioe

[enpIAIpUI 0} 8|geIUN0dJe

S| pue 3snJ1 s,a1gnd

ay1 JoJ Ajigisuodsal s1dadoy

"JUBWIISBAUI UO UIN3aJ
10J $821n0sal Jo asn ajelidoidde
ajesisuowap AjpualsIsuod

10U $30( "S1S0J JJels pue

Alddns quawdinba Jo ssaualeme
INOYIM SxSel se1a|dwo)

*94N23s saly|1oeyAuawdinba pue
[enuapijuod uonewJolul buidaay
Aq suoirelado Jo A1unoas syoejo0.d
pue S32UBPILUOI SuleIUreW
‘(Ajua1sisuod j0u Inq) Ajrensn
‘awes

ay1 op 01 s1aylo sabeinodus

pue a1elidoidde se sainpadoud
pue uswdinbs A1ajes

Buisn Jauuew ajes e ul SYI0M
‘(Ajuaisisuod 10u 1ng) Ajensn
'$921N0SaJ J3Y10 pue

juawdinba ‘awI] JO asn aAI123Y)d
pue JUBIJ144S S8)RIISUOWSP
‘(Ajua1sisuod 10u 1nq) Ajjensn

"JUBIUBAUOUI aJe Aay]

uaym saonaeid A1ajes spaebaisiq v
*a1ignd a1 01 1502 01 pJehal

INOYYIM $324n0sal Aleiqr] sasn '€
‘sysel

[euosiad UO awWIl YIOM SBISeA\
‘suoseal [euosiad

10J s824nosal Areigrisasn °T

AV 1dINTXS

JONVINHO443d dI'10S

ONIHOVOYddV

13N 10N

‘Alunwwod

Ino 0] a21A19s Areuq| JO [9A3] 153yBiIy 8yl JaAIjap 01 S821N0SaJ N0 JO 3sN 153q 3yl 9yl A\ “IJelS pajuajel 1no Jo syrbuails ayl azijin Ajjny 01 1oye Aians
ayew pue spuny aljqnd Jo asn aeridoidde 10) ajqisuodsal ale s\ '$224n0sal AlUNWWOI JO pIemals palsnil e se s1oe Aleiql| ayl : diyspremals ua||eox3 v

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 86



obedle

1R PPIL :a1yeudIg

‘Hodar s1yy pamatadl Kjeuosiad aaey | Jeyy £j1100 £qa10y | :3IA0TINT 40 NOILVDIH1LHTD

g=i:g QML :peoy usunedaq

e OPIL :Jos1A1adng 9jerpaw]

SI0M JO 0FPI[MOUY PUB UONBAIISQO
[euosiod uo paseq st pue d2K0[dwd SIY} JO AN[LA IIIAIIS 93 JO Juawdpn( 1saq Awr saIMNsu0d 1odax sty 18yl AJ1190 AQAIdY [ Y3 1LVYH 40 NOILYODIFILY3D

SFANLVYNOIS

"1eak a1 1oJ sjeob oig10ads G-¢ a1eald Josialadns 19a.ip pue sakojdwi]

STVO9 TVNAIAIANI

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 87



GREAT FALLS
[ 1BUBLIC
LIBRARY
ﬁ

Connecting People
. & Knowledge

Library Board Meeting Date:  January 28, 2024

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD AGENDA REPORT

Item:

Library Board review of fiscal policies

Presented By:

Susie Mclintyre, Library Director

Action Requested:

Library Board review current practices and provide guidance on policies to be presented
at future Library Board of Trustee Meetings.

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Library Board review the information regarding current City-
Library policies and recommended procedures and ask for any additional information so that proper policies can
be crafted for future Board approval.

Background: The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both approved a new
City/Library Management Agreement.

The City Commission and the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees have both approved a new City/Library
Management Agreement. The new City/Library Management Agreement acknowledges the financial oversight
role of the Library board, requires that the Library comply with all City financial policies, and provides for the
Library to continue to receive internal services through the current City procedure.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 22-1-309, MCA, the Trustees have the exclusive power and
authority to determine policy for the operation of the Library, prepare budgets, authorize
expenditures, determine the selection of materials, negotiate contracts, expend public
library funds subject to a budget approved by the City Commission, as well as other powers
authorized by the aforementioned statute; and

1. Compliance with City Policies.
2.b.Financial Policies. The Trustees and Library Director agree to comply with all
City financial and accounting policies and procedures, including the City’s cash
receipting policy, as set forth from time to time by the City Commission and/or
the City’s Director of Finance.

City Operational Service Charges. The City shall provide human resources, payroll, finance,
accounting, and other services under the same internal service charge structure applicable
to City departments. The Library will provide compensation to the City for these services
through the internal service charge process with funds budgeted from the Library fund.

Based on conversations with City of Great Falls and Montana State Library staff, Library staff recommend that the
Board consider adopting policies and procedures that align with current Library/City practices. The City Fiscal
Policies are quite extensive. Library Staff see no reason for the Library Board to deviate from the City’s regular
fiscal policies with two possible exceptions.

1. Library Budget

2. Approvals of certain grants and contracts

Please see supplemental information for a discussion of the possible changes.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 88



NOTE: This agenda item is for discussion and feedback only. Before presenting actual policies to the Board, we
will have them reviewed by appropriate City Staff to ensure that they are legally sound and workable within
our required frameworks.

Significant Impacts:

It is essential that the Library follow clear fiscal policies. We need to be accountable to the taxpayers. The Library
is audited as part of the City of Great Falls. For continuity and consistency, Staff recommends adopting polices
that parallel the policies and procedures of the City of Great Falls AND that provide for proper Library Board
oversight.

Fiscal Impact: It is essential that the Library follow clear and legal fiscal policies in order to safeguard ALL of the
Library’s finances.

Alternatives:
The Board could decide to NOT to review the current information and request alternative information be
presented at upcoming Board meetings.

Attachments/Exhibits:
e Overview of City-Library Budget Process
e Overview of City-Library fiscal approval process

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 89



EHERN EARLS Overview of
1

PUBLIC

LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library
=]

Connecting Peaple

Fiscal Policy--Oversight

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1.
2.

3.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library annual budget.

The Library Board reviews and accepts the Library financial reports at each meeting and approves special
projects and purchases.

PROPOSED NEW STEP: Given the new City/Library Management agreement some items will require
documented approval of the Board Chair or full Board.

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1.

All Library staff follow all City of Great Falls and Great Falls Public Library fiscal policies.
e Purchasing (including paying invoices and proper use of Library credit cards)
e Contracting and bidding
e Grants
e Petty cash
e Deposits, Cash Handling, and Credit Card payments to Library
e Annual audit review
e Establishing appropriate projects through the intent to create process
e Disposal of Library property
e Receiving donations
NOTE: Full Finance Policy Manual available to Library Board on request.
NOTE: The Library receives limited IT services from the City IT office. The Library manages its own IT
projects and does not utilize the City Technology Project guidelines.
Library Director and Administrative Assistant request appropriate approvals for needed transactions. (Library
Board meeting agendas, City Commission contracts list, City Commission grants list, Commission Agenda item,
routing through City Department approval process)
Library Director and Administrative Assistant prepare monthly financial reports for Board review at each
monthly meeting.
Library Director and Management Team track revenue and expenditures to ensure adherence to the Library
annual budget.

ROLE OF CITY OF GREAT FALLS FINANCE DEPARTMENT:
The Library Director suggests that the Library Board request a scope of service from the Finance Department so that
both parties are clear on the services provided.

CITY-LIBRARY FISCAL POLICY OVERSIGHT:
The City of Great Falls Financial Policy requires oversight and additional approval of certain types of transactions. The
Library and the City of Great Falls will need to determine the appropriate avenue of approval for each case.

City Manager/City Commission continue to provide approvals as defined in the Fiscal Policy

OR

Approval responsibility moves solely to the Library Board

OR

Approval responsibility moves to joint responsibility of City Manager/City Commission and Library Board.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 90



"JUBWINJ0P JO PUS e Uuoidaax3 Buiseyaind anlresadoo) 8as ;

1UBWINJ0OP PINOM Alelqi] 8yl ‘8Jemjos

1010811Q oueUl{ e

a|qnedwod e urejurew 01 A1) sy Jo 131Ul

[eas1y A11D 8yl 01 SS$ad9e SiaguuaL l01oa1iq Areagr) e pesH 1590 8Y1 Ul SI 11 a1aym palinbal jou ate sajonb
pJeog apinoid 01 8|gisesy 10U SI 1| 10308l ddoueul{ e juswypedsaq e 10 spIq S8seyaind 894n0S 3|08 10} sase) [e10ads
STVAOYddY
S310N SIVAOYddY AIANININODFY | aIFdINOIFY INFHIND S3SYHOYNd 304NOS F10S 04 S3ASVO IVII3dS
‘sepuabe

pteoq pue ssaso.d 18bpng ay1 ybnoayy
saseyaind abue| Aue 10} [erosdde pieog
sapn|aul 82n9e.d Jualind preoq Aleiqi]

BUBJUOAN
Ul paulIno ssad0.d JuswasiIaApe
[eWLI0} 84} MOJ|O} [[IM ATeiqiT

Joanqg Aeiqry e
wall epuaby preog Aleiqil e
uawundag
aoupuld A4 yum wifuo)
(way1 epuabe) uoIssSiWWO) A1) o

peay
Juswyedag e
Jabeueiy A1) e

(w11 epuabe)
uoISSILIWOY A1) o

1 ‘w8l epuabe Aq

[enoadde uoissiwwo) A1) aARY pue Me| BUBIUOIA
Ul PauI|IN0 $$890.d JUBIBSIIIBAPE [eWJ0) Y}
MOJ|0J 1snw ‘Juawdinba ‘saaueljdde ‘snyeredde
‘A1suiyoew Jsyro ‘Alsuiydew peod ‘Ss|o1yaA Jaylo
‘SyoNJ1 ‘sajiqowolne 10 000‘08$ 190 Saseydind

"sepuabe
pJeoq pue ssadoid 186png ay1 ybinoayy
saseyaind abue| Aue 1o} renoudde pieog
sapn|aul 82n9e.d Jualind preoq Aleigi]

"wall epuabe preog

e se [enosdde spuswiwiogsl Jels ‘ssadoud
a1 Jo 1red saw023aq [ercidde preog
Areiqii )| ‘renosdde oy 3SI1| S10BIIU0D,, @
aney A|esauab j0u saop paeog Areiqi] syl

Joanqg Aeiqry e

wal epualy preog Areiqip e
uawundag
aosubui{ A1) yum witfuo)

(3S1] S10B11U0I) UOISSILIWO) A1) o

pesy
Juawyedag e
JabeueiN A1) e

(3s1] S10R.11U0I)
uoISSILIWO) A1) o

-uawdinba 10 Alddns
a1 Buuisp.o 01 Joud ssadoud Japio aseyaind
21U041939]8 3y ybnouiyl aseyaund syl snoidde

1snwi Jabeuey A1) ayl reaoisdde oy 1senbai ayp
Auedwodge 1snw uoieIUBWNIOQ *sa10nb usn M
OM] JO WNWIUIW B 11210S [[eys 1uawliedsp

ay1 000'08$ 01 dn pue 000'GZ$ 49A0 SaseYIINd

suodad [eloueul) Ajyauow
ybnouaya 1ybisiano sapinoud [ns preoq

Joaag Aieiqry e

pesH
Juswyedag e

I ETETTREY
Sl uoneuawnaop bunioddns Jaylo

10 $910Nb [0 10 UBNILIM OM] "UOIIBIISIP S, peaH
juawredaq ayl 1e aseyaund Aew juswiiedap
3yl 000'Gz$ Buipnjoul pue 01 dn saseyaind

‘sepuabe pJeoq pue ssadoid 196png
ay1 ybnouya aseyaund spo1yan Aue 1oy
[enoudde preog sepnjoul sannoeid juann)

Joang Aeiqry e
pieog Areiqil e
losiniadng 199|4 abeie e

pesH
Juswyedag e

Josintadng
199|4 afiese e
lafeue\ Q1) e

'ss920.d JapJo aseyaind 21U0I199|3 B}

ybnouya aseyaind 01 YOI4d ‘palinbau i ‘1abeuriy
A9 ay1 Aq panoidde pue sosinuadng 199]4 abeles
[es1ua) ay1 Aq pamalnal aq 3snw saseyaund
palejal (‘919 ‘quawdinba ajigqow Jo sadfy

J13y10 ‘sia|re.1) awdinba sj1qow pue sja1ysA ||

S31ON

STVAOYddV A3AN3ININOI3Y

STVAOYddY
a3diNd3Y LNIYEND

ONISVYHO4YNd

:IHOISHIAO AJIT0d TWISId AdVHAIT-ALID TVHIN3O

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 91



"9]qejiene saoud 1saMo| ay3 ‘sAkemie 10U Inq ‘Ualo aJe sjuswabuelle Buiseyaind asay) 1ey) palou ag pinoys 3 (e

1918 ‘“QYOH ‘VdIN ‘|I8M 824N0S ‘SaiuNwiwo) SN 01 paywi| Jou aJe Ing apn|oul syuswaaibe ) pue S10esjuod

a1e1s ay1 Jo awos "A11) 8yl 01 sBUIAeS e Je 0S SUOP UBYM SJUSWISIISAPE 10 SPI] [eUOIIPPE INOYLIM S10R11U0D 3181S JO asn 10 A11jua Juawulanob Jayioue Yylim

01uI paJajua syuawaaibie Buiseyaind ybnoayl paseyaind ag Aew sadlAIas [euoissajoad 1aylo pue ‘quawdinba ‘saiddns 10j syuswaallby Buiseyaind saanesadoo) (g

‘ainpado.d a1eal) 01
1U81U| 8Y1 8SN 01 BNUNUOI |IM AreagiT ayL

"WI04 91eal)
01 1ua1u| ue Ag paubisse Jaqwinu 193loid e pue
Jagquinu a)i4 821140 Ue aAI99a4 pjnoys Apnis ajel
Jo ‘Buiuued 1e1sew ‘Buijgpowal ‘UuonRINIISUOID
Buinjoaul 19aload Auy "sHI0MN 21jgnd Aq patedaud
Ka1jod s10haning pue ‘siaaulbul ‘s1oauydly
ayeJedas ay 01 Ja)ay 'saolid 3jgrUOSEa. pUR Jre)
e pue palinbal $321A13s [euolssajold Jo adAy syl

'ss9204d 8y} 19BJJU0D 10} suoieaIfenb pue asusladwiod payessuowap
ur poddns 113y 104 SHIOAN d1gng 03 dbaeyd 4O 97IS U0 UO paseq apeu ale S3IAISS [eUOISSa}0Id
92IAJ8S [eusalul Alnoy ue pred Areiqi 19813U09 JO paseq sjeroldde UoNS 10j S19e13U09 Patennobau pue sedlAIas
3y 10.11U09 |28 Bulysn) Juadal 8yl 104 | 9zIS uo paseq s[eaoidde pasinbay e palinbay e Buikenins pue| pue ‘Buiisaulbus ‘[ein1d81ydIY
STIVAOYddY SERIIVEER
S3LON STIVAOYddY AIANININOIFY | a3FdINOIY LINFHEND Buifening-pue pue ‘Buiissuibug ‘|ein1o8)yoly

‘sepuabe

pJeog pue ssado.d 196png syl ybnoayy
saseyaind abue| Aue 10} renoudde pieog
sapn|aul 82n9e.d Jualind preoq Aleigi]

‘lenoidde jrewa

(000°08% 4810 saseyaund J1oy)
(jrewsa ®IA) J1RY) paeog Ateiqi]

(000'08%
Jano saseyaund

10)) JobeuriN A1) e

"aseyaind o1 Joud ssadsoud

Buiseyaund 21u0.1199]8 8yl ybnoayl jeroidde

J1oJ Juawredaq aoueul4 ay3 01 papiaoid aqg 3snw
W0} 821N0S 3]0S 8y ‘[euolssajoid 1o JopuaA
a|buis e Ag papinoid wa1sAs ajqgeljal 1o/pue

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 92



T Overview of
LIBRARY Great Falls Public Library
=]

Connecting Peaple

n Budget Process

ROLE OF THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD:

1. The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library strategic plan.

The Library Board approves the Great Falls Public Library annual budget.

3. PROPOSED NEW STEP: The Library Board or designee presents the Great Falls Public Library
annual budget to the City Commission.

n

ROLE OF LIBRARY DIRECTOR AND MANAGEMENT TEAM:

1. Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) work with the Finance
Department and HR to develop the proposed annual budget.

2. Library Director and appropriate Management Team member(s) present the budget to the
Library Board.

3. Library Director and Administrative Assistant enter the Library budgets into the City financial
software system.

4. Library Director meets with the City Manager team to present the Library budgets so that they
can present a full City Budget to the Commission.

5. PROPOSED NEW STEP: The Library Director works with Library Board to present the Great Falls
Public Library annual budgets to the City Commission.

ROLE OF CITY OF GREAT FALLS FINANCE DEPARTMENT:

The Library Director suggests that the Library Board request a scope of service from the Finance
Department so that both parties are clear on the services provided.

LIBRARY ANNUAL BUDGET PROCESS: 2220 Library Operational Budget

1. Library Director and Management Team discuss Library needs and create a DRAFT budget for
the next fiscal year.
e Budgeted revenues are based on:
i. Revenue trends from previous years (donations, interest, etc.)
ii. Consultations with the Finance Department regarding probable property tax
revenue
¢ Budgeted expenses are based on:
i. Expenditure trends from previous years
ii. Estimated personnel cost information from HR and Finance (union raises, health
insurance costs, worker’s comp costs etc.)
NOTE: Collective Bargaining Agreements are negotiated every two years.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 93



8.

Generally, the negotiations are not complete by the time that the Library Board
approves the budget so we must use estimates.
iii. Contract obligations
iv. Planned projects (including any maintenance or capital improvement needs)
Library Director presents the DRAFT budget to the Library Board at an open meeting.
(Usually during the April Board meeting)
Library Board approves a Library 2220 Operational Budget.
NOTE: The Board can approve the budget as presented by the Library Director or the Board can
approve a modified budget.
Library Director and Administrative Assistant enter Library budget numbers into City fiscal
software.
Library Director meets with City Manager team to review the Library Budget and answer
questions.
City Manager develops full City Budget—including the Library and other Department budgets.
City Manager presents budget information to the City Commission during work sessions. Library
Director attends all budgetary work sessions to answer questions if needed.
City Commission holds a public hearing and adopts the annual City Budget.

LIBRARY ANNUAL BUDGET PROCESS: 2221 Library Foundation/Donation Budget

1.

Great Falls Public Library Foundation has a fiscal year from April 1 through March 31. The
Foundation approves their annual budget at their Spring meeting usually held in March or April.
Library Director and Management Team discuss Library needs and create a DRAFT budget for
the next fiscal year.
e Budgeted revenues are based on:
o Revenue trends from previous years (donations, interest, etc.)
o Foundation Budget amounts
e Budgeted expenses are based on:

o Expenditure trends from previous years

o Predicted upcoming projects

o Foundation Budget amounts
Library Director presents the DRAFT budget to the Library Board at an open meeting.
(Usually during the May Board meeting)
Library Board approves a Library 2221 Operational Budget.
NOTE: The Board can approve the budget as presented by the Library Director or the Board can
approve a modified budget.
Library Director and Administrative Assistant enter Library budget numbers into City fiscal
software.
Library Director meets with City Manager team to present the Library Budget and answer
questions.
City Manager develops full City Budget—including the Library and other Department budgets.
City Manager presents budget information to the City Commission during work sessions. Library
Director attends all budgetary work sessions to answer questions if needed.
City Commission holds a public hearing and adopts the annual City Budget.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 94


Director
NOTE from City Manager:  The Library Director will receive budget information, guidance, and data as they have in prior years.  During the annual budget presentation process/approval, the Library Trustees will present their budget to the City Commission directly.  We’ll work to schedule a time during the upcoming FY26 budget process.   
Recommendation:  Library Board appoint a Board member to collaborate with the Library Director to present the Library Budget to the City Commission.  

Director
NOTE from City Manager:  The Library Director will receive budget information, guidance, and data as they have in prior years.  During the annual budget presentation process/approval, the Library Trustees will present their budget to the City Commission directly.  We’ll work to schedule a time during the upcoming FY26 budget process.   
Recommendation:  Library Board appoint a Board member to collaborate with the Library Director to present the Library Budget to the City Commission.  


Director’s Itinerary: November & December 2024

Fri Nov. 1 Negotiation Committee Meeting 9:00 am — 10:00 am
Digital Born News Presentation MT Newspaper Association (Choteau) 1:00 pm —2:00 pm
Foundation Director and Consultant meeting 3:00 pm —4:00 pm

Sat Nov. 2 Reference Desk 1:00pm - 2:00 pm
Mon Nov. 4 City/Library Renegotiation Meeting 9:00 am
Digital Born News meeting with Community Webs 2:00 pm — 3:00 pm
Tues. Nov. 5 Library Closed: Election Day
Weds. Nov. 6 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

CT consultation Library Park 1:00 pm
Planter Planning meeting 2:00 pm
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm

Thurs Nov. 7 Library Communications Meeting 9:00 am
Tech Transition Meeting 10:00 am
Consulting meeting City IT Director 1:30 pm
Cold Weather Services Panel 6:30 pm

Fri Nov. 8 Fiscal meeting Early Literacy Outreach Grant 9:00 am
Board Chair & Foundation Director meeting 10:00 am
Sat Nov. 9 Reference Desk 11:00 am — 12:00 pm; 1:00 pm —2:00 pm
Mon Nov. 11 Library Closed: Veterans Day
Neighborhood Council #7 7:00 pm
Tues. Nov. 12 Digital Born News meeting 9:00 am

Rotary Meeting 12:00
Foundation Director meeting 1:30 pm
Weds. Nov. 13 Sick Day
Thurs Nov. 14 Staff monthly goals meeting 10:00 am
Meeting of the Minds meeting 12:00 pm —1:30 pm
CT & Foundation Director meeting (phasing of remodel) 2:00 pm
Armchair Traveler presentation 7:00 pm

Fri Nov. 15 Early Literacy Outreach Grant—Partner meeting 10:00 am
Sat Nov. 16 Reference Desk 10:00 am — 12:00 pm

Mon Nov. 18 City of Great Falls Employee Book Club 12:00 pm

Tues. Nov. 19 KRTV interview

City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm
Weds. Nov. 20 Reference Desk 10:00 am — 11:00 pm
Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
Access to Care meeting 12:30 pm
Communication Meeting 2:30 pm
One-on-One meeting City Manager 3:30 pm
Thurs Nov. 21 Library Clerk Interviews 8:00 am — 11:30 am
Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm
Staff monthly goals meeting 4:00 pm
Fri Nov. 22 Radio Interview 7:40 am
Negotiation Committee Meeting 2:00 pm
Staff monthly goals meeting 4:00 pm

Sat Nov. 23 Circulation Desk 11:00 am — 12:00 pm
Mon Nov. 25 Radio Interview 8:00 am
Tues. Nov. 26 Website Check-in 9:00 am

Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm

Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm

Library Board Meeting 4:30 pm
Weds. Nov. 27 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

Staff monthly goals meeting 12:00 pm

Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 95



Thurs
Fri
Sat

Mon
Tues.

Weds.

Fri
Sat

Mon

Tues.

Weds.

Thurs

Fri
Sat

Tues.

Weds.

Thurs

Fri
Sat
Mon
Tues.

Weds.

Thurs
Fri
Sat
Tues.

Nov.
Nov.
Nov.

Dec.
Dec.

Dec.

Dec.
Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.
Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.
Dec.

28
29
30

10

11

12

13
14

17

18

19

20
21
23
24
25
26
27
28
31

Library Closed: Thanksgiving

Library Closed: Thanksgiving

Circulation Desk 9:00 am — 10:00 am

Reference Desk 11:00 am — 12:00 pm

Parade of Lights 5:00 pm

Local Area Counsel Meeting 1:30 pm — 3:00 pm
Downtown Safety Alliance Meeting 10:00 am
Rotary 12:00 pm

Foundation Director Check-in 1:30

City Commission Work Session 4:00 pm

City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm

Reference Desk 10:00 am — 11:00 am
Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
Book-A-Thon PSA Premiere 12:00 pm
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

Board Member Check-in 4:00 pm

Christmas Stroll 5:00 pm

AAUW Luncheon 10:00 am

Reference Desk 3:00 pm - 4:00 pm

CoGF Employee Book Club 12:00 pm

ELOS presentation to Early Childhood Educators Leadership Cohort
Coffee with Commissioner Joe McKenney 8:30 am
Department Head Meeting 10:00 am

Interviews Library Technology Systems Coordinator Interviews 12:00 pm
Genealogy Society Leadership meeting 4:00 pm
Continuum of Care meeting 9:00 am

Reference Desk 10:00 am — 11:00 am
Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

Staff onboarding meeting 1:00 pm

Staff onboarding meeting 2:00 pm

Meeting GFPL Foundation Director meeting 4:00 pm
GFPL Staff Holiday Party 6:00 pm

Communication Meeting 10:00 am

Meeting regarding patron concerns 2:00 pm
Armchair Traveler Presentation 6:00 pm

Meeting Library Board Chair/Foundation Director 9:00 am
Consultation Bill Bronson 9:00 am

Circulation Desk 11:00 am — 12:00 pm
One-on-One Meeting City Meeting 10:00 am
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm

Tracy Cook Consultation 3:00 pm

Debbie Stewart Retirement meeting 4:00 pm

City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm

City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm

Management Team Meeting 11:00 am

Access to Care meeting 12:30 pm

Communication Meeting 3:00 pm

2" Interview Technology Systems Coordinator 11:00 am
Staff monthly supervision meeting 3:00 pm
Debbie Stewart Retirement Party 12:00 pm

Silent Book Club 10:00 am

HR meeting 10:00 am

Communication Meeting 10:00 am

Library Closed: Christmas Day

Vacation

Vacation

Vacation

Department Head Meeting 10:00 am

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 96



Next Library Board Meeting is February 25, 2025 4:30 pm

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 97



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

November 6, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mcintyre,
Jake Sorich
Absent: Sara Kegel
Next Meeting: November 13, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie informed us that the AAUW book sale went well. Prepping for The
Friends of the Library Books sale will begin in January.

e Susie gave an update on the Self-Help law clinic office lease. It has
been extended through June 2025.

e Susie informed us that two patrons have been trespassed, we are
waiting for them to be served.

e The board will be approving the Policy Manual at the November
meeting.

e Susie gave an update on the city re-negotiation.

e John C. will be giving his managers report at the November board
meeting. Caitlyn, and Maribeth will be doing the staff introductions.

e Susie reminded everyone that FAP request are due to her by November
8,

e Susie informed us that Sara K has resigned. Her last day will be
November 10",

e Susie will be attending the Commission meeting tonight.

e Susie will be leaving early on Friday.

TREVA
e Treva and crew are working on catching up on the materials that have
been received.
e Treva is currently weeding the DVD collection.

SARALP
e Sara led a discussion on the vending machines on the second floor.
e Sara led a discussion on the current staff transitions.
e Sara led a discussion on putting the holiday displays, including the tree,
on the second floor this year. It could tie into the staff Christmas party.
e Interviews for the open positions will be held on November 215t

SARA K
e Sara

AARON

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 98



e Aaron informed us that time sheets are due this week.

JOHN
e John had nothing to report.

RAE
¢ Rae informed us that Carol accepted the open position in KP/YA
¢ Raising Readers Christmas party will be in December.

SARAH C

e Sarah informed us the staff Christmas party committee is meeting
tomorrow.

e There is a presentation tomorrow at 6:30p.

e Sarah will be applying for a Humanities Montana grant for the February
Hasan Davis presentation.

JAKE
e Jake is working on a video for Raising Readers.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 99



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

November 20, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mcintyre,
Jake Sorich
Absent:
Next Meeting: November 27, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie discussed the city renegotiation.

e National Library week is in April. Please let her know if you have any
ideas.

e Book-a-thon video has been completed.

e A discussion was had regarding the 2025 vacation request calendar.
She reminded everyone to please check your vacation accruals.

e A discussion was had regarding the current patrons that have been
trespassed.

e Susie will be in and out of office today.

TREVA
e Treva will be out of the office with appointments today.
Her crew is catching up on receving materials.
Isa is out of the office today.
Treva will be out of the office on Thursday
A discussion was had regarding the sticker labels and their adhesive
qualities.

SARALP

e Sara will be in interviews tomorrow.

e Sara is looking at having two more public service staff become notaries.

e Debbie’s retirement party is on December 20,

e Sara is has talked to her crew regarding them standing around in groups
talking.

e There is a gratitude wall in the Circulation for staff, please feel free to fill
out.

AARON
e Aaron is working on the board packet.
e Time sheets are due Thursday.
e Aaron is working on the Wednesday envelope flyer.

JOHN

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 100



John gave an update on the sounds the elevator has been making.
Seems with the colder weather the oil is taking longer to warm up.
John will be out of the office tomorrow and Tuesday. Caitlin will be in at
9am on those days.

Rae informed us that the Raising Readers holiday party will be on
December 218,

Katherine would like to create some Facebook posts, she will make
them, then Rae will review them and the forward to Jake to post.

SARAH C

Sarah informed us that the City Christmas Ornaments should arrive this
week. The library is being showcased. We will be following the same
process as last year for selling them.

Sarah will be in and out this week.

Sarah has a tour tomorrow; it will include a scavenger hunt.

Sarah will be decorating the bookmobile Wednesday afternoon for the
Parade of Lights on Saturday.

Jake will be volunteering at Longfellow school on Wednesday.

Jake is working on the website. He can make updates to the calendar
but not the actual site. A meeting has been scheduled with the hosting
company to resolve the issue.

Jake has finished the Dolly Parton video and is working on one for story
time. A video for wowbrary is in the works.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 101



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

November 27, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mcintyre,
Jake Sorich
Absent:
Next Meeting: December 4, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie gave an update on the city re-negotiation.

e There will be no board meeting in December.

e The board has approved the current FAP ask; it will now go to the
Foundation Board for approval.

e Sara K has resigned. Aaron, Sara LP, and Susie will be covering until a
new IT person is hired.

e Susie gave an update on the website; we are looking into a new host.

e The staff Holiday Party will be on December 11%. The library will provide
a turkey, managers will provide sides

¢ An anonymous donor gave a donation to the library foundation. It is to
be used to purchase the vending machines in the library. Funds
generated (after product stocked) from the sales of the vending machine
are to be put into a fund for staff to use for Staff morale activities.

e Susie let us know that the book-a-thon video is out.

TREVA
e Treva informed us that Jacob is almost caught up.
e Treva hopes to have the ELM back up and running by next week; there
was a blockage that needed to be cleaned out.

SARALP
e Sara informed us that Nick will start on December 2", and Chris will
start on December 9th.

AARON
e Aaron will be out of the office on Saturday.

JOHN
e John led a discussion on an upgrade to the boiler computer.
e John informed us that the staff tree is up and ready to be decorated on
Sunday.

RAE
e Rae

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 102



SARAH C
e Sarah informed us that Susie will be taking the lead for the parade.
e The Christmas Stroll is next Friday.
e Sarah will be attending webinars next week for a grant opportunity.
e The memory café will have a potluck on December 3,

JAKE
o Jake will not be attending the Parade of Lights or the Staff Tree
Decorating. He asked that someone please take photographs so he can
post them/

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 103



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

December 4, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mcintyre,
Jake Sorich
Absent:
Next Meeting: December 11, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie gave an update on the website issues.

Interviews for the IT position are scheduled for December 10,

Susie is working on the Executive Assistant job posting.

A discussion was had on KitKeeper.

The Staff Holiday party will be December 11t", after hours. A discussion
was had regarding who was bringing what.

A discussion was had regarding Debbie’s retirement on December 20%.
A discussion was had on the onboarding packet

A discussion was had regarding the new city agreement.

A discussion was had on the power outage procedure

MLA will be the end of March this year.

TREVA
e Treva will be attending Leadership Great Falls today.
e Tech Services is catching up on processing materials.
e The ELM is ready to put back together.

SARALP
e Sara is working on organizing the Hot Spots. We are now down to 1
staff hotspot. It will be located in the yellow file cabinet beneath the staff
mail boxes. Please check it out to your account when using it so we can
keep track of who has it.
e Sara has been updating the Google Business site and the Good
Calendar with days the library will be closed for holidays.

AARON
e Aaron informed us that time sheets are due tomorrow.

JOHN
e John led a discussion on cleaning up the IT area in the basement.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 104



RAE
¢ Rae thanked staff for promoting programs. They had three families at
bookworms this week.
e The Raising Readers Holiday party will be December 215t

SARAH C

e Sarah informed us that the library table will be in front of Big Dipper for
the Christmas Stroll.

e 13 people attended the program last night. Next program will be in
February.

e Sarah will be in and out of the office this week.

¢ If someone comes in for Bookworms United, and Sarah is here, please
send them to her.

e Jake is working on the website issues with Susie.

e Jake is attending the raising readers meeting today. Their video will be
up this month.

e Book-a-thon video premier is today.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 105



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

December 11, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Treva Higgins, Aaron Kueffler,
Sara Linder-Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mcintyre
Absent: Jake Sorich
Next Meeting: December 18, 2024; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie mentioned that the vacation calendar is making its way around.
Currently Rae has the managers calendar.

e Susie informed us that a person was picked for the IT position. We are
waiting on a background check.

e Susie hopes that the Assistant Director and the Early Literacy positions
will get posted today.

e The January board meeting will be focused on the steps to move
forward.

e Tax Help Montana now has their own building. This means they may not
be utilizing the library as a drop off location.

e The website is up and running under the new host. It seems to have
fixed all the issues we were having.

e Susie asked all managers to send her the names of staff that need to
attend the new employee orientation.

e A discussion was had regarding a Facebook posting.

e Susie led a discussion on building a stronger management team.

e Susie has tasked managers to come next week with a suggestion of one
thing they can take over from Susie to lighten her work load.

TREVA
e Treva presented options for replacing Kit Keeper. A discussion was had.
e Treva will be out of the office tomorrow.

SARALP

e Sara informed us that we have 19 new hotspots coming from the State
Library. Sara is currently working on organizing the hot spots we have.

e John R. is out of the office today.

e Sara will be leaving at 1:30p today, but will be back for the party.

e Sarainformed us that the screen on the self-Checkout near Kids Place
is having issues. It is due to the sun shining on it and heating it up. We
need to move it to a different location and call for service on it.

AARON
e Aaron had nothing to report.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 106



JOHN
e John thanked everyone that helped out on Saturday.
e Maribeth is out sick today. Caitlyn is here.

RAE
¢ Rae informed us that a Fort Benton author will be here this Saturday. It
is open to all ages.
e The events list for KP/YA is done and sent to Jake.
e The spring D&D Campaign sign-up will be in March.

SARAH C
e Sarah had to leave for a portion of the meeting to attend to the Great
Falls Chamber Leadership High group.
e She had nothing to report.

JAKE
e Jake was not present.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 107



MANAGEMENT TEAM MEETING
Meeting Minutes

December 18, 2024

Present: Sarah Cawley, John Collins, Aaron Kueffler, Sara Linder-
Parkinson, Rae McFadden, Susie Mclntyre, Jake Sorich
Absent: Treva Higgins
Next Meeting: January 8, 2025; 11:00am; Susie’s Office
SUSIE

e Susie informed us that we will be closing early at 3pm on Christmas and
New Year’s Eve.

e Susie informed us that the contract with Paige ended in September. A
new scope was sent over. A discussion was had regarding the service.

¢ At the last meeting, Susie asked managers to think about what can be
delegated to them to help alleviate her workload. She asked that
managers please email her their thoughts.

e A discussion was had regarding the Assistant Executive Director
position. The position will be postponed until the new fiscal year in July
2025.

e At the January board meeting, the board will discuss procedures in
regards to the new city agreement. A committee may be created to
evaluate the procedure for the Director’s review.

e A second interview for the IT position is scheduled for tomorrow.

e The safety specialists are working on a power outage plan.

e Many staff are out sick. COVID guidelines say you can come back to
work when you are fever free for 24hs and your other symptoms are
improving.

e Susie is working on the patron policy for language. She encourages
staff to follow as well.

e Susie reminded everyone that Board Members and Staff should NOT be
talking politics while on the clock.

TREVA
e Treva was not present.

SARA LP
e Sara informed us that Debbie’s last day is Friday.
¢ 19 Hot Spots have arrived; Sara is getting them set-up so they can
begin being circulated.
e Sara will be out of the office beginning Christmas through New Year’s,
returning on January 5%.

AARON
e Aaron informed us that time sheets are due tomorrow.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 108



JOHN
¢ John informed us that due to sickness there will be gaps in services
Friday and Saturday night.
e Caitlyn is out sick today.

RAE
¢ Rae informed us that the Raising Readers Holiday Party is 11a-12p.
Santa and Mrs. Clause will be here.
¢ Rae has purchased cutting gloves for the paper cutter. One set will be
on the 3" floor the other in the book repair bin.

SARAH C

e Sarah will be out of the office Monday and Tuesday next week.

e She is working on the program for tomorrow night.

e Sarah has been booking for the 2025 music in the park. She has 5
bookings currently.

e Shakespeare in the Parks will be doing 2 shows in 2025. August 8" and
August 9. What will be performed is still TBA.

e Sarah informed us that Tax Help Montana will not be utilizing the Library
for space this year since they now have their own building.

e Bookworms United 2025 will begin in January.

o Jake thanked everyone that helped while he was out.

e Jake passed around a proof of some bookmarks he is working on.

e Jake informed us that the January events are now on the website and
the calendar has been updated.

e A discussion was had regarding the posting of new staff on our social
media sites.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 109



m GREAT FALLS

LIB pR%ILlICY
P — Connecting People
R & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

Library Closed on New Year’s Day and Martin Luther King Jr. Day
/ When: All Day on Wednesday, January 1 and Monday, January 20

What: The Library is closed for New Year’s Day, a Federal holiday. We will re-
2025 ’ open on Thursday, January 2 at 9 am. The Library is also closed on Monday,
January 20 for Martin Luther King Jr. Day. We will re-open on Tuesday,
January 21 at9 am.

HAPPY NEW

Bookworms United 2025 Challenge Begins!

When: From January 2 to December 26, 2025

What: Read 50 books in 50 different categories in approximately
50 weeks for your chance to win a prize. Grab your paper copy of
the challenge at the display table, or online.

January-February Artist in the Library — Sharron Mashburn
When: January through February

What: Sharron Mashburn was born in Florida but quickly
moved to Las Vegas in 1947. She completed her education in
the public school system there, when the population was
still less than 13,000 people. She attended University of
Nevada Las Vegas after graduating high school. Sharron then
moved to the Bay Area where she entered into San Jose
State and majored in Art History and Studio Art. She
returned to Las Vegas and taught k-12 art history, teaching
from 1974-2004. In 2008, Sharron and her husband Paavo
moved to Great Falls, which is "The Last Best Place"!

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 110


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

Memory Café . Carg
When: Tuesday, January 7,12:30to 2 pm e T
Where: Cordingley Room

What: January’s Memory Café is all about dance and music, so bring
your dancing shoes for this instructor led program. If you know someone
in your life who is struggling with memory loss, the Memory Café is held
each month. It is designed to be a comfortable, social setting for
community, connection, and support to socialize with those that are
concerned with memory loss.

Cascape CounTy

Volunteer Orientation and Appreciation Dinner

When: Tuesday, January 7. Orientation at 5, Potluck dinner at 6:30

Where: Cordingley Room

What: An opportunity for volunteers to be trained together, to meet each QP
other, and for the Great Falls Public Library to appreciate all the work they do & -
to help us out. Must RSVP to Sarah Cawley by January 3. This is for current

and active volunteers. If you wish to become a volunteer with GFPL, please m

N\
contact Sarah Cawley at scawley@greatfallslibrary.org You can download Hhomk /1' y
an application to become a new volunteer on our website, as well! ARG

H

Emergency Services' Mobile Integrated Healthcare

When: Friday, January 10 and Friday, January 24, 2 to 3 pm

Where: First Floor Display area

What: Great Falls Emergency Services, as part of the Mobile Integrated
Healthcare Program, will be at the first-floor display table to offer blood
pressure checks, pulse oximetry checks, blood glucose checks, medical
referrals, medication checks and will answer other medical questions as
needed.

Armchair Traveler Series Talk with Kelli Smith

When: Thursday, January 9, 7 to 8 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Travel down to Disney Land with Kelli and her family as we
explore the incredible and magical place that is Disney.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 111


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:scawley@greatfallslibrary.org
https://greatfallslibrary.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/GFPL-Volunteer-application-with-new-logo-May-2024.pdf

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

Little Shell Tribal Health Medicaid sign-ups
When: Wednesday January 8, 15, 22 and 29, from 10 am to Noon
Where: First Floor Display area
' What: Have you recently lost your Medicaid coverage? Do you know if you can re-
apply or if you could be losing coverage? A Little Shell Tribal Health Care Worker will
be at the library to provide help to determine if you can re-apply for coverage, or

LITTLE SHELL sign up to get a plan on the Health Insurance Marketplace.
TRIBAL HEALTH

Board Game Night at the Great Falls Public Library for January

When: Sunday, January 26 from 3 to 5:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: For this month’s Board Game Night, we will be playing the game K2. K2
is the second-highest mountain on Earth as well as the second deadliest. It's
known as the Savage Mountain, as it kills one person for every four who have
reached the summit. Now your team stands in its shadow, ready to climb for
fame and glory. You know the dangers of K2 all too well. K2 is a hand
management game for 1-5 players, with strong interaction and low luck factor,
lasting up to 60 minutes. The theme is very well represented by the mechanics,
including such elements as changing weather, lack of oxygen and death of the
mountaineers. The result is an exciting match for gamers and non-gamers alike.

Silent Book Club for January
When: Saturday, January 18, 10 am to noon
Where: Luna Coffee Bar in Downtown Great Falls

@ What: Chat with others about a book you've brought, read your book,
1 le nt relax or write/continue to read.

BOOK CLUB

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 112


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

January Book Clubs
The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books.

Open Books with Penny, 1st Thursday

When: Thursday, January 2, 7 to 8 pm

Where: 3rd Floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of The Cold Dish by Craig Johnson

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2" Monday
BENEATH ‘A When: Monday, January 13, Noon to 1 pm

Rbga REET Where: Small Meeting Room
What: Book club discussion of Beneath a Scarlet Sky by Mark T Sullivan

Book Sleuths With Kalena, 2" Tuesday

When: Tuesday, January 14, 4:30 to 5:30 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of Frozen River by Ariel Lawhon

The Very Arbitrary Book Club, 3" Tuesday

When: Tuesday, January 21, 10 am to 11 am

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of What You Are Looking For is in the Library by Michiko
Aoyamaby

JOHN FOWLES Page Forward Thursday With Susie, 4" Thursday

THE COLLECTOR

;@__‘ When: Thursday, January 23, 7:00-8:00 pm
?i{ Where: 3rd floor Montana Room
i What: Book club discussion of The Collector by John Fowles

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 113


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

m GREAT FALLS
LIB DRLRILQICY
P — Connecting People
R & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS
Family Storytime
When: Saturdays from 11 am to noon
on January 11 and 25
Audience: Babies and kids birth to 8 and their families
What: The family that reads together grows together!
Babies, kids, and their families are invited to learn and play at this
fun, interactive event. We will build language and literacy skills
with songs, movement, and a great story. This January, we
celebrate National Science Fiction Day with stories about aliens
and outer space!

Books & Babies: A lap bounce program

When: Thursdays from 10:30-11:15 on January 2, 9, 16, 23, and 30.
Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Babies birth to 1 ; and their parents and caregivers
What: Babies and their families are invited to join us for this fun,
snuggly early literacy program for your littlest learners.

Babies will enjoy lap bounce songs and a quick, engaging

story followed by playtime.

Bookworms Storytime

When: Tuesdays, 10:30 to 11:30 am on January 7, 14, 21, and 28.
Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Kids 3-8 years and their families and caregivers

What: Is your child ready for a more challenging Storytime? Join us
for Bookwormes this falll This program for preschoolers and emerging
readers K-2nd grade will feature more challenging songs and physical
movement and longer stories to build attention span and vocabulary.
Perfect for homeschool families! January’s theme is Math. Get ready
to explore math fundamentals like counting, addition, and
subtraction with great stories and hands-on games!

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 114


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1PUBLIC
LIBRARY

Connecting People
& Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

Preschool Storytime

When: Wednesdays from 10:30 to 11:30 am

on January 8, 15, 22, and 29

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Kids 3-5 years and their families and
caregivers

What: Preschoolers and their families are invited to join
us in the Cordingley Room (basement) to build early
literacy skills with songs, movement, and a great story.
This month our theme is Animals in Winter!

Toddler Time

When: Fridays from 10:30-11:15 am on January 3, 10, 17, 24, 31
Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Toddlers 1 % to 3 years

What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in the
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs,
movement, lap bounces, and a great story, followed by playtime.

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day Story Walk in Gibson
park s TRl BRIG HT
When: Friday, January 3-Feburary 5, dawn to dusk
Where: Gibson Park Walking Trail

Audience: Community members of all ages

What: Visit Gibson Park between dawn and dusk this
month to read Kadir Nelson’s beautifully illustrated
picture book adaptation of Dr. King’s | Have a Dream
Speech. Bright Winter Night by Alli Brydon, a charming
picture book about animals searching for the Northern
Lights, will also be featured.

Watch American Sign Language interpretation of the |
Have a Dream Speech by artist Takiyah Harris on our
YouTube channel.

Listen to the | Have a Dream Speech read aloud by
Great Falls community members on our SoundCloud.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 115


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=RiyG_h1tnZE
https://soundcloud.com/user-781769430/i-have-a-dream-audiorecording-jan-23

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
] Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

STEAM Club-Bridge Building

When: Thursday, January 2, 11 am to noon
Audience: Kids ages 8 to 12 years old and their
families

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Learn about engineering, design,
planning, and construction by building a bridge
of popsicle sticks. Kids will practice their
communication skills as they work in teams to
create their bridge. At the end of the build, _
each team will get to test the strength of their -—
bridge.

Family Lego Club--Self-portraits or free build

When: Saturday, January 4, 11:00-12:30

Audience: Kids ages 3 to 10 years old and their families

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Kids and their families are invited to build and play! Create a Lego
portrait of yourself or a family member, or let your imagination guide you
on a free building adventure!

Please leave your Legos at home! We have plenty for everyone, and we’re
worried yours might get lost! Photo and project idea from:
https://mamapapabubba.com/2017/06/14/lego-self-portraits/

NG

Tabletop Gaming Winter One-Shot (single-session)

When: Saturday, January 4, 2:30 to 5:30 pm

Audience: Teens ages 12 to 18 years old

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Join us for a stand-alone Tabletop Gaming session this
Winter! Give one of several different gaming systems a try.
Tabletop roleplaying games develop practical math, creative
problem solving, and social skills.

There is no sign-up required for this event. Players are welcome
until tables are filled.

A snack will be provided, and ASL interpretation is available upon
request. Beginners welcome-no character creation or player
preparations are needed before the session.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 116


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
https://mamapapabubba.com/2017/06/14/lego-self-portraits/

GREAT FALLS
| |PUBLIC
LIBRARY
R

Connecting People
& Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library January 2025 Events

Dragon Appreciation Day

When: Saturday, January 18, 11 am to 12:30 pm
Audience: Babies and kids birth to 10 years of age
and their families

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Kids, teens, and their families are invited to
celebrate dragons in literature and mythology
with a variety of crafts from fire-breathing

dragon cups for little ones, to dragon bobble
heads for big kids, to challenging optical illusion
Gathering for Gardner dragons for teens

and adults, and shrinky-dink dragons for
everyone!

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 117


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

Artist in the Library — Sharron Mashburn

When: Through the end of February

What: Sharron Mashburn was born in Florida but quickly
moved to Las Vegas in 1947. She completed her education in
the public school system there, when the population was
still less than 13,000 people. She attended University of
Nevada Las Vegas after graduating high school. Sharron then
moved to the Bay Area where she entered into San Jose
State and majored in Art History and Studio Art.

Memory Café . Carg
When: Tuesday, February 4, 12:30 to 2 pm :
Where: Cordingley Room 5‘"
What: For February Memory Café, we will meet at Paris Gibson Square.
If you know someone in your life who is struggling with memory loss, the
Memory Café is held each month. It is designed to be a comfortable,
social setting for community, connection, and support to socialize with
those that are concerned with memory loss.

Cascape CounTy

Digital Literacy Workshop Digital Literacy Workshop

':}\—. 66‘;‘;1";:: e — When: Thursday, February 6.and Tuesday, February 20 from 1 to
=" AllFREE ~~——  2:30pm
February 6 - Computer Basics Where: Small Meeting Room
Februany 20 Intermet Basics What: Feb. 6 Computer Basics with Chris DiSalvatore, Network
March 20 - Cybersecurity and Communications Analyst for GFC-MSU. In this workshop,
A 7 Moot Do attendees will learn how to navigate the Windows 11 operating

system, manage applications using the task manager, find and
manage files and folders, save and delete files and more.

Feb. 20 Internet Basics In this workshop, attendees will learn
how to browse the internet safely, what to watch out for to
protect your system, and how to keep your information safe.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 118


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1PUBLIC
LIBRARY

cting People
" Knowio edge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

Emergency Services' Mobile Integrated Healthcare

When: Friday, February 14 and Friday, February 28, 2 to 3 pm
Where: First Floor Display area

What: Great Falls Emergency Services, as part of the Mobile
Integrated Healthcare Program, will be at the first-floor display
table to offer blood pressure checks, pulse oximetry checks, blood
glucose checks, medical referrals, medication checks and will
answer other medical questions as needed.

Armchair Traveler Series Talk with Kevin Fairhurst

When: Thursday, February 13, 7 to 8 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Kevin shows us his recent trip scuba diving and exploring the
local hotspots in Honduras! Fairhurst and his wife, Heidi, recently
went on a trip to Honduras. While there, they indulged in a week-
long all inclusive dive trip. During the February Armchair Traveler,
travel with us to warmer locations and experience their dives first
hand. Lots of photos, lots of memories, and of course, stories that
will inspire you to get your diving certification done soon.

Little Shell Tribal Health Medicaid sign-ups

When: Wednesday February 5, 12, 19 and 26, from 10 am to Noon

Where: First Floor Display area

What: Have you recently lost your Medicaid coverage? Do you know if you
can re-apply or if you could be losing coverage? A Little Shell Tribal Health

‘/ Care Worker will be at the library to provide help to determine if you can re-

LITTLE SHELL apply for coverage, or sign up to get a plan on the Health Insurance
TRIBAL HEALTH Marketplace.

Black Heritage Evening at the Great Falls Public Library

When: Thursday, February 6 from 6 to 8 pm
Where: Cordingley Room

What: The Great Falls Public Library (GFPL) hosts a special event = EVENING
celebrating the Heritage of Great Falls’ African American community. The e ——
program features African American culture, history, and cuisine. This free andithe Greatkalls Biblictibrary
program, open to the public, is co-sponsored by the Alma Smith Jacobs JOIN US FOR AN EVENING

OF HISTORY, MUSIC,
ENTERTAINMENT, AND
FREE FOOD

Foundation, a non-profit promoting education, and the GFPL.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 119


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

Board Game Night at the Great Falls Public Library for February

When: Sunday, February 23 from 3 to 5:30 pm
Where: Cordingley Room

What: For this month’s Board Game Night, we will be playing the games
Dominion and Quarriors. A GFPL Staff member will be at the event to teach
the rules to people who have not played the game before!

Silent Book Club for February

When: Saturday, February 15, 10 am to noon

Where: Luna Coffee Bar in Downtown Great Falls

What: Chat with others about a book you've brought, read your book, relax or
write/continue to read.

Great Falls Public Schools’ Art Department Open House

When: Friday, February 28 from 4-to 5:30 pm

Where: First and Second Floor —

What: Join GFPS as they celebrate Youth Art Month with their annual
showcase of student work. Light refreshments will be provided.

Escape the Vape at the Great Falls Public Library: No Smoke, Just Facts
When: Thursday, February 27 from 6:30 to 7:30 pm

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Think vaping is harmless? Think again! Join us for Escape the
Vape, a fun and interactive presentation that’s perfect for everyone—
from 10 to 100 (even your grandma will want in on this). We’ll bust
myths, explore how vaping affects your brain and body and share the
not-so-sweet truth about nicotine! Presented by Beth Price Morrison,
Alliance for Youth Substance Abuse Prevention Program Manager.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 120


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I I PUBLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org

Great Falls Public Library February Events
February Book Clubs

The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books.

LAST
BUS
to
WISDOM

IVAN DOIG

ane

JOHN MARRS

@/

LIN_ DSEY
DAVIS

| L4
THEIDES
{ APRIL

Open Books with Penny, 1st Thursday

When: Thursday, February 6, 7 to 8 pm

Where: 3rd Floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of Touching Spirit Bear by Ben Mikaelsen

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2" Monday
When: Monday, February 10, Noonto 1 pm

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of The Last Bus to Wisdom by Ivan Doig

Book Sleuths With Kalena, 2" Tuesday

When: Tuesday, February 11, 4:30 to 5:30 pm
Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of The One by John Marrs

The Very Arbitrary Book Club, 3" Tuesday

When: Tuesday, February 18, 10 am to 11 am

Where: Small Meeting Room

What: Book club discussion of Piranesi by Susanna Clarke

Page Forward Thursday With Susie, 4" Thursday

When: Thursday, February 27, 7:00-8:00 pm

Where: 3rd floor Montana Room

What: Book club discussion of Ides of April by Lindsey Davis

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 121


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS

Valentine’s Day Party

When: Saturday, February 1 from 11 am to noon
Audience: Kids 3 to 10 years and their families and
caregivers

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Share the love this Valentine’s Day by decorating
yummy sugar cookies and making valentines to give
your family and friends!

DM Bootcamp! Find out how to volunteer for our Teen
Tabletop Gaming program

When: Saturday, February 1 from 3 to 4:30 pm

Audience: Adults and teens 16 and up interested in volunteering
Where: Cordingley Room

What: Teen Tabletop Gaming at the Library powered by
volunteers. If you are at least 16 years old and interested in
DMing D&D 5E, Kids on Bikes, or another system, please join us
to find out more about our program. Thank you for sharing your
time with the Library and our young patrons! If we don’t have
enough volunteer DMs, we will not be able to meet demand for
this popular program. Our next 8-week campaign for teens 12 to
18 begins March 1. We will meet on Saturday afternoons from 3-
5:30 in the Library’s basement.

Family Storytime

When: Saturdays from 11 am to noon

on February 8, 15, and 22

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Babies and kids birth to 8 and their families
What: The family that reads together grows together!
Babies, kids, and their families are invited to learn and
play at this fun, interactive event. We will build
language and literacy skills with songs, movement, and a
great story. This February, we will celebrate the season
of love with sweet picture books about families

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 122


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

m GREAT FALLS

LIB pI!UABILQICY
P — Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2™ Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

Books & Babies: A lap bounce program

When: Thursdays from 10:30-11:15 on February 13, 20 and 27.
Join us in February for Me and My Grownup Yoga with Sage.
Please see our website calendar for more information.

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Babies birth to 1 % and their parents and caregivers
What: Babies and their families are invited to join us for this fun,
snuggly early literacy program for your littlest learners.

Babies will enjoy lap bounce songs and a quick, engaging

story followed by playtime.

Bookworms Storytime

When: Tuesdays, 10:30 to 11:30 am on
February 11, 18, 25 and March 4 and 11.

Join us on Tuesday, February 4 for Yoga with
Sage for kids and their families.

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Kids 3-8 years and their families and
caregivers

What: Is your child ready for a more challenging
Storytime? This program for preschoolers and
emerging readers K-2nd grade will feature more
challenging songs and physical movement and
longer stories to build attention span and
vocabulary. Perfect for homeschool families!

This February and March, we will read 5
fantastic picture books that have been
nominated for the Montana State Literacy
Association’s Treasure State Award. Decide
which one is your favorite, then vote for it using
our Beanstack reading tracker app to win a free
gift card.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 123


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

GREAT FALLS
I IPU BLIC
LIBRARY
—l Connecting People
n & Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

Preschool Storytime

When: Wednesdays from 10:30 to 11:30 am

on February 5,12, 19, and 26

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Kids 3-5 years and their families and
caregivers

What: Preschoolers and their families are invited to
join us in the Cordingley Room (basement) to build
early literacy skills with songs, movement, and a
great story. This month our theme is Friendship!

Toddler Time

When: Fridays from 10:30-11:15 am

on February 7, 14, 21, and 28

Where: Cordingley Room

Audience: Toddlers 1 % to 3 years

What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in
the Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills
with songs, movement, lap bounces, and a great story,
followed by playtime.

Heart Health Month Story Walk

When: February 6-March 5, dawn to dusk

Where: Gibson Park Walking Trail

Audience: Community members of all ages

What: February is Heart Health Month. Visit Gibson Park
between dawn and dusk this month to read two awesome
heart health stories: First, read Henry’s Heart by Charise
Mericle Harper to learn about everything our hearts do for us

and what we can do to keep them healthy, then stretch and wa Gres o e
relax with Dinosaur Yoga by Mariam Gates.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 124


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

[ 1PUBLIC
LIBRARY
R

Connecting People
& Knowledge

Great Falls Public Library | 301 2" Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org
Great Falls Public Library February Events

n Yoga with Sage for kids and their families

When: Tuesday, February 4 from 10:30 am to 11:30 am
Audience: Kids ages 3 to 8 years old and their families

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Enjoy a playful yoga flow for kids and their grownups with
Licensed Yoga Instructor Sage Guinn.

Dress in comfortable clothes and be prepared to move and have
fun! Yoga mats are available, but please bring your own if you
have one.

Sage Guinn is a Licensed Yoga Instructor and Yoga Therapist. Find
out more about her yoga classes on her Facebook page:
https://www.facebook.com/groups/779490156574881

Me and My Grownup Yoga with Sage

When: Thursday, February 6, 10:30-11:30
Audience: Babies birth to 1 % and their parents
and caregivers

Where: Cordingley Room

What: Enjoy a playful yoga flow for babies and
their grownups with Licensed Yoga Instructor
Sage Guinn.

Dress in comfortable clothes and be prepared
to move and have fun! Yoga mats are available,
but please bring your own if you have one

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 125


http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/

PATRON COMPLIMENTS DECEMBER 2024 — JANUARY 2025

12/26/2024 — A patron discovered our new charging stations, & he commented, “I like that
Thing! I like it!”

Patron Comment — “The new charging stations are super cool!”

Patron Comment — “It is awesome that a library this size has the best movie selection, EVER!”

1/4/2025 — A patron was returning to GFPL after many years. He was so excited about all of
the new things in the library. He got really excited about the electronic card

catalogs, & he was really stoked about the new charging stations, with their
individual compartments. He was like a kid in a candy store! <

Numerous patrons have given positive feedback for the 2025 Bookworms United contest.
They are stoked! <

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 126



Strategic Plan report January 2025

GOAL #1: CREATE A SAFE, ACCESSIBLE LIBRARY THAT WILL SERVE THE COMMUNITY FOR THE NEXT 50 YEARS
What we need to do:

1.
2.

Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the Library Remodel project.
In partnership with the Library Foundation, develop a multi-pronged capital campaign to engage the community
and other stakeholders to raise $15,000,000 to remodel the Library.
Engage a professional team to create the detailed designs for the Library remodel as proposed in the Library Master
Plan
Following all appropriate City and State rules, contract with appropriate professionals to remodel the Library as
proposed in the Library Master Plan.
Remodel the Library as proposed in the Library Master Plan.

e Update critical building systems including electrical and mechanical systems

e Increase accessibility through improved stair/elevator access and updating restrooms

e Redesign Library spaces to align with community needs

e Increase energy efficiency

e Address security concerns and create a welcoming environment

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS January 2025

1.

Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the Library Remodel project.

RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to work with Foundation Director on messaging. Holding individual conversations
with community members.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -October 2024):

e Foundation raised over one million dollars from individual private donations to fund the Library Remodel
Design.

e Working with Foundation Director on messaging and cultivating supporters.

e Discussed Master Plan in community presentations including Commission Work Session and Kiwanis
presentation. Ongoing conversations with individual community members.

e We publicized the release of the Library Remodel RFP. We partnered with the Foundation to hold a donor
“Meet & Greet”. As part of the Library Open House, we created a display or the original design drawings of
the building, historical pictures of the Library and the Master Plan remodel floor plans.

e Gave several community presentations on the Master Plan before the Levy campaign started. Have had
individual conversations with community members.

In partnership with the Library Foundation, develop a multi-pronged capital campaign to engage the community
and other stakeholders to raise $15,000,000 to remodel the Library.

RECENT EFFORTS: Holding regular meetings with Foundation Director. Having conversations with individual
community members. Researching grant opportunities.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -October 2024):

e Assisted Foundation in setting up interviews for their Planning Study. Holding regular meetings with
Foundation Director. Having conversations with individual community members. Researching grant
opportunities. Meeting with Foundation consultant, Foundation Director and some Library Staff. Assisting
Foundation to onboard new Board members.

e Foundation raised over one million dollars from individual private donations to fund the Library Remodel
Design.

e Working to lay the groundwork for a possible Capital Campaign.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 127



Holding regular meetings with Foundation Director. Having conversations with individual community
members. Developing spreadsheet of grant opportunities (including timelines, partners, requirements etc.)
Holding regular meetings with Foundation Director. Met with City Grant Coordinator to discuss grant
funding possibilities.

Met with local design company for a free consultation on capital campaign design. Met with City Manager &
City Fiscal to discuss creation of appropriate City policies for in-kind donations. Developed proposal to be
presented to Foundation for the reallocation of Foundation Approved Project Funding to support the
creation of the remodel designs.

Attended a capital campaign training organized by the Foundation. Participated in hiring a new Library
Foundation Director with solid capital campaign experience. Starting conversations with Foundation
Director to lay the groundwork for a possible capital campaign.

3. Engage a professional team to create the detailed designs for the Library remodel as proposed in the Library Master

Plan

RECENT EFFORTS: Continue to meet with Cushing Terrell to provide feedback and refine designs. Unable to
approve door project and released ARPA funds back to Cascade County.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -October 2024):

Held several meetings with Cushing Terrell to discuss designs. Refined timeline for project. Released plans
to solicit bids to use ARPA funds to fix front door.

CT’s Architectural Team has completed a full 3-dimensional model of the existing building, both interior and
exterior, complete with landscape. The board has access to the Matterport link, and the CT design team is
using it as a basis for their work. CT’s Architectural Team has also broken the existing program down to
match the masterplan and correspond to the model. CT electrical, mechanical, and structural teams will be
on site throughout the next two weeks to supplement their model with the systems relevant to their work.
CT holding insight meetings with Library staff and stakeholders.

Contract with Cushing Terrell approved by the Library Board and City Commission. Cushing Terrell has
started work documenting existing conditions and planning outline of work.

The RFP review committee reviewed the proposals. After much debate and consideration, the selection
committee has elected to start contract negotiations with the top scoring firm. A contract was negotiated
and is being presented to the Library Board at the March meeting for approval. Supported the Foundation
in their fundraising efforts.

Worked with the Library Foundation to dedicate $92,000 of Foundation funding to support funding for the
Library remodel design contract. In collaboration with the Foundation Director and Russell Brewer (Public
Works Engineer) released a Request for Proposals for the design of the Library remodel. Answered
questions and provided Library tours to interested companies. Created an RFP review committee.
Proposals due November 29

4. Following all appropriate City and State rules, contract with appropriate professionals to remodel the Library as
proposed in the Library Master Plan.
RECENT EFFORTS: Followed all proper procedures to solicit bids for door project and then to reject all of the bids
and NOT award a contract.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -October 2024):

The Foundation Letter of Understanding with the City was approved by the City Commission at their June
18th Commission meeting.

Contract with Cushing Terrell approved by the Library Board and City Commission.

A contract was negotiated and is being presented to the Library Board at the March meeting for approval.
Contract includes all necessary insurance requirements. Contract will be on the City Commission Agenda in
April for approval.

Worked with Russell Brewer (Public Works Engineer) and Lisa Kunz (City Clerk) to ensure that the Library
Remodel Design Request for Proposals was released according to all Montana Laws and City policies.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 128



5. Remodel the Library as proposed in the Library Master Plan.
EFFORTS: None

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 129



GOAL #2: DEVELOP ADEQUATE, SUSTAINABLE FUNDING FOR A THRIVING LIBRARY
What we need to do:

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the need for adequate funding for
Library services.

2. Work with stakeholders such as the Belt Public Library, Wedsworth Memorial Library, Cascade County, and the
City of Great Falls to develop a Mill Levy proposal to meet the Great Falls Public Library funding needs as
delineated in the Library Master Plan.

3. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to put a Library Mill Levy before the
voters.

4. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to pass the Library Mill Levy.

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS MAY 2024

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and the need for adequate funding for
Library services.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Developed Library website page for Library Levy information. Made multiple community presentations
on the Library Levy. Gave multiple media interviews on the Library Levy. [NOTE: The majority of the Library Levy
campaign effort was led by the Foundation and the Ballot Initiative Committee. No tax dollars, staff time or Library
resources was used on advocacy for the Library Levy.]
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Despite a vocal campaign (and lots of misinformation) against the Library Levy, the community
supported the Library Levy.

2. Work with stakeholders such as the Belt Public Library, Wedsworth Memorial Library, Cascade County, and the City
of Great Falls to develop a Mill Levy proposal to meet the Great Falls Public Library funding needs as delineated in
the Library Master Plan.

ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Worked with the City Attorney and Library stakeholders to develop Mill Levy proposal.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Mill Levy resolution and ordinance passed by City Commission and sent to Elections office.

3. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to put a Library Mill Levy before the voters.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Worked with the City Commission and City staff to place the Library Levy before the voters of Great Falls.
Worked with the pro-bono legal team to ensure that the election was conducted in a legal and valid manner.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election held on June 6, 2023

4. Work with the Library Foundation and other community Stakeholders to pass the Library Mill Levy.
ACCOMPLISHED—Funding now reduced in new City/Library Agreement
RECENT EFFORTS: New City/Library Management Agreement approved. Working on budget adjustments needed
for future fiscal years.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2024 -October 2024):
o Library Negotiation team working to come to agreement with the City Negotiation team.
e City requested renegotiation of City/Library agreement.
¢ Board agreed to negotiation and engaged a lawyer to provide assistance.
e Met multiple times with City Negotiation team.
o Held Library Board meeting to discuss proposals. Board approved a proposal to present to the City
Commission.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 130



EFFORTS: Continued community conversations. Presentation at the City Commission Work Session. Media
interviews. Multiple efforts by Library staff, Library Board, Library Foundation, Ballot Initiative Committee and
individual Library champions to build support for the Library Levy.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election PASSED on June 6, 2023 increasing the Library budget from $1.5
million to $2.7 million.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 131



GOAL #3: DEVELOP LIBRARY SERVICES AND STAFFING TO MEET THE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY

What we need to do: (some of these will not be able to be accomplished until goals #1 and #2 are accomplished)
1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and expanded Library services.
2. Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library to be open 7 days a week.
3. Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library Bookmobile to provide community outreach 6 days a week
including relaunching the Library’s Homebound Program
4. Develop and implement a plan to provide free parking for Library patrons.
5. Develop and implement a plan to improve Library safety
e Contract with a local mental health agency to have a social worker or licensed counselor at the Library at
least 20 hours a week
e Hire and train at least two full-time Safety Specialists to patrol the Library and Library grounds during
open hours. The primary duties of the Safety Specialists will be to engage with patrons and enforce the
patron behavior policy—with a focus on de-escalation and community connection.
6. Collaborate with all of the school districts (including the private schools) in Cascade County expand student
access to Library resources
7. Expand the electronic resources available for Library Card holders (language resources, expanded eBook &
eAudiobook collection, research resources, video streaming resources...)
8. Expand services for children and parents including reading readiness and early literacy.
9. Expand the Library services for teens to include college preparation services, ACT/SAT readiness services and
expanded Library programming and resources.
10. Expand the Library’s engagement with the community including
e Providing expanded educational/recreational programing
e Connecting patrons to computer and technology classes
¢ Expanding services and resources for businesses, entrepreneurs and job seekers
e Supporting DIY services such as audio/video recording, 3D printing and makerspace programing
e Partnering with community organizations to provide relevant programming and services

STRATEGIC PLAN: EFFORTS AND ACCOMPLISHMENTS MARCH 2024

1. Develop community awareness and support of the Library Master Plan and expanded Library services.
RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to promote Library through social media, new website, print flyers, community
events, radio spots, press releases, ads and community conversations.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):

e Promoting Library through social media, new website, print flyers, community events, radio spots, press
releases, ads and community conversations.

e Continuing awareness efforts including a robust social media presence, weekly Wowbrary newsletter,
monthly radio spots, and regular press releases. New Logo and new website launched in June. Library
Summer Bash held in June.

e Conversations with community members about the Library. Community Engagement Coordinator
developing relationships and meeting with groups and individuals to promote expanded community
services. Promoting expanded services and resources through radio, website, social media, flyers and
staff communication with patrons.

e Continued community conversations. Presentation at the City Commission Work Session. Media
interviews.

e Had a successful Open House promoting the Library’s plans to expand Library services to the
community. Hired new Communications Specialist who has expanded our community awareness and
education efforts through press releases, radio interviews, website updates and expanded social media

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 132



efforts. Hired new Community Engagement Coordinator who is building relationships with community
partners. Multiple community presentations and media interviews.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library Mill Levy election PASSED on June 6, 2023 increasing the Library budget from $1.5
million to over $2.7 million. Receiving positive feedback on expanded services. Increased use of Library.

2. Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library to be open 7 days a week.

3. Hire and train additional staff to enable the Library Bookmobile to provide community outreach 6 days a week
including relaunching the Library’s Homebound Program.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS:

e We hired 2 people in September, 4 people in November and 9 people in April. The management team
has done an outstanding job updating Library spaces and resources (offices, network drops, computers,
desks, phones etc.) to gracefully accommodate all of the new staff. The selection process has been
robust and | am extremely pleased at the quality of our new hires. Supervisors have created excellent
onboarding plans. The transitions have been overwhelmingly positive and the Library culture of
collaboration, support and joy remains strong. The Board has approved a plan for expanded hours.
Library Levy implementation plan, FY2024 Modified Proposed Spending Plan and hiring timeline based
on actual December Tax Revenue approved by Library Board. Onboarding/training programs for new
staff created. Proposal for 7 day a week service approved at March Board Meeting.

e Training of new Library Specialists. Public Services schedules modified so that Management Team
spends less time on public service desks and focuses more on actual job duties. Reworked Library Levy
implementation plan, FY2024 Modified Proposed Spending Plan and hiring timeline based on actual
December Tax Revenue. Had meetings with City Manager’s Office, Fiscal, and Human Resources to
obtain approval of plans. Hired a Communications Specialist, Community Engagement Coordinator, 2
full-time Library Specialists, and 2 part-time Library Specialists. Met with City Manager and Fiscal
Director to get approval for hiring plan. Met with HR Director and team to agree on a hiring plan and
hiring timeline. Modifying Library spaces and technology (computers & phones) to accommodate new
staff. Have had staff conversations regarding restarting Homebound Program. Meeting with director of
Meals on Wheels to discuss Homebound collaboration.

¢ Worked with HR to modify the job descriptions for 3 staff members and go through the process to
transition staff into new positions. Worked with HR to develop job descriptions for all new positions.
Developed hiring plan. Worked with HR to post job openings for the first 3 positions. Working with staff
to provide spaces, phones and computers for new employees. New Library Clerk for technical services
hired. She will start July 31. 3 staff to new job description duties (Resource Sharing Coordinator,
Bookmobile Coordinator & Cataloging Specialist.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: As of June 9™, the Library is open 7 days-a-week increasing to 63 open hours per week.
The Bookmaobile is providing service 6 days-a-week in addition to participating in special events as appropriate.
The Homebound Program has restarted and we are actively recruiting new participants.

4. Develop and implement a plan to provide free parking for Library patrons.
ACCOMPLISHED.
EFFORTS: Worked with the Parking Department to remove parking payment equipment. Purchased and installed
new signs for the patron parking lot.
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Library patron parking lot providing two-hour courtesy parking for Library patrons since July 1.

5. Develop and implement a plan to improve Library safety
o Contract with a local mental health agency to have a social worker or licensed counselor at the Library at
least 10 hours a week
e Hire and train at least two full-time Safety Specialists to patrol the Library and Library grounds during
open hours. The primary duties of the Safety Specialists will be to engage with patrons and enforce the
patron behavior policy—with a focus on de-escalation and community connection.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 133



ACCOMPLISHED (will continue efforts to enforce the patron behavior policy and improve staff and patron safety)
EFFORTS:

Experienced an uptick in patron behavior problems and complaints. Held conversations with City Attorney,
Police Department and Continuum of Care regarding a group of people who are hanging out in the Library
Plaza. We have received patron complaints of feeling unsafe so we are patrolling and walking patrons to
their cars as appropriate. We are enforcing the patron behavior policy. Staff may not ask people to leave
Library property because of how they look or because of their housing status. We are focusing on behavior
and having staff presence. After weeks of effort some individuals were trespassed from Library property;
some individuals were guided to services and became housed; and some people changed their problematic
behavior.

Safety Specialists have started work. They are regularly patrolling the Library and the Park. They assist with
patron behavior problems. They are addressing staff safety concerns and will be leading the Library’s
reconstituted Safety Committee.

Demolition of band shell completed. Working to reconnect power to Park for Library programs.

Continuing work with Many Rivers Whole Health.

Held two additional Mental Health First Aid trainings for the community—the majority of Library staff have
received the training. Held Active Shooter training for staff.

Hiring 2 Safety Specialists who will start on April 1. Offered Fentanyl training to all staff. Coordinating
removal of Bandshell. Historical Preservation Officer documentation of bandshell complete.

Training staff and enforcing patron behavior policy. Park Task Force completed their work. Library Board
accepted the report. Library has procured funding for the demolition of the Band Shell (thanks to a long-
time Library patron who listed the Library as a beneficiary when she recently passed.) Library is working
with the Local Historic Preservation Officer to document the band shell and then will schedule its removal.
Board approved new Patron Behavior policies to address unattended belongings and people using outdoor
Library spaces for sleeping and overnight shelter. Staff developed procedures and trained staff on
enforcement of new policies. Coordinated with City Attorney’s office and Great Falls Police Department to
enforce new policy closing Library property from 10:00 pm to 6:00 am. Park Task Force created report with
suggestions for the Board to implement.

Continuing Local Area Council project which provides a mental health provider in the Library for 15 hours a
week until that project funding is depleted. Have started conversations with Many Rivers Whole Health to
continue project after September 2024. Have developed job descriptions for the Safety Specialists. Working
with staff to provide spaces, phones and computers for new employees.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Mental Health Provider from Many Rivers Whole Health at the Library Monday through
Friday in the afternoons. Enforcing new Patron Behavior Policies. Safety Specialists hired and providing service.
Band Shell removed. We have seen a significant drop in patron behavior problems in the last 2 months. During
the month of June, the Library did not make any calls for police or medial assistance.

6. Collaborate with all of the school districts (including the private schools) in Cascade County expand student access
to Library resources
EFFORTS: None
ACCOMPLISHMENTS: None

7. Expand the electronic resources available for Library Card holders (language resources, expanded eBook &
eAudiobook collection, research resources, video streaming resources...)
ACCOMPLISHED (will continue to expand)
RECENT EFFORTS: Continuing to purchase additional eBooks/eAudiobooks with the Advantage program.
Continuing to promote existing digital resources. Requesting funding for additional resources in next Foundation
Funding Request.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):

e Continuing to promote the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Digital checkouts and use of online databases (Chilton, Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning)

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 134



continue to grow. Advertising LinkedIn Learning and promoting the resource with GFDA and the
Chamber of Commerce.

Continuing to promote the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Digital checkouts and use of online databases (Chilton, Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning)
continue to grow. Installed tablets to provide electronic access to Montana Newspapers.

Regularly promoting all of the Library’s digital resources. Tracking usage of Library’s digital resources.
Added New Overdrive Magazines section to our weekly Wowbrary newsletter.

Obtained Foundation funding to provide Mango Languages and LinkedIn Learning to our patrons
Established GFPL Advantage program with MontanalLibrary2Go to spend $1,000/month to purchase
extra copies of high demand items specifically for GFPL patrons. Developed list of expanded electronic
resources for consideration for the September 2023 Foundation Approved Projects request.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Overdrive Advantage program started July 5. Seeing significant increase in digital checkouts.

Mango Languages started September 1. Patron usage growing monthly.

LinkedIn Learning started November 1. Patron usage growly monthly.

Newspaper tablets installed providing better access to Montana Newspapers. (Many major newspapers
including the Great Falls Tribune no longer provide print editions each day.)

Expand services for children and parents including reading readiness and early literacy.

RECENT EFFORTS: Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Offering Early Literacy Programming 5 days a week.
Continuing to collaborate with Community Partners to reach parents and families. Hiring new Early Literacy
Outreach Specialist for special project funded through the Foundation. New Youth Services staff completing the
SuperCharged Storytime training. Holding special programs for kids and families (Holiday Party, New Year’s Eve
Celebration etc.) Requesting funds from the Foundation for a DPIL enrollment project. Working with Raising
Readers to establish “Book Baskets” in the community. Updating Youth Services dress-up clothes and learning

toys.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):

Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Offering Early Literacy Programming 5 days a week. Collaborating
with Community Partners to reach parents and families (Back to School Bash, Indigenous Education for
All: Celebration through Education, Montana Rep...)

Summer Reading in full swing including weekly programming and reading incentive program. Actively
planning for programs in the Fall. Kids Place staffed 7 days-a-week. Worked with Foundation to submit
a grant to fund an Early Literacy Outreach Specialist

New Youth Services staff hired and being trained. Continuing early literacy efforts (StoryTime, Toddler
Time, Dolly Parton’s Imagination, Brain Builder Expo, StoryWalk etc.). Planning Sumer Reading.

Hiring new Youth Services staff who will start April 1. Continuing to provide existing services. Soliciting
feedback from community.

Working to promote Dolly Parton Imagination Library

Reorganizing Youth Services spaces to create work spaces for two additional staff members.

Creating work plan for expanding services.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: New staff hired. Providing expanded programming. Providing staff support for patrons 7
days-a-week. 40% of eligible Cascade County children signed up for Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library (community
goal of 80%). Starting 12-month Early Literacy Outreach project.

Expand the Library services for teens to include college preparation services, ACT/SAT readiness services and
expanded Library programming and resources.

RECENT EFFORTS: Met with staff of Career and College Readiness Center. Coordinating with GFPS staff to plan an
ACT Prep event. Exploring possibilities for after-school programming to start in the Fall of 2025. Continuing to
hold Teen Programs such as Dungeons and Dragons and Steam Challenges.

PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 135



e Summer Reading in full swing including weekly programming, loot box program and reading incentive
program. Actively planning for programs in the Fall. Youth Services staff working 7 days-a-week.
Contact with the Career and College Readiness center to have regular outreach/classes at the Library.

e New Youth Services staff hired and being trained. Programs for teens being planned—including
expanding existing programs Dungeons and Dragons and Library Loot Boxes.

e Hiring new Youth Services staff who will start April 1. Continuing to provide existing services. Soliciting
feedback from community. Reorganizing Youth Services spaces to create work spaces for two additional
staff members.

e Creating work plan for expanding services.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: New staff hired. Providing expanded programming (Dungeons & Dragons, Lego Stem
Challenge, Puppet Making Workshop, Youth Chess Club...). Providing staff support for patrons 7 days-a-week.

10. Expand the Library’s engagement with the community including

e Providing expanded educational/recreational programing

e Connecting patrons to computer and technology classes

e Expanding services and resources for businesses, entrepreneurs and job seekers

e Supporting DIY services such as audio/video recording, 3D printing and makerspace programing
e Partnering with community organizations to provide relevant programming and services

RECENT EFFORTS: Have not held Open Tech hours recently due to staff turnover. Digital Equity Grant funded and
series of 6 Digital Literacy Classes planned for February and March. LOTS of community programming continuing.
PREVIOUS EFFORTS (January 2023 -November 2024):

Providing weekly Open Tech hours and starting Open Tech at the Senior Center. Speaking at Coffee and
Business. Robust Lineup of community events each month. Continuing partnerships to provide education
and outreach to the community (Air Force recruitment, community paramedic, healthcare navigators,
Memory Café, Art exhibits, voter registration, book clubs...) Contact with the Career and College Readiness
center to have regular outreach/classes at the Library.

Providing weekly Open Tech hours. Excellent Summer Music series provided throughout the Summer.
Planning for Shakespeare in the Parks presentation in August. Successful Waking the Dead and Juneteenth
programs. Continuing partnerships to provide education and outreach to the community (Air Force
recruitment, community paramedic, healthcare navigators, Memory Café, Art exhibits, voter registration,
book clubs...) Contact with the Career and College Readiness center to have regular outreach/classes at the
Library.

Continuing expanded programs events. Technology Systems Assistant hired. Planning for technology
classes started. Continuing to build partnerships—GFPS, GFDA, GFC-MSU, Raising Readers, Little Shell Tribe
and many, many more. Plans for summer include the Summer Music, Shakespeare in the Park, Waking the
Dead, Juneteenth and more.

Continuing expanded programs including new Book Clubs, Winter Speaker Series and other events. Hiring
Technology Systems Assistant who will assist with creating computer and technology classes. Building
partnerships with GFDA and other organizations. Expanding programs to include Silent Book Club, Little
Free Library Surprise, author presentations, community education presentations, working with Sober Life to
start a book club, Book Worms United book challenge and Winter Speaker Series. Building partnership with
Great Falls Development Authority. Seeking expanded funding from the Library Foundation.

Reorganized 3™ floor spaces to create office for new staff. Hired new Communications Specialist who has
expanded our community awareness and education efforts through press releases, radio interviews, website
updates and expanded social media efforts. Hired new Community Engagement Coordinator who is building
relationships with community partners and organizing Library programming (see recent Monthly Events
Lists).

Working with Shakespeare in the Parks to host The Three Musketeers on August 28".  Creating work plan
for expanding services.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: Providing more programs reaching more people.

10

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 136



GREAT FALLS Great Falls Public Librar
I IpUBUC y

LIBRARY Onboarding Checklist
]

Connecting People
[ | & Knowledge

Welcome to Great Falls Public Library! We are happy to have you on the Library Team. We are committed to providing
you with the skills, training, resources and support to be successful. Our onboarding process is designed to orient you
to the essential procedures and policies of the Library. Each staff person will receive further training for their specific
job and department.

Please initial when completed. Please turn in completed checklist and quizzes to your supervisor when done.

——————————————— 1. HRonboarding and paperwork completed.
If applicable contact union about dues, responsibilities and rights.
Received Library keys and door code. (if applicable)
Received Library nametag and parking pass.
Assigned Library box and in/out board space.
Received Library email/password and can successfully login.
Received HR Portal login and can successfully access.
Completed Safety Tour.

e Exits, fire alarms, fire extinguishers

e  First Aid supplies
Paperwork for staff or patron injury
Patron Behavior and Incident Reports
e De-escalation

NoukwnN

——————————————— 8. Completed one-on-one meeting with Library Director.
e Mission, Vision, Values
e Patron Behavior and crisis response

--------------- 9. Received and read required memos.
e Dress code
e Parking
e Lunches and breaks
e Timesheets (hourly or salary)
e Branding and Library Logo
e QOrganization Chart/Chain of Command
e Library listservs and email newsletters

............... 10. Read the Patron Behavior Policy and completed the quiz.
............... 11. Read the Cyber Security information and completed the quiz.
............... 12. Read the Intellectual freedom information and completed the quiz.
............... 13. Read the Customer Service information and completed the quiz
............... 14. Assigned times to shadow in other departments.

JANUARY 2025 GFPL BOARD PACKET - PAGE 137



	01) AGENDA JANUARY 2024
	04) DRAFT Meeting Minutes NOVEMBER 2024
	05.A.01) 2220 Budget Income Statement from November
	05.A.02)  2220 Budget Income Statement from December
	05.A.03) 2221 Budget Income Statement from November
	05.A.04) 2221 Budget Income Statement from December
	05.A.05) FY2025 Cash flow sheet for January 2024 Board Packet
	05.B.01) 2220 Vendor summary FY25
	05.B.02) 2220 Vendor summary FY25
	05.C.01) 2221 Vendor summary FY25
	05.C.02) 2221 Vendor summary FY25
	05.D) Donations for DECEMBER 2024
	revised layout

	05.D) Donations for NOVEMBER 2024
	revised layout

	06.B) January Management Team Report Custodial Team
	06.C) Directors Report January 2025
	06.D.01a) Patron Checkouts for the month 11-1-2024
	06.D.01b) Patron Checkouts for the month 12-1-2024
	06.D.02a) January 2024 Board Packet Charts from November Statistics
	Circulation Comparisons

	06.D.02b) January 2024 Board Packet Charts from December Statistics
	06.D.03) VOLUNTEER HOURS DATABASE
	06.E_1) Personnel Report for November 2024
	06.E_2) Personnel Report for DECEMBER 2024
	07.A1) Agenda Report Policy Review Full Policy Manual
	07.A2) Patron Behavior Consequences January Board
	07.A3) Patron Appeal Form January Board
	Patron Appeal Form

	07.A4) Proposed Library Organizational Chart updated for FY2025
	Library Organizational Chart FY2025
	PROPOSED Library Organizational Chart JANUARY FY2025

	07.A5) Mission Vision Statement January 2025 Board
	08.A1) Agenda Report Updated Organizational Chart
	08.A2) Proposed FY2025 Organizational chart January 2025
	Library Organizational Chart FY2025
	PROPOSED Library Organizational Chart JANUARY FY2025

	08.B1) Agenda Report Library Board Trespass Oversight
	08.B2) Overview of City-Library Trespass Procedure
	08.C1) Agenda Report Library Board Staff Oversight
	08.C2) Overview of Library Staff Supervision
	08.C3) Overview of City-Library Hiring Practices
	08.C5) Overview of Library Disciplinary Procedures
	08.C6) Great Falls Public Library Staff Grades and compensation
	08.C7) Blank Library Evaluation Form nonunion employees
	08.D1) Agenda Report Library Board Fiscal Policies
	08.D2) Overview  Library Fiscal Policy Oversight
	08.D3) Overview of City-Library Budget Process
	Z.01) Director's Itinerary November and December 2024  for January 2025 Board Packet
	Director’s Itinerary: November & December 2024

	Z.02) Nov & Dec Manager Meeting Minutes
	2024 11 06 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	November 6, 2024

	2024 11 20 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	November 20, 2024

	2024 11 27 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	November 27, 2024

	2024 12 04 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	December 4, 2024

	2024 12 11 - Management Team Meeting Minutes
	December 11, 2024

	2024 12 18 - Management Team Meeting Minutes

	Z.03.A) January Monthly Events List for January Board Packet
	Z.03.B) February Monthly Events List for January Board Packet
	Z.04) Patron Feedback
	Z.05.A) Strategic Plan
	Z.05.B) Onboarding Checklist



